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Honorable Mayor. Members oftlie City Council, and Citizens of the City of Perris:

It is with great pleasure that I submit the City of Perris’ Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2012.

This report consists of management’s representations concerning the finances of the City. Consequently, management
assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the information contained in this report. To provide a
reasonable basis for making these representations, management has established a comprehensive internal control framework
designed both to protect the City’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse, and to compile sufficient reliable information for the
preparation of the (‘ity’s financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the I. nited
States of America. Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the internal controls have been
designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free of material
ni isstatement.

Teaman, Raniirez & Smith, Inc. Certified Public Accountants, have issued an unqualified opinion on the City of Perris’
financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. The opinion states that the financial statements are presented
fairly and are in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The independent auditors’ report is presented as
the first component of the financial section of this report.

Management has provided an overall analysis of’ the financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and
Analysis ( MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the NID&A and should be read in conjunction with
it. The City of Perris’ MD&A can be found immediately following the report of the independent auditors.

Profile of the City of Perris

Perris covers approximately 31.4 square miles and is located 70 miles east of Los Angeles and 20 miles southwest of
Riverside. The City offers a temperate Mediterranean climate with warm dry summers and mild winters. Demographically.
Perris is an ethnically diverse community of approximately 70,180 residents, of which 56% are of Hispanic origin. Perris
strives to maintain a family—friendly environment as evidenced by the fact that an estimated 5 1% of audits are married. The
average household size is 3.76 people.

The City of Perris was incorporated in 1911 under the general laws of the State of California and enjoys all the rights and
privileges afforded to a general law city. The City is governed by a five member City Council under the i\layor-Council
\tanager form of government. Policy—making and legislati e authority are vested in the City (‘ouncil. consisting of the
Mayor and four other members. Council Members are elected at—large and do not represent any one district or area within the
City. The Mayor and Council Members are elected to a four-year term and the City does not have term limits. Regular
elections are conducted in November of even numbered years. The City Council is responsible. among other things, for
passing ordinances. adopting the budget. appointing committees. and hiring the City Manager and City Attorney. The City
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Manager is responsible for carrying out the policy direction of the City Council and for overseeing the day-to-day operations

of the government.

The City of Perris employs approximately 58 employees. Services include construction and maintenance of City streets,

economic development, parks, recreation and senior services, animal control, disaster preparation, as well as community

development activities such as urban planning, building permits and inspections, and business licensing. The City contracts

for police and fire protection and water and waste water services. The Perris Public Financing Authority, Utility Authority

and newly created Housing Authority are financially accountable by the City of Perris and are included as an integral part of

the City’ ‘s financial statements.

Budgets are adopted bi-annually by the City Council through resolution. As provided by City ordinance, the Director of

Finance is responsible for preparing the budget and for its implementation after adoption. All appropriations lapse at year

end, except those approved for carryover. The City Manager has the legal authority to transfer budget appropriations within a

fund. Changes to total fund appropriations require the majority approval of the City Council. The City’ maintains budgetary

controls to ensure compliance with legal provisions specified in the budget adopted by the City Council. The level of

budgetary control (the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established at the fund

level.

Local Economy

Perris, like most cities in the inland empire, has been affected by the economic slowdown. The City’s overall residential

market has slowed in response to the general economy. However, existing home sale prices are up 8.4°’o over 3” quarter 2011

which is a positive economic indicator. New home construction, from national developers like KB I lomes continue to build

in Perris showing that the Perris new housing market is recovering.

Retail sales tax is a principal revenue source for the City. Sales tax for the 1st quarter of 2012 increased 4.8% over the same

quarter of 2011. Retail businesses are attracted to the area for a variety of reasons: a solid income base: growing residential

population; and easy’ freeway access for shoppers. The 565.000 square foot Perris Crossing Center is anchored by \VinCo

Foods and Home Depot at the northwest corner of the 2)5 and Ethanac Road. Phase One has opened. tenants include WinCo

Grocery. Home Depot, Walgreens, Just Tires, Circle K, Bank of America. Dental Offices and a variety of restaurants. Other

future retail projects in the City include Perris Marketplace. a 520,000 square foot retail development to be anchored by a

Wal-Mart Supercenter. Wal-Mart will be completing its plan check process with six retail pads to be in front of their store.

The Venue at Perris, renamed The Perris Valley Town Center, a Lewis Retail Centers project totaling 676,000 square feet, is

projected to be anchored by Target and is scheduled to break ground in 2013.

The Successor Agency to the City’s Redevelopment Agency (now abolished) continues to revitalize the City’s downtown

area and make infrastructure improvements. The Agency provides for a procedural and financial mechanism where it can

assist, complement and coordinate public and private development, redevelopment, revitalization and enhancement of the

Perris community. The Successor Agency is completing Redevelopment Agency projects that have been approved by the

State of California. Department of Finance, namely, dontown façade and seismic renovations. D St enhancements. Perris

Theatre construction drawings and the Perris Station Mixed Use Senior Apartments.

Long Range Financial Planning

Annually. the City updates a five year capital improvement program. All funds operate under a two year budget. Strong

financial reporting practices. conservative budgeting. and vigilance over costs have resulted in the City maintaining healthy

tinancial position. The City’s General Fund has designated over $6.2 million for street maintenance, disaster preparedness.

vehicle and equipment replacement. major capital improvements and repairs. Perris. like all cities in Riverside County. has

felt the financial impact over the past years of the global economic slowdown. Responsible financial management. however,

has left the City of Perris able to withstand challenging tiscal times and maintain a position of readiness for when the national

and local economies enter a recovery phase.
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Relevant Financial Policies

Reserves. Under the City’s reserve policy, an amount equal to 35% of proposed budgeted general fund revenues is kept as
general fund reserves.

(‘ash Management Policies and Practices. The City Council annually adopts an investment policy with the intention of
minimizing credit and market risks while maintaining a competitive yield on its investments. During 2011—12. the City’s
funds were invested primarily in demand deposit accounts, the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF),
U.S. Government Treasuries, Agency securities, and commercial paper. Investments are made from pooled cash of all funds
and earnings are allocated to the various funds in proportion to their relative cash book balance.

Risk Management. The C’ity maintains a self-insurance program for workers’ compensation. For workers’ compensation
claims, the City is at risk for up to $250,000 per occurrence, amounts in excess of $250,000 are covered through PERMA.
The limits of the coverage are $200,000 per accident for workers’ compensation and 55.000,000 each accident for employers’
liability. More details regarding specific coverage levels may be found in the notes to the financial statements.

The City’s risk management program focuses on proactive identification of risk exposures to eliminate any potential negative
impacts to public safety and welfare. This is accomplished through effectively monitoring City activities and providing clear
guidance to remedy those situations where an exposure to risk has been identified. Additional risk control techniques.
including employee accident prevention training, have been developed to minimize accident related losses.

Pension and Other Post-employment Benefits. The City of Perris has a defined benetit pension plan that provides
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.
The City contributes to the (‘alifornia Public Employees Retirement System (CaIPERS). an agent, multiple-employer public
employees defined benefit pension plan for its regular employees.

The City also provides post-retirement health care benefits for its retired employees according to the employee agreements
for each of the employee groups. As of the end of the current fiscal year, there were 39 retired employees receiving these
benetits. which are financed on a pay-as-you-go basis.

Additional information regarding the City’ of Perris’ pension arrangements and post—employnient benefits can be found in the
notes to the financial statements.

Major Initiatives

The City plans to maintain an ongoing commitment to several major initiatives as described below.

City Infrastructure and other Capital Improvements. The five year capital improvement program has committed in
excess of $77 million in funding for transportation, parks, community facilities, and other projects.

Public Safety. \lore General Fund dollars are devoted to public safety than for any other purl)ose. The City’s general fund
budget has set aside over $16.5 million for Police and Fire services.

Parks.

From 2004 to 2007 the Community Services Department and the City benefited from the increased development in Ri erside
County. The development fee revenues generated from new residential projects. which are the primary funding source for
the creation of new parks, resulted in unprecedented growth the park system. nearly doubling the available parkland acreage
from 75 acres to its current 144 acres. However, when the economy slowed. funds for development dropped off dramatically
and demand for affordable recreation increased. The challenge for the department at that time was to generate new revenue
sources to maintain existing parks. facilities., and programs to keep up with the increased demand for more affordable
recreational activities. With the continued tiat growth in development, impact fees that would ordinarily be committed to
new park development became scarce and new f’unding sources for park development such as grants became extremely
competitive.
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Despite the slowdown, the City of Penis is in a very fortunate position. Key objectives for this year will include completion

of the City of Perris Trails Master Plan, which will enable the City to compete tbr federal transportation funding; and
conditioning developers to construct new park facilities as part of their conditions of project appro al. In 2012 the City broke
ground on construction of Mercado Park. a new 2.5 acre park in the Mercado District downtown specific plan area. Mercado
Park will compliment the recently completed 60 unit affordable housing development. Mercado Family apartments. The
park was financed entirely by an award ofa S3.4 million grant from the State of California.

Ihere are other funded or developer conditioned park projects that are anticipated to go forward to construction in the next
year including the following:

— Monument Ranch Park
- San Jacitito River Trail
- Metropolitan Water District Linear Park

Other long term project(s) that are in design but not ready for construction include:

- Perris Valley Storm Channel Trail

Financial Management. The City is committed to the highest standards of financial management and stewardship of public

resources.

Awards and Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada awarded the seventh Certificate of

Achievement for Excellence ill Financial Reporting to the City of Perris for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report

(CAFR) for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012. In order to be awarded the Certificate of Achievement. a government must

publish an easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR. This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting

principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certiticate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. The City believes that the current CAFR continues to

meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its

eligibility for another certificate.

Completion of the City’s (‘omprehensive Annual Financial Report is a significant accomplishment. Special recognition is

due to the entire staff of the Finance Department. Special thanks go to Melinda Ward. Accounting Supervisor and Jim Raia.

Accountant. Only through the efforts and cooperation of all of the Finance Department staff, was the preparation of this

document possible. I would also like to express my appreciation to the Mayor. the City Council. and the City Manager and

Assistant City Manager for their interest and support in planning and conducting the financial activities of the City in a

responsible and progressive manner.

Sincerely,

Misty V. Cheng
Interim Finance Director
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-f rEAMAN. RAMIREZ & SMITH, INC.
ERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

Honorable Mayor and Members of The City Council
City of Perris
Perris, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major

fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, of the City of Perris, California (the ‘City’), as of and for the year ended

June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These basic

financial statements are the responsibility of the City’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these basic

financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the

standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the

United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

basic financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting

the amounts and disclosures in the basic financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used

and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe

that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position

of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of

the City of Perris. California, as of June 30, 2012, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash

flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 20. 2012 on our

consideration of the City of Perris’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain

provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the

scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide

an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit

performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

As explained in Note 17, the Redevelopment Agency previously reported as a blended component unit was dissolved by

legislation from the California State Legislature and a decision by the California Supreme Court.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and

analysis and the required supplementary section on pages 3 through 12 and 67 through 70 be presented to supplement the

basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the

Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the

basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited

procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the

United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and

Richard A. Teaman, CPA . Greg W. Fankhanel, CPA . David M. Ramirez, CPA . Javier H. Carrillo, CPA

4201 Brockton Ave. Suite 100, Riverside CA 92501 • 951.274.9500 • 951.274.7828 FAX• Www.trscpas.com





comparing the information for consistency ith managemellts responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and

oilier knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. \Ve do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the City’s

financial statements as a whole. flie introductory section, supplementary section. and statistical section are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The supplementary section is the
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and oilier records used

to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected 10 the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the

financial statements arid certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare tile financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,

and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. The

introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applicd ill the audit of the basic
financial statements and. accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

d
Ri’crside, California

December 20, 2012
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CITY OF PERRIS
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This section of the City’s Annual Financial Report provides a narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the

City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction

with Citys financial statements beginning on page 13. All amounts are expressed in thousands of dollars.

Financial Highlights

The following are some key financial highlights for the fiscal year:

• The City’s assets exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by S248.550 (net assets). Of this

amount. $68,320 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and
creditors.

• The (‘itys total net assets increased by $39,495 for fiscal year 2011-2012.

• As ofJune 30, 2012, the Citys governmental funds reported combined fund balances of$199,891, a decrease of$17.403

in comparison with the prior year.

• At the end of the current fiscal year, assigned fund balance for the General Fund was $6,200 and unassigned fund

balance for the General Fund was $10,576. totaling $16,776 or 71.7% of total general fund expenditures.

• The City ofPerris total long-term debt decreased by $3.839 for fiscal year 2011-2012.

• The City had an extraordinary item of $40,474 in the Statement of Activities which is the result of the dissolution of the
Perris Redevelopment Agency.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Perris’ basic financial statenients. The

City’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components: I I government—wide financial statements 2) fund
financial statements and 3) notes to basic financial statements. Ibis report also contains supplementary information in
addition to the basic tinancial statements.

Components of the Financial Section

Summary —m Detail

3



CITY OF PERRIS
Management’s 1)iscussion and Analysis

Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued)

Government—wide Financial Statements. The governineni-u’ide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a
broad overview of the City’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The ta1e1nen! 0/nc’! assets presents information on all of the City’s assets and liabilities, with the difference beteen the two
reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial
position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The stalemen! (?facli’!ties presents information showing how the City’s net assets changed during the most recent fiscal year.
All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless a/the
liming ofrelated cash/ions. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only affect
cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned hut unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supported by taxes
and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant
portion of their costs through user fees and charges (husines.v-ivpe activiti..’.s) The govermnenial activities of the (‘ity of
Perris include general government, public safety, public works, parks and recreation, and interest on long-term debt. The
hu.siness-i’vpe activities of the City of Perris include a Water. Sewer, Public Utility Authority, and Solid Waste Utility.

The government-ide financial statements include not only the City itself (known as the primary government), but also three
legally separate entities, the Perris Public Utility Authority, the Perris Public Financing Authority and the Perris [lousing
Authority. Fhe Perris Redevelopment Agency has since been abolished and its activities are reported as a separate Successor
Agency trust fund. The City is financially accountable for these entities and financial information for these blended
component units is reported within the financial information presented for the primary government itself.

The government-wide financial statements can be found beginning on page 13 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements. A fund is a grouping of’ related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that
have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the City’s funds can be
divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Go;’ern,,,e,,tal Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the government—wide financial statements. However, unlike the government—wide financial statements,
governmental fund financial statements focus on near—term in/lou’s and oui/lou’s of spendable resources, as well as on
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating the
City’s near—term Financial requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide linancial statements, it is useful to
compare the information presented for govc’riunental hinds with similar information presented for governmental activities in
the government—wide financial statements. By doing so. readers may better understand the long—term impact of the City’s
near-term financial decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenue.
expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governnic’iztal/iinds
and goi’erninental activities.

The City maintains thirty-three individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental fund
balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances for the General
Fund. Redevelopment Agency Special Revenue Fund. Public Financing Authority Debt Service Fund, Redevelopment
Agency Debt Service Fund. Storm Drain Development Capital Project Fund. Capital Improvements Projects fund and the
Redevelopment Agency Capital Projects Fund, each of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other twenty-
six governmental tiinds are combined into a single. aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these lion-major
governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements in the non—nm/or govc’rnnmental fimmids supp/c’menlarl
in/urination section of this report.

4



CITY OF PERRIS
Management’s I)iscussion and Analysis

Overview of the Financial Statements ((ontin ued)

The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for
the general fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

The governmental fund financial statements can be found beginning on page 16 of this report.

Proprietary Funds. The City maintains several proprietary funds. Ente7 rise /imds are used to report the same functions
presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account
for the Water Enterprise Fund, Sewer Enterprise Fund, Public Utility Authority Enterprise Fund, and tile Solid Waste
Enterprise Fund.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as tile government-wide financial statements, only in more detail.
The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the maintenance and operation of the City’s water
services, sewer services and solid waste disposal services for residents. These are considered to be Business-type activities in
the government-wide financial statements. ‘File water enterprise fund, sewer enterprise, public utility authority, and solid
waste enterprise funds are aggregated and presented as a major find in the financial statements. Individual fund data for the
non—nlajor proprietary funds is provided in the form of combining statements in the supp/ememaly in/nnmation section of this
report.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found beginning on page 22 of this report.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for tile benefit of parties outside the government.
Fiduciary funds are iioI reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are ,,ot

available to support the City of Perris’ own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for
proprietary funds.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statenlents can be found beginning on page 25 of this report.

Notes to time Basic Financial Statements. The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is
essential to a full understanding of the data provided in tile government—wide and fund financial statenlents. The notes to the
basic tinancial statements can be found beginning on page 27 of this report.

Other Information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
i’eqiuied supplementary information concerning the Citys progress in funding its obligation to provide pension benefits to its
employees and a comparison of budgeted to actual results for the general and major special revenue funds. Required

suppleinentarj’ .n/orInaIioIl can be found beginning on page 67 of this report.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non—major governmental funds and non—major enterprise
funds are presented immediately following the’ iequire’d supplelnentary in/nination. Combining and individual hind
statements and schedules can be found beginning on page 71 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

Net assets serve as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. At June 30, 2012, the net assets for the City of
Perris were $248.550. A summary of the government-wide statement of net assets at June 30. 2012 follows:



CITY OF PERRIS
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

City of Perris Net Assets

June 30, 2012

Assets:

Current and other assets

Capital assets

iota! assets

liabilities:

Current and other liabilities
Long—term liabilities

Iota! liabilities

Net assets:

lnested in capital assets, net

of related debt

Restricted

1 Inresiricted

lola I net assets

( i overninen lal
Acti ities

2012 2011

S 240.378 $ 219.328

165,177 156.805

405.555 376,133

34,161 30:961

139,309 145,120

173,470 176.081

165.177 156.805

7,410
66,908 35,837

S 232,085 $ 200.052

Business-t pe
Activities

2012 2(111

$ 10.843 $ 1.321
19,626 19.542

30,469 20,863

1.482 1.311

12,522 10,549

14,004 11,860

8,268 9.369

6,785
1,412 (366)

$ 16,465 $ 9,003

lot a!
2012 2011

5 251,221 $ 220.649

1 84,803 176,347

436,024 396.996

35.643 32,272

151.83! 155,669

187,474 187,941

173,445 166.174

6.785 7.410

68,320 35,471

S 248.55(1 $ 209,055

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the City’s tinancial position. In this case, City’s assets
exceeded liabilities by $248,550 at June 30, 2012.

The largest portion of the City’s net assets ($173,445) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings,
infrastructure, machinery and equipment. etc.), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The
City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.
Although (lie City’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed
to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these
liabilities.

A portion of the City’s net assets ($6,785) represent resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be
used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets, if ally, may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to
citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City is able to report a positive balance in all three categories of net assets for the
City as a whole as well as for its governmental activities.

Goi’ernnze,,tal and Business—tj’pe Activities. Governmental and Business-type activities increased the City’s net assets by
$39,495 thereby accounting for tile .IQ% increase in tile net assets of the City. Key elements of this increase are as follows:

• Governmental activities increased the City’s net assets by $31,963 primarily from the dissolution of the Perris
Redevelopment Agency as of January 31, 2012 reflected as an extraordinary item of $33,774. Most of tile otiler activity
remained similar to the prior year except for property taxes that decreased by $7,962 which would of been received if the
redevelopment agency was not dissolved. Capital contributions increased by $6 .363 which is mostly from assets
received from developers.

• Business-type activities increased the City of Perris net assets by $7,462 which is nlostly from the dissolution of tile
redevelopment agency whereby $6,700 of certain assets were transferred to tile Housing Authority.
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CITY OF PERRIS
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

City of Perris, Change in Net Assets
June 30, 2012

Re enues:
Program re enues:

(‘harges for services
Operating grants and

Contributions
Capital grants and

(ontrihutions
(ieneral revenues:

Property taxes

Sales and Use taxes

Sales lax in Lieu lax
Motor Vehicle

Vehicle License in Lieu lax
Franchise taxes
Fransient occupancy taxes

Real property taxes
Investment income

iai n on Sale ()t P ropertv
Miscellaneous

lotal revenues

Ixpenses:

C iencral goveniment
Public sati.tv
Public orks
Parks and recreation
Interest on long term debt

State FRAl
Water utility
Sewer utility
Public t ‘tilit’
Solid waste utility

I lousing Authority

________________________________

I olal Ispenses

_____________________________________ _____________________________________

Increase (decrease I in net assets hetijre
extraordinar item and transflrs

I st rao id in ur Item

I iansIrs

(lianve in net assets

Net assets. Jul3 1. 2011. as restated

(iovernmental
Activities

2012 2011

B usiness-tvpe
Activities

2012 2011

$ 7.199 5 6.676 5 5.689 S 5.466

8.358 7.320

10.639 4.276

6.406
5.624

1.5 17
35

4,348

2.245
121

143
2.690

305

14,368

4.594

1,358
266

4.291
2,154

60
211

2,831

279

2625
117

I otal
2012 2011

S 12.888 5 12.142

8.358 7.320

10,639 4.276

6,406 14.368
5,624 4.594

1.517 1.358
35 266

4,348 4.291
2.245 2.154

121 60
143 211

2,715 2.857
117 -

305 279

55,461 54,176

6.338 6.718
16.575 16.155
1 7.620 19.661
2.246 2.114
7.897 8.045

- 776
2.507 2.390
1.691 1.638

955 927
627 596

54 -

56.510 59,050

(1.049) (4.874)

40.474 -

39.425 (4.874)

209.125 213.929

5 248,55)) 5 209,055

49.630 48,684

6.338 6,718
16.575 16.155
17.620 19.661

2.246 2.144
7.897 8.045

- 776

50,676 53,499

5.831 5,492

2.507 2.39))
1.691 1.638

955 927

627 596

54 -

5,834 5.55

(3) (59)

6.700 -

765

7.462 (59)

9.003 9,062

5 16.465 $ 9.003

(1.046) 4.815)

33 .774

(765)

Net assets. June 30. 2012

31,963 (4.815)

20)). 122 204,867

5 232,085 $ 200,052
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CITY OF PERRIS
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Program Revenues and Expenses Governmental
Activities

25000000 - ---

—- — .

20000000 • Program Revenues

• Expenses
15000000

10000000

5000000

0LJI fL

General Public Safety Public Works Parks and Interest on
Government Recreation Long-Term

..

Debt - -

_________

Expenditures by Source - Governmental
Activities

• General Government: 12.51%

• Public Safety: 32.71%

• Public Works: 34.77%

• Parks and Recreation: 4.43%

• Interest on Long-Term Debt: 15.58%
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CITY OF PERRIS
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activites
• Capital Grants & Contributions: 2 1.38%

• Operating Grants & Contributions: 16.79%

• Sales & Use Taxes: 11.30%

• Motor Vehicle in Lieu Tax: 0.07%

• Vehicle License Fee in Lieu Tax: 8.74%

a Sales Tax in Lieu Tax: 3.05%

• Investment Income: 5.46%

I Franchise Taxes: 4.51%

I Transient Occupancy Taxes: 0.24%

• Property Taxes: 12.87%

• Real Property Transfer Taxes: 0.29%

a Charges for Services: 14.46%

• Other Revenue: 0.85%

Program Revenues and Expenses - Business-Type
Activities

3000000

2500000

I Program Revenues

2000000 I Expenses

1500000

1000000 -

_____________ __

Li
Water Utility Sewer Utility Public Utility Solid Waste Utility

9



CITY OF PERRJS
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Expenditures by Source - Business-Type
Activities

• Water Utility: 43.67%

• Sewer Utility: 28.78%

• Public Utility: 16.64%

• Solid Waste Utility: 10.92%

• Water Utility: 47.5 1%

• Sewer Utility: 29.62%

I Public Utility: 10.11%

• Solid Waste Utility: 12.76%

Revenues by Source - Business-Type Activities
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CITY OF PERRIS
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As noted earlier, the City’s uses fund accountine to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance—related legal
req uirements.

Governmental Funds. The focus of the City’s goverinnenla/fu,icis is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows
and balances of spendable resources. Such information may be useful in assessing the City S financing requirements. In
particular. unieseried/uind hahjnt’e may serve as a useful measure of the City’s net resources available for spending at the
end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances ofSl99,89l.
The City’s governmental funds report a surplus of SI 0.248 una.svigned/iind balance. The remainder of the fund balances are
either non—spendable. restricted, committed or assigned to indicate amounts to be used for a specific purpose or in a non—
spendable form 1) for deposits with other agencies (Sl,074). 2) for advances ($1,702), 3) restricted resources ($173,139). 4)
committed amounts (S7.528) and 5) for assigned amounts ($6,200).

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of the current fiscal year, the unassigned and assigned
fund balance of the General Fund was $16,776, while the total fund balance reached $27,080. As a measure of General Fund
liquidity, it may be useful to compare the unassigned and assigned fund balances to total fund revenues. General fund
balance represents 67% of total general fund revenues of S25.012.

The fund balance of the City’s General Fund increased by $2,359 during the current fiscal year. The increase in the fiscal
year can be attributed primarily due an increase in taxes and contributions. Revenue from taxes increased $2,026.
Contributions increased $2,111 from the prior year.

The Perris Redevelopment Agency was dissolved as of January 31. 2012. This was due to a court ruling regarding legislation
that was passed by the State of California. The funds related to the redevelopment agency ceased activity as of that date. ‘Ihe
redevelopment agency’s special revenue, capital project and debt service funds had an increase of $1 6.170. Most of the
increase is related to the extraordinary items in the fund statements of $30,469 and $781 is reported in oilier governmental
funds for this dissolution. This was the most significant change in those funds over prior year. The redevelopment agency
special revenue fund taxes decreased by $1,778 and the redevelopment agency debt service fund taxes decreased by $S7,110
which was the result of the of the redevelopment agency dissolving before the end of year.

The Public Financing Authority Debt Service Fund had a decrease of $3,051, which is mostly due to the payment of long-
term debt. The long-term debt payments are primarily paid from repayments on loans receivable and investment income.

General Fund Budget. L)uring the year, there was a $339 decrease in the original and final expenditure budget. There were
no variances between the actual and final budget amounts in the General Fund revenues.

Special Revenue Funds. The City’s special revenue funds are governmental funds used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue sources (other than for major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures fur specific
purposes. The total fund balance of all special revenue funds is $35,015.

Proprietary I’und.s. Ihe City’s proprietary hinds provide the same type of information found in the government—wide
financial statements, but in more detail.

Enterprise Funds. Unrestricted net assets of the enterprise funds totaled $1,412 which represents an increase of $1 .046 from
the prior fiscal year.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital .-t.ssets. The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business type activities amounts to $1 84,803
(net of accumulated depreciation of $162.1 89) as of .lune 30. 2012. This investment in capital assets includes buildings.
building improvements, infrastructure (roads. sidesalks. streetlights. etc.). and machinery equipment. ehicles and water and
sewer infrastructures and equipment. The net increase in the City ‘s investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year was
$14,634 before depreciation.

II



CITY OF PERRIS
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Land
Buildings
Building Improvements
Improvements other than

Buildings
Machinery
Vehicles

Infrastructure

Major equipment
Boosters
Reservoirs
Ma ins

Services

Meters

I lydrants
fvlanholes

Wells

Construction in progress

Total

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Total net capital assets

Activities
2012 2011

5 39.755 $ 42.274

20.101 20.101

7,125 5.961

1,367 1.367

2,682 2.654
235.260 222,296

13,782 11,551

320.072 306.204

154,895 149.399

S 165,177 $ 156,805

Activities

2012 2011

$ 301 5 301

$ - S -

315 315

290 290

462 462

36 36
2.068 2.068

16.544 15,779

2,403 2.403

1,406 1,406

1.272 1,272

827 827
996 996

26.920 26.155

7,294 6,613

5 19,626 $ 19.542

Total

2012 2011

S 40.056 $ 42,575
20.101 20.101

7.125 5.961

315 315

1.367 1.367

2.972 2.944

235.260 222,296

462 462

36 36
2,068 2,068

16.544 15.779

2,403 2,403
1.406 1.406
1.272 1,272

827 827
996 996

13,782 11,551

346.992 332,359

162,189 156,012

$ 184.803 $ 176,347

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in note 4 to the basic financial statements on page 45 of this
report.

Debt Administration. At the end of the current fiscal year, the City had total bonded debt outstanding of $134,030 which
represents revenue and tax allocation bonds issued for redevelopment projects and bonds issued by the public financing
authority to purchase CFD and assessment district bonds. The City of Perris’ total bonded debt decreased by $3,130 during
the fiscal year.

Additional information on the City’s outstanding debt can be found in note 5 to the basic financial statements on page 47 of
this report.
State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to 15 percent of its total assessed
valuation. The current debt limitation for the City is $576 which is significantly in excess of the City’s outstanding general
obligation debt.

Request for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for readers of the financial statements.
Questions concerning any of the information in this report or request for additional financial information should be addressed
to the Interim Finance Director. 101 North “D” Street. Perris. CA.
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City of Perris, California
Statement of Net Assets

June 30. 2012

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS

Cash and Investments S 79.094,497 S 3.336,475 $ 82.430.972
Restricted Cash and Investments 70,043.701 70.043.701
Receivables:

Accounts 1.872,642 1,661,044 3,533,686
Interest 1,197,911 6,732 1,204,643
‘faxes 2,537,705 2,537,705
Grants 1,566,766 1,566,766
Loans 73,385,000 6,645,893 80,030,893
Other 204,761 204,761

Internal Balances 975.606 (975,606) 0
1)ue from Other Governments 606,066 168,340 774.406
[)eposits 1,074,416 1.074,416
Unamortized Bond Issuance Costs 7,819.618 7.819.618
Land and Construction in Progress. Not

Being Depreciated 53.537,575 300,564 53.838,139
Capital Assets, Net of l)epreciation 111,639,196 19,325,440 130,964,636

Total Assets 405,555,460 30,468,882 436,024,342

LI A Bl LITI ES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 5.906.187 1.249.901 7,1 56,088
Deposits and Other Liabilities I 8,746,788 202.479 I 8.949.267
Due to Other Government Agencies 1,700 29,705 3 1,405
Unearned Revenue 7.250.940 7,250,940
Interest Payable on Long-term Liabilities 2.256,128 2,256.128
Long-term Liabilities:

Due Within One Year 2,669,396 52,641 2,722.037
Due in More Than One Year 136,639.309 12,469,219 149,108,528

‘I’otal I.iabilities 173,470,448 14,003,945 I 87,474,393

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets. Net of Related Debt 165.1 76.771 8.268.249 I 73.445.020
Restricted for Low & Moderate Housing 6.784,528 6,784.528
Unrestricted 66,908,241 1,412,160 68,320,401

‘l’otal Net Assets $ 232,085,012 $ 16,464,937 $ 248,549.949

I he accoiii pans i ug ilotesure an iii Icgru I part of I h s statement.
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City of Perris, California

Statement of Activities

Year Ended June 30, 2012

Program Revenues
Charges Operating (‘apital

br Grants and ( irants and

Functions Programs Expenses Services Contributions (ontributions

Governmental Activities:

General Government $ 6.337.613 $ 947.938 $ $
Public Safety 16,574.684 864.543 528,477 37.26

Public Works 17,620.479 5,139,259 4,079,965 10.602.201

Parks and Recreation 2.245,801 247,484 35.898

Interest on Long-term Debt 7.897,357 3713.611

Total Governmental Activities 50.675.934 7,199.224 8.357,951 ltt.639,462

I3usiness-tpe Acti ities:
Water t titity 2,507,293 2,692.622

Sewer Utility 1.690,994 1,678,469

Public I tility 955,404 572,930

Solid Waste lJtility 626.833 723,116

housing Authority 54,299 21,710

Fotal 1tusiness-tpc Activities 5.834.823 5,688,847 (1 0

lotal Primar Goernment $ 56.510,757 S 12.888,071 S 8.357.95 I 5 10.639.462

General Re enues:
Property Faxes
Sales and I se l’axes
Motor Vehicle in I .ieu lax (I ntergovernmental/Unrcstricted)
Vehicle license Fee in 1,ieu lax

Sales ‘lax in 1.ieu ‘lax
Franchise laxes
Iransient Occupancy I axes

Real Propcrty I ranster I axes
Investment Income
(iain on Sale of Property
Miscellaneous

I xtraordi nary Item

I riuisfers

Fotal ( ieneral Re enues. I xtraordiihlry Items, and I’ranstrs

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets — Beginning of Year. As Pres iously Reported

Prior Period A dj usiment

Net Assets - Beginning of Year, As Restated

Net Assets - End of Year

he uccoiii ‘i TiC flutes are all integral part 0! this statement.
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Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

(iovernmental Bus ness-type
Aelivites Activities total

$ (5.389.675) $ $ (5,389,675)
(15.144.403) (15J44,403)

2.200,946 2.200.946
(1.962.419) (1.962.419)
(4,183.746) (1,183,746)

(24,479,297) 0 (24.479.297)

185.329 185.329
(12.525) (12.525)

(382.474) (382,474)
96.283 96.283

(32.589) (32,589)

0 (145,976) (145,976)

(24,479,297) (145.976) (24625.273)

6.406,433 6.406.133
5.624.110 5.624,110

34,522 34,522
4.348.068 4.348,068
1.517.157 1.517,157
2.245.098 2,245.098

121.049 121.049
143.356 143.356

2.689.767 25,522 2.715.289
116.925 116.925

304.871 304.871
33.773.494 6.700,192 40,473.686

(765,251) 765,251 0

56,442,674 7.607.890 64,050564

31,963,377 7,461,914 39,425,291

200.052.029 9.003.023 209.055.052

69,606 69,606

200.121,635 9,003,023 209,124.658

$ 232,085.012 $ 16.464,937 $ 248.549.949

Ilie accoin as notes are an integral part of iii I S statement.
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City of Perris, California
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30. 2012

Special Revenue Debt Ser ice
Public

General Rede elopment Financing

Fund Agency Authority
ASSETS

(‘ash and Investments $ 28.338.653 $ $
(‘ash and Investments o ith Fiscal Agent 69.232.520
Receivables:

Accounts 441.261
Interest 53.191
la\es l.98t).316

( irants

loans 73.385.000

Other 204,761
Due from Other Funds
Due from Other Governments 43.024
Advances to Other Funds 1.701.511
Deposits with Other Agencies 1,074,416

Total Assets S 33.837,133 $ 0 $ 142.617.520

LIABILITIES A1D FuND BALAN(’ES

liabilities:

Accounts Payable and Accrued liabilities S 3,368,119 S S 2.418
Deposits and Other liabilities 2.636.613 5.925.833
1)uc to Other Governments

Due to Other Funds 750.859
Advances from Other Funds
I)elèrred Revenue 1.354

________________

2,012,102

lotal Liabilities 6.756,945 0 7,940,353

1und Balances:

Nonspendable 2.775.927

Restricted 134.677.167

Committed 7.528.150
Assigned 6.20t).00()

I ssmd 10.576,111

lotal Fund Balances 27.080,188 0 I 34.677.167

Iotal liabilities and Fund I3alances $ 33,837,133 5 0 $ 142.61 7.520

the icconipanving notes arc an integral part of this statencnt
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S 5.003 $
9.165.216

31.272

3.641.907

3.686.635

0 0 1.836.100

S 0 5 9.170.219 5 5,522.735

lot a!
Govern mental

Funds

S 79.094.497

70.1)43.701

1.872.642
154.3 36

2.537,705

1,566.766
73.385.000

204,761
789.144

606.066

1.701.511

1.074.416

S 233.030.545

S 5.906,187
18.746.788

1,70))

789. 144
725.905

6.969.810

33.! 39.534

Debt_Ser_ice

__________________

Redevelopment Storm Drain
Agency De elopment

5 S 9.120,737

18.210

3 1.272

S (1 S 9.1 70.219

Capital Project
Capital Other

Improvement Redevelopment (iovernmental
Projects Agency Funds

S 3.796.971 $ 5 37.838,136

811.181

894.837 536.544

7.320 75.615

557,389

1,566,766

750,000 7.872
73.607 489,435

S 5.522.735 $ 0 S 41.882.938

13,456 $

_______________________________________

t)

0 9.170.219

1,836,100

S 2.517,191

1.019.126

1,700

7.013
725.905

_______________

1,314,447

0 5.585,382

36.625.968

______________

(328.4 12)

1) 36.297.556

5 t) S 41,882,938

2.775.927

173.139.235

7.528.150
6.200.00(1

10.247.699

199.891.011

S 233.030.545

Ihe aecompan ing notes are an integral part 01 this clatcinent.
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City of Perris, California
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governniental Funds

to the Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2012

Fund Balances of (Iovernmental Funds S 199,891,011

Amounts reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Assets

are different because:

Interest accrued on loans receivable from the Successor Agency to the Perris

RedeeIoprnent Agency 1,043,575

Assets that are not due and payable in the current period are not reported in the funds.

Unamortized Bond Issuance Costs 7,819,618

Capital assets, net of depreciation. have not been included as tinancial

resources in governmental hind activity. 165,176,771

Liabilities that are not due and payable in the current period and are not

reported in the funds.

Interest Payable on Long-term Liabilities (2,256,128)

l.ong-term Liabilities (139.308,705)

Premiums on Long—term Liabilities (281,130)

Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 232,085,012

I tic accoinpaii lug notes arc an integral part ol iii is stateilicilt.
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City of Perris, California
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2012

REV ENU ES

licenses. Permits and Fees
Intergovernmental Re enues
Charges br Ser ices
Fines. lorleitures and Penalties

Developer Fees
Investment Income
Special Assessments

(‘ontrihut ions

Mi see!! anemi S

________________________
________________________

Iota! Revenues

___________________
___________________

EXPENDITURES
Current:

(ieneral (lovemment
Public Saflty

Public Works

Parks and Recreation

(‘apital Outlay

Debt Service:

Pass—through Agreements

I il nc ipal Retirement

Interest and Fiscal (barges

Iota! Expenditures

Excess (Deflciency) of Re enues Oer Expenditures

______________________

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (tJSES)
Iransfers In
Iransfers Out

Issuance ot I ong—term I )ebt
Sale of Property

lot a! Other 1:1 na nci rig Sources (1 Jses)

________________________________

I xtraord i nary I tern

________________________________

Net (Ii ange in Eu nil I a lances

________________________________

Fund Ba! ances. fleginn log — As Pre’ iousI Reporteil

Prior Period Adjustments

________________________

!:und Balances. Beginning — As Restated

__________________________

un d Balances. I nil in g

Special Recnue Debt Service
Public

( I eneral R ede eloprn ent I nianc i rig
Fund Agency Authority

5 18.683.274 $ 351.305 $
I .1)02,799

49.503

557.085

522.294

187.173 19.296 6.1 72.05 I

3.857.640

151.902 44.632 94.450

25.0! 1.671) 415.233 6.266.501

4.560.618 17.57!

15.571.752
1.394.274 3.721.776 366.794

I .795.3(11)
81)575

3.130.000

7.941.489

23,402,519 3.72 1.776 11.455.854

1,609.151 (3,306.543) (5,189,353)

850,000 14.736.075 2.144.295

( 108.71)1 ) t 896,292) ( 5.804)

8,988 (267,010)

750.287 13,572.773 2,138.491

(17,676,396)

2.359.138 (7,41(1.166) (3,050,862)

24.720.750 7.410.! 66 137.728.1129

24,720.750 7.41(1.166 137.728.029

S 27,1)81)188 S (1 S 134.677.167

The accompan rig notes are an integral tart 01 this taiciiieiii
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284.552 5.095.003

208.661
538.842 853.328

29.030 46.781 294.692
4.027.304

85000

_________________

9.257 32.705

852,424 56,038 10.596,693

Iota I
(io eriunental

lunds

S 20,439.795
1.002.799
5.129.058

557.085
730.955

1.416.500
6.751.236
4.027.304
3.942.640

332,946

44,630.3 18

1)ebt Service Capital Project
Capital ( )ther

Redevelopment Storm Drain Improvemnt R cde ci opnient ( in v en I iflenla I
Agency I )evelopment Projects Agenc 1 unds

S 1.405.216 S $ S S

24.330
2.213

1,407.429 24,330

73.730 823.394

1.567.016

6.922.172

799.871
3.294,622

4.667.627

105.716 4.683.905
16.371.623
10.344.482

1,795.300
12.567.498

1.596.686 1.596.686

3.1 3t).00i)
7.941.189

1,702,402 73,730 823,394 8,489,188 8.762,121) 58,430.983

(294.973) (49,400) 29,030 (8,433,150) 1,834,573 (13,800.665)

896.292 38.944.956 108.703 57.68032 I
(55,81 9,524) (850,000) (57.680.321)

141.189 141.189
(258,022)

(54,782,043) 0 0 38.944.956 (731.297) (116.833)

68,941.1)72 (20.795.574) 781.37(1 3 1.250.472

13,864,056 (49.400) 29,030 9,716,232 1.874,646 17.332,974

( 13.864,056) 0 1.807.071) (8.502.228) 33.188.700 182.4%8.43 I

49.400 ( 1,214,004) 1.234,2! 0 69,606

(13,864,056) 49,400 1.807,070 (9.716,232) 34,422.910 182.558,037

5 0 5 (1 5 1.836, 100 S 0 5 36.297.556 $ 199.8<) 1.1)1 I

I he aceompaii lag notes ,irc an Integral part of tills statement.
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City of Perris, California
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
Year Ended June 30. 2012

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ I 7.331974

Amounts reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay as an expenditure in the full amount as current

linancial resources are used. However, in the Statement of Activities the cost of these

assets is allocated over the estimated useful life as depreciation expense.

Capital Outlay 11.049.788

Capital Contributions 5,337.363

Depreciation (5.496,601)

Gain (Loss) on Sale of Capital Assets (228.439)

Governmental funds report activity of long-term liabilities as revenues and expenditures,

but they are included as increases and reductions on the long-term liabilities in the

Statement of Net Assets.

Long-term Debt Principal Payments 3,130,000

Pass-through Agreements 1,999

Coni pensated Absences (74,055)

Net OPEB Obligation (858,255)

Claims Payable 46,163

Issuance of Long-term Debt (141,189)

Accrued Interest 44,132

Interest related to long-term liabilities that are paid from the Successor Agency to the Perris

Redevelopment Agency loans. (347.858)

Governmental funds report bond issuance costs as an expense in the full amount as current

financial resources are used. However, in the Statement of Activities the cost is amortized

over the life of the debt. (366,912)

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources are

not reported as revenues in the governmental hinds. 11.245

Assets and liabilities that are not due and payable in the current period are not reported in

the funds. These amounts represent the difference in the extraordinary loss in the

governmental funds and the extraordinary loss in the Statement of Activities, due to

the dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency.

Capital Assets (2.290,087)

Unamortized Issuance Costs (285.3 76)

Long-term Liabilities 4.488,422

Accrued Interest 1.391,433

Advances to Other Funds (781,370)

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 31,963,377

the accom pan I ng Iiotcs arc an I ntcg rat part o I ibis statcni cut.
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ASSEIS
Current Assets:

Cash and Investments
Rece iv ahies:

Accounts
loans
Interest

Due ftom Other Agencies

[‘otal Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Land. Not Being Depreciated
Capital Assets. Net of Depreciation

Iota! Noncurrent Assets

total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Due to Other Governments
Advances from Oilier lunds
Deposits
Notes Pa able Current Portion
Compensated Absences - Current Portion

total Current I i abilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Notes Payable
Compensated Absences Pay able

Iota! Noncurrent I iahi lilies

total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in (‘apital Assets.

Net ot Related I )ebt
Restricted br I oi & Moderate I lousing
I nrestricted

I otat Net Assets

City of Perris, California
Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2012

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Public Other
Sewer I tility Water Enterprise
Utility Authority Utility Funds ‘lotals

$ L497.507 $ 81.227 $ 418 $ 1,757.323 $ 3.336.475

368.179 264.734 579.992 448.139 1.661,044
6.645.893 6.645.893

2.923 201 324 3.284 6.732
168.340 168.340

1.868.609 346.162 580,734 9.022,979 11,818,484

300.564 30(t.564
5.843.903 9,960,877 3,520.660 19.325,440

5.843.903 10.261.441 3,520.660 (1 19,626.004

7.712.512 10.607.603 4,11)1.394 9.022.979 31.444.488

110.208 311.524 236.555 591.614 1,249.901
29.705 29.705

327.751 647.855 975.606
84,125 118.354 202,479

39.087 39.087
5.368 2,097 5.396 693 13.554

154.663 725,497 1.008.160 622.012 2.510.332

1.057.227 1 1.357.781 12.415.008
21,472 8.388 21.579 2,772 54,211

1,078.699 11.366,169 21.579 2.772 12.469.219

1.233.362 12.091.666 1.029,739 624,784 14,979.551

1.747.589 3.52(1.660 8.268.249
6.784.528 6.784.528

1,731.561 (1,484.063) (449.005) 1,613,667 1.412. 160

S 6.479,150 $ (1.484,063) $ 3,071,655 $ 8.398,195 $ 16.464,937

‘ihe accompany inn notes are an i nicgrat part fib is statement.
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City of Perris, California
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Public Other
Seser Utility Water Enterprise
Utility Authority Utility Funds Totals

OPERATINC REVENUES
(‘barges for Services $ 1.602.949 S 572.930 $ 2.647.017 $ 722,838 $ 5.545.734
licenses. Permits, and Fees 21,710 21.710
Miscellaneous 75,520

______________

45,605 278 l2I.403

Iota! Operating Reenues 1,678,469 572,930 2,692.622 744.826 5,688,847

OPERAlINC EXPENSES
Maintenance and Operations 156.376 100,804 166.697 29.765 453,642
(‘ontractual Services 1.293.570 239.658 2.095.587 586,720 4.215.535
Materials and Supplies 16,796 16,796
Repairs and Maintenance 2,148 2.148
Administrative and General 13.052 293.863 55.370 10.348 372,633
Depreciation 189,209 321,079 170,695 680.983
Loan Amortization Expense

_________________ _________________ _________________

51,299 54.299

lotal Operating Expenses 1,652,207 955,404 2,507,293 681,132 5,796,036

Operating Income (Loss) 26.262 (382,474) 185,329 63.694 (107.189)

NON0PERA1’IN(; REVENUES
(EXPENSES)

lnyestinent Income 11.322 838 1.060 12.302 25.522
Interest Expense (38.787) (38,787)
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Property 116,925 116.925

I otal Nonoperat ing Revenues

(Expenses) (27,465) 838 1,060 129.227 103,660

Income (loss) betbre Contributions (1.203) (381.636) 186,389 192.921 (3.529)

Capital Contributions 765,25 I 765.25 I

Extraordinary Item

________________________ ________________________ ________________________

6,700,192 6,700,192

Change in Net Assets 764.048 (381.636) 186.389 6,893.113 7.461.914

lotal Net Assets. Beginning 5,715,102 (1.102.427) 2,885,266 1,505,082 9.003.023

lotal Net Assets. Ending $ 6,479,150 S (1.484.063) S 3,071.655 $ 8.398.195 $ 16,464,937

I he accoi11pan ng notes arc an integral part ol tO is statement.
23



City of Perris
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
June 30. 2012

ASSETS

Successor Agency
Private-purpose

[rust Fund Agency Funds

Cash and Investments
Cash and Investments with Fiscal Agent
Receivables:

Accounts
Assessments
Interest
Loans
Other

I)ue from Other Governments
I)eposits with Other Agencies
Land Field for Resale
Unamortized Bond Issuance Costs
Land

Total Assets

S 23199.082

1,337.096

66.565
2.932,308

38,739
5.925,834
1.820,940
2.313,201

335,048

37.968,813

$ 1.783,923
25.707.707

435,350
5,847

1.019.634

28,952,461

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Deposits
Interest Payable
Due to Other Government Agencies
Due to Developers
Deferred Revenue
Compensated Absences
Pass-tb rough Agreements Payable
Loans Payable
Due to Bondholders

1.204.890 209.133
983,783

1,043,575
5.161,844

78,244
155,307
231.351

4,299,729
73,385.000

27.759.545

$ 28,952,461

NET ASSETS
Net Assets Held in Trust for Redevelopment (Deficit)

Total Net Assets

(47.591,127)

5 (47,591,127)

Total Liabilities 85,559.940

I he accollipanving notes are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Perris, California

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2012

Business-type Activities

Enterprise Funds

Public Other

Sewer I tilitv Water Enterprise

Utility Authority Utility Funds lotals

(‘ASh FLOWS FRONI OPERA’[IN( A(’TIVI[IES

Cash Received 1mm Cuslomers $ 1660.726 $ 54 .4)))) $ 2.641.253 $ 1.029.391 $ 5.872.770

(ash Payments for [.mployee Sen ices (153.573) (99.112) (165079) (29.686) (447.450)

(‘ash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services (1.278.971) (427.184> (2.160.119) (618029) (4,484.31)3)

Net Cash Provided (lJsed) by Operating Actnities 228.182 15,104 316,055 381,676 941,0)7

(‘ASh FLOWS FROM NON( ‘APITAL

FINAN(’ING ACTIVITIES

Advances from (to) Other Funds (4.551) (3.464) (3)8.2561 (13.059) (339.330)

Net (‘ash Provided (Used) by Noncapital

Financing Activities (4,551) (3,464) (3)8,256) (13,059) (339.330)

(‘ASII FLOWS FROM (‘APII Al. ANI)

REI.A’[EI) FINANCING A(’I’IVII IFS

Principal Payments on Capital Debt (37.794) (37.794)

Interest Payments on Capital Debt (38,787) (38,787)

Net (‘ash Provided (I Ned) h (‘apital and Related

l:jt1ifljflg Activities (76.581) 0 (1 (I (76.581)

(‘.ShI FlOWS FROM INVF:s’[IN(; A(’ IIVI’I IFS

Investment Income 9,992 7)6 1,199 1(1,669 22,576

Net Cash Provided (1 )scd) by from Insestina Acti itics 9.992 7)6 1.199 0.669 22.576

Net Increase (I)ecrease) in (‘ash and Cash Equivalents 157.1(42 12.356 (1)1(121 379.286 547.682

Cash and Cash Fqui alents — Beginning of the Year 1.34(1,465 68,871 1.42(1 1.378,037 2,788.793

(‘ash and (‘ash Ftluivalents - Hid of the Year $ 1.497,51)7 5 81.227 5 418 5 1.757.323 $ 3.336.475

Reconciliation of Operating Income (I.os) to

Net (‘ash Pros ided (Used) by Operating .ctisities:

Operating Income (I 055) S 26.262 $ (382.475) $ 185.329 $ 63.694 $ (1(17.11))))

Adjustments to Reconcile ( )pera(in Income to

Net (‘ash Provided h Operating Actis ities

I )epreciation and Amortiiation I 89.2(0 321,1(79 17(1.695 54.299 735.282

(‘hanges in Assets and liabilities.

AceoLints and Other Receisables (Increase) Decrease (17.743) (41.035) (67.049) 297.935 172,1)18

Accounts Payable and Accrued liabilities

Increase (Decrease) 29,082 108)130 10.007 (20.524) 126.595

Deposits Pa able Increase (Decrease) 15.68)) (13.37))) 11.815

Compensated Absences Increase (Decrease) 1.372

_______________

1.393 (358) 2.407

‘I’OTAL (‘ASh I’ROVIDEI) (ISFI)) lfl’

OPERA’I’INU AC’I’IN’l’I’IES $ 228.182 $ 15.104 $ 316.055 $ 381.676 $ 94!.)) 17

[he accompanying notes arc an integral part ot’ this statement.
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City of Perris
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
Year Ended June 30. 2012

ADDITIONS
Taxes
Investment Income

Total Additions

I)EDUCTIONS
Administration
Contractual/Professional Services
Project Improvement Costs
Loss on Sale of Land Held for Resale
Contributions to Other Governments
Interest Expense
Amortized Issuance Costs

Total Deductions

Extraordinary Item

Change in Net Assets

Total Net Assets - I3eginning of Year

Total Net Assets - End of Year

Successor Agency
Private-purpose

Trust Fund

S 3.572.100
163.723

3,735,823

458.756
164.415

8.111.322
168,138
140,016

1.748,036
62.581

I 0.85 3,264

(40,473,686)

(47.591,127)

0

S (47.591,127)

I he accompan ing notes are an integral part ni this statement.
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City of Perris, California
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012

1) REPORTING ENTITV AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POIi(’IES

A) Reporting Entity

The City of Perris (the “City”) was incorporated in 1911 as a General Law City. The City operates under a Council -

Manager form of government, and provides the following services: general administrative services: public safety

services: highway and street repairs and maintenance: water, sanitation, and sewer services.

The financial statements of the City of Perris include the financial activities of the City, the Penis Redevelopment

Agency, the Perris Public Utility Authority and the Pernis Public Financing Authority. In accordance with GASB

Statement No. 14, the basic criteria for including an agency, institution, authority or other organization in a

governmental units financial reporting entity is financial accountability. Financial accountability includes, but is not

limited to I) selection of the governing body, 2) imposition of will, 3) ability to provide a financial benefit to or impose

financial burden on and 4) fiscal dependency.

There may, however, he factors other than financial accountability that are so significant that exclusion of a particular

agency from a reporting entity’s financial statements would be misleading. These oilier Ictors include scope of public

service and special financing relationships.

Based upon the application of’ these criteria, an agency, institution or authority, may be included as a component unit in

the primary government’s financial statements. Blended component units. although legally separate entities, are. in

substance, part of the government’s operations and so data from these units are combined with data of the primary

government. A discretely presented component unit, on the other hand, is reported in a separate column in the

combined financial statements to emphasize it is legally separate from the government. There are no discretely

presented component units in these financial statements. Each blended component unit presented has a June 30 year

end. The following is a brief review of each component unit included in the primary government’s reporting entity.

The Perris Redei’elopment Agency

The Perris Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency”) was established pursuant to the State of California I Iealth and

Safety Code, Section 33000 entitled “Community Redevelopment Law.” Its purpose is to prepare and carry out plans

for improvement, rehabilitation and redevelopment of blighted areas within the territorial limits of the City of Pernis.

The City provides management assistance to the Agency, and the members of the (‘ity Council also act as the

governimig body of the Agency. The Agency’s activities are blended with those of the City in these financial statements

and are reported as a special revenue fund, a debt service fund, and a capital project fund. On February 1, 2012, the

Perris Redevelopment Agency was dissolved by legislation from the California State [.egislature and a decision by the

California Supreme Court. The City of Pernis is the Successor Agency of the Perris Redevelopment Agency which

oversees the remaining activities of the former Perris Redevelopment Agency. These activities are reflected as a

special private-purpose trust fund in the fiduciary statements (see Note 17).

The Perris Public Utility Authority

The City of Perris (City) and the Perris Rcde elopment Agency (Agency) formed a Joint Powers Authority, pursuant to

a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, dated as of December 29. 1999. by and between the Agency and the City. The

Perris Public Utility Authority (Utility Authority) was created to assist the City in its financing objectives by purchasing
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City of Perris, California
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT A(COL;NTING POLICIES - Continued

A) Reporting Entity - Continued

The Perris Public Utility Authority - Continued

and operating the Sewer and Water systems from the City. The governing body of the Utility Authority is comprised of
the City Council. On February 1, 2012, the Perris Redevelopment Agency was dissolved. See note above regarding
the Perris Redevelopment Agency.

The City and the Utility Authority entered into a “Purchase Agreement”, dated March 16. 2000, to sell the Sewer and
Water Enterprise froni the City to the Utility Authority. The sale price was based upon the completion of an appraisal
of the Enterprise, hich was not completed until November 2000. On August 28. 2001, the original purchase
agreement was rescinded and replaced by a new purchase agreement. This agreement was subsequently rescinded on
February 12, 2002. Therefore transactions related to the sale base not been enacted nor are they presented in these
financial statements. The Utility Authority in December 2008, purchased the McCanna Ranch Water Company. The
Utility Authority’s activities are blended with those of City in these financial statements and are reported as an
enterprise fund.

The Perris Public Financing Authority

Ihe Perris Public Financing Authority (the “Authority”) is a joint powers authority organized pursuant to the State of
California Government Code. Section 6500. Ihe Authority exists under a Joint Exercise of Power Agreement dated
August 28, 1989, between the City of Perris and the Perris Redevelopment Agency. Its purpose is to facilitate
financing for public capital improvements of the City and the Agency. The Authority’s activities are blended with
those of the (‘ily in these financial statements and are reported as a debt service fund. On February 1. 2012. the Perris
Redevelopment Agency was dissolved. See note above regarding the Perris Redevelopment Agency.

The Perris housing Authority

The Perris Housing Authority (1-lousing Authority) was formed on March 29. 2011 and operates as a public authority
whose primary goal is to provide decent, safe and sanitary housing in a suitable living environment for families that
cannot afford private housing that comply with housing quality standards.

A component unit financial statement for each component unit previously described may be obtained at 101 North D
Street. Perris, California 92570.

B) Implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Pronouncements

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 57

In December of 2009. GASB issued Statement No. 57. ()PEB .tlea.sIIIL’nlenIs hi lgcui Fniplovers (ImI. lgenl 1 luhiple
Eoiplover Plans The objective of this Statement is to address issues related to the use of the alternative measurement
method and the frequency and timing of measurements by employers that participate iii agent multiple—employer other
posteniploymnent benefit (OPEB) plans (that is, agent employers). This Statement clarifies that when actuarially
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City of Perris, California
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2012

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND SL!NIMAR\ OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

B) Implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Pronouncements - Continued

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 57 - (‘ontinued

determined OPEB measures are reported by an agent multiple-employer OPEB plan and its participating employers

those measures should be determined as of a common date and at a minimum frequency to satis’ the agent multiple-

employer OPEB plans financial reporting requirements. The provisions related to the frequency and timing of

measurements for actuarial valuations first used to report funded status information in OPEB plan financial statements

for periods beginning after June 15, 2011. Currently, this statement has no effect on the City’s financial statements.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 60

In November of 2010. GASB issued Statement No. 60. Iccounling and Financial Reporting fbi .Srvice ( ‘oncession

lrrangenlents. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting by addressing issues related to

service concession arrangements (SCA5), which are a type of public-private or public-public partnership. As used in

this Statement, an SCA is an arrangement between a transferor (a governmenfl and an operator (governmental or

nongovernmental entity) in which (I) the transferor conveys to an operator the right and related obligation to

provide services through the use of infrastructure or another public asset (a “facility”) in exchange ti.r significant

consideration and (2) the operator collects and is compensated by fees from third parties.. This Statement also

provides guidance for governments that are operators in an S(’A. The provisions of this Statement are effective for

financial statements for periods beginning after December 15. 2011. The City has elected not to early implement

GASB No. 60 and has not determined its effect on the City’s financial statements.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 61

In November of 2010. GASE3 issued Statement No. 61, 11w financial Reporting Lntiti’: omnibus an cniiendnieizt of

(;. 1S’B Stateiiients No. 14 and No. 34. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting for a

governmental financial reporting entity. The requirements of Statement No. 14, 11w financial Re/Jolting Fn11’m’,

and the related financial reporting requirements of Statement No.34. Basic 1’ina,,cial .‘tatc’n1e,1ts 011(1

I la,ia ciiwni ‘.v Discussion and. lnalvsis /br Stoic’ and Local (iorernmenis. were amended to better meet user needs

and to address reporting entity issues that have arisen since the issuance of those Statements. This Statement also

amends the criteria for reporting component units as if they were part of the primary government (that is. blending)

in certain circumstances. The provisions of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods

beginning after June 15. 2011. Currently. this statement has no effect on the City’s financial statements.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 62

In December of 20l0. GASB issued Statement No. 62, C ‘odiflcoiion of . tccoun1iig ciiid I ina,icial Reporting

(;,,ic/almcc’ C alltajlc’d in Pre—iVomemhc’,’ 30. 1989 1’. I.”B and . 1l( 1’. 1 l’l’oIIOl(llc’emefltS. [he objectie of this

Statement is to incorporate into the GASB’s authoritative literature certain accounting and financial reporting

guidance that is included in the following pronouncements issued on or before November 30. 1989, which does not

conflict ith or contradict GASB pronouncements:

I. Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations.

2. Accounting Principles Board Opinions

3 Accounting Research Bulletins of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ (ALCP.A I Committee

on Accounting Procedure.
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1) REPORTING ENTITY AND SIMNIARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

B) Implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Pronouncements - (‘ontinued

Governmental Accountine Standards Board Statement No. 62 - Continued

Hereinafter, these pronouncements collectively are referred to as the “FASB and AICPA pronouncements.” This
Statement also supersedes Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting tbr Proprietary Funds and Other
Governmental Entities that Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, thereby eliminating the election provided in
paragraph 7 of that Statement for enterprise funds and business-type activities to apply post-November 30. 1989
FASB Statements and Interpretations that do not conflict with or contradict GASI3 pronouncements. However,
those entities can continue to apply, as other accounting literature, post—November 30, 1989 FASB pronouncements
that do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, including this Statement. Ihe provisions of this
Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after December 15. 2011. The City has elected
not to early implement GASB No. 62 and has not detenTilned its effect on the City’s financial statements.

Governmental Accountine Standards Board Statement No. 63

In June of 2011, GASB issued Statement No. 63. Financial Reporting of De/en ed Oui/low.s of Resources, Defr,’ed

ill/loll’s ?/ Resources, and Net Position. The objective of this Statement is to provide guidance for reporting
deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources., and net position in a statement of financial position
and related disclosures. The provisions of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning
after December 15, 201!. The City has elected not to early implement GASB No.63 and has not determined its effect
on the City’s financial statements.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 64

In June of 2011, GASB issued Statement No. 64, Derivative instrun,ents: . Ipp/icatu)n of Ilede .fccouii!iig
lermination /,vyvicjonc an amendment of (il.SR “laIe,nent No. 53. Statement No. 64 provides guidance for
accounting and reporting when interest rate swap agreements and commodity swap agreements in which a swap
counterparty, or the swap counterparty’s credit support provider, commits or experiences either an act of default or a
termination event as both are described in the swap agreement. Many of those governments have replaced their
sflap counterparty, or swap counterparty’s credit support providers, either by amending existing swap agreements
or by entering into new swap agreements. When these swap agreements have been reported as hedging instruments.
questions have arisen regarding the application of the termination )j. hedge accounting provisions in Statement No.
53. Those provisions require a government to cease hedge accounting upon the termination of the hedging
derivative instrument, resulting in the immediate recognition of the deferred outflows of resources or deferred
inflows of resources as a component of investment income. Statement No. 64 clarifies the accounting treatment
when this occurs. Statement No. 64 is effective for periods beginning after June 15. 2011. Currently the City has no
investments with derivatives.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 65

In March of 2012. GASB issued Statement No. 65. Items i’revious/v i?eporled as . issets and Liabilities. Statement
No. 65 establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or
deterred inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as
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2) REPORTING ENTITY AND SLINIMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES - Continued

B) Implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Pronouncements - Continued

Governmental Accountim Standards Board Statement No. 65 - Continued

outflows of resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities.

This statement also provides other financial reporting guidance related to the impact of the financial statement

elements deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources, such as changes in the determination of

the major fund calculations and limiting the use of the term defined in the financial statements. Statement No. 65 is

effective for periods beginning after December 15. 2012. The City has elected not to early implement GASB No.

65 and has not determined its effect on the City’s financial statements.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 66

In March of 2012, GASB issued Statement No. 66, ichnica/ ( orrections - 2012. Statement No. 66 was issued to

improve accounting and financial reporting for a governmental tinancial reporting entity by resolving conflicting

guidance that resulted from the issuance of two pronouncements. Statements No. 54. lund Balance l?eporting and

(;m’L’lnlllemal lund live l)eflnition.c_ No. 62. ( od.’ficat,o,, of . Iccounling and buiancial Reporting (;uidaie

oniained in l’re—Aoveniher 30. 1Y89 F4,SB and . ll( 1’. 1 Pronounce,nent.r. This statement amends Statement No.

10, . tccounling and b inancial l?epor!ing f 1?isk b inancing and l?e/aied Insurance Issues, by removing the

provision that limits fund-based reporting of an entity’s risk tinancing activities to the general fund and the internal

fund type. This statement also amends Statement No. 62, by modifying the specific guidance on accounting for (I)

operating lease payments that vary from a straight-line basis, (2) the difference between the initial investment

(purchase price) and the principal amount of a purchased loan or group of loans, and (3) servicing fees related to

mortgage loans that are sold when the staled service fee rale differs significantly from a current (normal) servicing

fee rate. These changes clarify how to apply Statement No. 13. . iccounting for ()peratiilg leases iith .Schedulel

l?ent Increases, and result in guidance that is consistent with the requirements in Statement No. 48, Sales and

l’ledges of Receivables and I lilure Revenues and Int,a—lntqi hansfers of . isseis and lulure l?evenues.

respectively. Statement No. 66 is effective for periods beginning after December 15. 2012. The City has elected

not to early implement GASB No. 66 and has not determined its effect on the City’s financial statements.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 67

In June of 2012. GASB issued Statement No. 67. Hnancial l?eporiiiig fir Pension Plans — an rlmendmeni of C. lSB

.S,’a/e,neni Au. 25. This statement was issued to improve the financial reporting by state and local governmental

pension plans. The statement replaces the requirements of Statements No. 25. linancial Reporting for l)e/l,ied

Benefit I’ension Plans and Vote l)isclosures fir 1)eflned (onirihittion Pla,is, and No.50. Pension l)i.sclosnre.v. as

they relate to pension plans that are administered through trust or equivalent arrangements that meet certain criteria.

The requirements of Statements 25 and 50 remain applicable to pension plans that are not administered through

trust covered by the scope of this statement and to defined contribution plans that provide postemployment benefits

other than pensions. Statement No. 67 is effective for periods beginning after Juiie 15, 2013. the City has elected

not to early implement GASB No. 67 and has not determined its effect on the City’s financial statements.
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2) REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

B) Implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Pronouncements - Continued

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68

In June of 2012, GASB issued Statement No. 68, iccounling and Financial Reporting fin Pensions - an
.-ln,end,nent of G.-ISB .S’iaie,nent \o. 27. This statement was issued to improve the financial reporting by state and

local governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local governmental employers

about financial support for pensions with regard to providing decision-useful information. supporting assessments

ot accountability and inter-period equity. and creating additional transparency. This statement replaces the

requirements of Statement No. 27, lccounting In,’ l’ens,ons ht .S’iate and Local Govern,nental Finploj’ei’s. as well as
the requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pensions that are provided through

pension plans administered as trust or equivalent arrangements that meet certain criteria. The requirements of
Statements 27 and 50 remain applicable for pensions that are lint covered by the scope of this statement. Statement
No. 68 is effective for periods beginning after June 15. 2014. The City has elected not to early implement GASB
No. 68 and has not determined its effect on the City’s financial statements.

C) Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements of the City of Perris have been prepared in coniormity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board

(“GASB”) is the accepted standard setting body for governmental accounting and financial reporting purposes.

These statements require that the financial statements described below be presented:

(iovernlnen!—;r’ic/e .S’,’a!einenl.r: The Government—wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Assets and the

Statement of Activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its
component units. For the most part, the effect of inter—fund activity has been removed from these statements.

Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported

separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are

offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are expenses that are clearly identifiable with a specific program. project,
function or segment. Program revenues of the City include: I ) charges to customers or applicants v ho purchase. use,
or directly benefit froni goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and

contributions that are restricted to meeting tile operational or capital requirements ofa particular function or segment.

Taxes and oilier items that are properly not included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

I’und l’uiancial .Siaicinents: Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary’ funds, and
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government—wide financial statements. Major individual
governmental ftmds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. All remaining governmental

funds are aggregated arid reported as non-nniajor funds.
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I) REPORTING ENTITY AND SIJIl4IARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

D) Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government—wide financial statements are reported using the economic resomoce’ mneusuremnen! ficu.c and the

accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund, private-purpose trust funds and fiduciary fund financial

statements except for agency funds which have no measurement focus. Revenues are recorded when earned and

expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are

recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the providers have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current /mnancial resources measurement locus and the

modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.

Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within the current period or soon enough thereafler to

pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they are collected

within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred,

as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated

absences and claims and judgements, are recorded only when payment is due.

Faxes, intergovernmental revenues, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to

be susceptible to accrual, and are therefore recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of

special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to he susceptible to accrual as revenue

of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received

by the City.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The (ienerul fund is used to account for all financial resources of the City. except for those reqtnred to be

accounted for in another fund.

The Redevelopment . lgencv Revemmue l’und is used to account for a portion of tax incremrent (20%) required

to he set aside for low and moderate income housing activities within the Redevelopment Agency’s Project Areas.

The Public b,,ma,mcmmmm, .luthoritt Debt .‘‘eri’ice Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and

the repayment ot long-term debt principal, interest and related costs of the Authority.

The RedL’vclopmncn! lgenci Debt Service Izoul is used to account tbr the accumulation of resources for, and the

payment ot long-term debt principal, interest and related costs within the Rede\ elopment Agency’s project areas.

The .Storm Drain Dem-c/onnc’n1 ( apital Project 1ind is used to account for the capital improvements of upgrading

the storm drains within the City.

The ( apilul lmnprovemzzent Pro/cc/s ( api/al l’roeci I and is used to account for miscellaneous improvement

projects which are financed primarily from developer contributions and transportation uniform mitigation fees.
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1) REPORTING ENTITY AND S1JMMAR’ OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLI(’IES - Continued

D) Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation - Continued

The 1?edei’elopneiii .4gencv Capital Project Fund is used to account for financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of redevelopment projects and administrative expenses within the Redevelopment
Agency’s project areas.

The City reports the following major proprietary funds:

The .‘ewer (iIiii’ accounts for the activities of the City’s sewer utility distribution operations.

The Public ( “thug .luthoriiv accounts for the water and wastewater activities of McCanna Ranch area.

‘Ihe iVater (‘111Th’ accounts for the activities of the City’s water utility distribution operations.

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

The Enterprise loads are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to

private business enterprises — here the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses. including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges. or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of
revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy.
management control, accountability or other purposes. Revenues are fully accrued to include unbilled services at
year end.

The 1”iduciuri’ Funds’ are used to account for resources held in the benefit of parties outside of the government.

Fiduciary funds are not reported in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds
are not available to support the Citys own programs. The accounting used by the fiduciary funds is much like that

used for proprietary funds.

The City reports the thllowing activities:

‘11w I’riuaie—/nopose iu.si I’ind is used to report resources held in trust for the Successor Agency to the Perris
Redevelopment Agency.

The lgenci’ loads are used to account for money received by the City as an agent tbr mdi’. duals, other
governments and other entities. These funds account for the tIjllowing acti’. ities:

I ) The City receives deposits from other organizations or private individuals in a custodial nature.

2) Special taxes and assessments are receipted to the City to make principal and interest payments for
Community Facilities Districts and Assessment District 86—I bonds. The City has no obligations to these

debt issues.
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I) REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

D) Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation - Continued

The City applies all applicable GASB pronouncements in accounting and reporting for its proprietary operations as well

as the following pronouncements issued on or before No\ember 30, 1989, unless these pronouncements conflict with

or contradict GASB pronouncements: Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations.

Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins (ARBs) of the Committee on

Accounting Procedure.

As a general rule, the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial statements.

I)irect expenses have not been eliminated from the functional categories indirect expenses and internal payments have

been eliminated.

Amounts reported as program revenues include I ) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or privileges

provided. 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments.

Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general

revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and

expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary

fund’s principal ongoing operations. Allrevenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as

nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use restricted resources

first, and then use unrestricted resources as they are needed.

F) Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of monies

are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriations is employed as an extension of formal

budgetary integration in all governmental funds. Unencumbered appropriations of the go ernmental funds

automatically lapse at year end.

F) Investments

As a governmental entity other than an external investment pool in accordance with GAS[3 3 I, the Citys investments

are stated at fair value.

In applying GASB 31, the City utilized the following methods and assumptions:

I) Fair value is based on quoted market prices as of the valuation date:
2) The portfolio did not hold investments in any of the following:

a) Items required to be reported at amortized cost,
b) Items in external pools that are not SEC—registered.

c) Items subject to involuntary participation in an external pool.

d) Items associated with a fund other than the fund to which the income is assigned:
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I) REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

F) Investments - Continued

3) Aside from investments clearly identified as belonging to a specific fund, any unrealized gain/loss resulting from

the valuation will he recognized within the General Fund to the extent its cash and investments balance exceeds
the cumulative value of those investments subject to GA SI) 31;

4) The gain/loss resulting froni valuation will he reported within the revenue account investment income’ on the
Statement of Activities and the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance for
Governmental Funds. For Proprietary Fund Types the gain/loss from valuation will he reported within the
“investment income” account on the Statement of Activities and the Statement of Revenues. Expenses and
Changes in Net Assets for Proprietary Funds.

G) Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, buildings, building improvements, machinery, vehicles, and infrastructure assets, are
reported in the govermrient-wide financial statements. Capital assets are recorded at cost where historical records are
available and at an estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Capital assets purchased in excess of
$5,000. and buildings and building improvements purchased in excess of $2C000 are capitalized if they have an
expected useful life of 2 years or more. Infrastructure is capitalized if cost is in excess of $50,000 and it has an
expected useful life ot’2 years or more. Fhe cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset’s lives are not capitalized.

\lajor capital outlay for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. For debt-financed
capital assets, interest incurred during the construction phase is reflected in the capitalization value of the asset
constructed. net of interest earned on the invested proceeds over the same period. Capital assets acquired through lease
obligations are valued at the present value of future lease payments at the date acquired. l)onated capital assets are
valued at their estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

Capital assets used in operations are depreciated over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method in the
government—wide financial statements and in the fund financial statements of the proprietary futids. Depreciation is
charged as an expense against operations and accumulated depreciation is reported on the respective balance sheet.

The range of lives used for depreciation purposes for each capital asset class is as follows:

Buildings 30 - 45 years
Building Improvements 7 — 30 years
Machinery 6 - 15 years
Vehicles 5 - 15 years
Infrastructure 20 - 40 years
Structures and Improvements 35 - 40 years
Reservoirs and Manholes 50 - 60 years
Boosters 25 years
Other Equipment and Services 35 - 60 years
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I) REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMl1ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

II) Appropriations Limit

Under Article XIIIB of the California Constitution (the GANN Spending Limitation Initiative), the City is restricted as

to the amount of annual appropriations from the proceeds of taxes. and if proceeds of taxes exceed allowed

appropriations, the excess must either be refunded to the State Controller or returned to the taxpayers through revised

tax rates, revised fee schedules or other refund arrangements. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. proceeds of

taxes did not exceed appropriations.

I) Fund Equity

Fund balance in governmental funds are reported in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the

extent to which the City is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those funds can

be spent. The City considers restricted fund balance to have been spent first when an expenditure is incurred for

purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available. Similarly, when an expenditure is

incurred for purposes tbr which amounts in any of the unrestricted classifications of fund balance could be used, the

City considers committed amounts to be reduced first, followed by assigned amounts and then unassigned amounts.

The following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the purposes tor

which resources can be used:

rVonspendahle Fund Balance - Includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in spendable form.

or, for legal or contractual reasons, must be kept intact.

l?esfricted biiul Balance — Constraints placed on the use of these resources are either externally imposed by

creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors. contributors or other governments; or are imposed by law

(through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation).

( omnuned Fund Balance — Amounts that can only be used for specific purposes because of a formal action

(resolution or ordinance) by the governments highest level of decision-making authority. The City Council is the

highest level of decision-making authority for the City that can, by adoption of an ordinance or resolution prior to

the end of the fiscal year. commit fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the ordinance or

resolution remains in place until a similar action is taken to remove or revise the limitation.

lssigned Fund Balance Amounts that are constrained by the City’s intent to be used for specific purposes, but that

do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Intent can be stipulated by the governing body.

another body, or by an official to whom the authority has been given. The City Council has by resolution

authorized the Finance Director to assign fund balance. The City Council may also assign fund balance, however.

unlike commitments, assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an additioital action does not

normally have to be taken for the removal of an assignment.

I nacsigiied lund Balance — These are either residual positive net resources of the General Fund in excess of what

can properly be classitied in one of the other categories, or negative balances in all other funds.
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I) REPORTING ENTITY AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

J) General Fund Reserve Policy

The City adopted a policy to commit a General Fund Reserve amount consisting of 35% of the proposed budgeted
revenues for any given fiscal year for specific uses such as economic uncerainty. declaration of a local, state or federal
emergency/disaster. or another other emergency expenditure deemed appropriate by the City Council. This
commitment can only be modified or removed by an action of the City Council.

K) Use of Estimates

Fhe financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America and necessarily include amounts based on estimates and assumptions by Management. Actual results
could differ from those amounts.

U) Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Water, Sewer and Solid Waste Enterprise Funds consider all cash and
investments with original maturities of 90 days or less to be cash or cash equivalents. In addition, cash invested in the
City’s cash management 1)001 is considered to be cash equivalents.

M) Inter-fund Activity

In the governmental fund financial statements. acti ity beteen funds that are representative of lending,horro ing
arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e.. the
current portion of inter—fund loanst or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e.. the noncurrent portion of inter-fund loans).
All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due to’from other funds.”

Noncurrent portions of long-term inter-fund loan receivables are reported as advances and such amounts are offset
equally by a fimd balance reserve account which indicates that they do not constitute expendable available financial
resources and therefore are not available for appropriation.

In the government-wide financial statements, these activities have been eliminated.

N) Property Taxes

Properly taxes are attached as an enfurccable lien on property as of January I. Taxes are le ied on July 1 and are
payable in two installments on November 1 and February 1. Such taxes are delinquent on December 10 and April 10.
respectively Any unpaid amounts at the end of the fiscal year are recorded as accounts receivable. Ihe County of
Riverside bills and collects the property taxes and subsequently remits the amount due to the City in installments during
the year. Historically, the City has received substantially all of the taxes levied within two years from the date they are
levied.

The County is permitted by State Law (Article XII lB of the California Constitution) to le y taxes at one percent (1%)
of full market alue (at time of purchase) and can increase the property’s value no more than two percent (2%) per year.
The City receives a share of this basic levy proportionate to what it received in the 1976 to 1978 period.
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I) REPORTING ENTITY AND SUNINIARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

0) Prior Period Adjustments

Included in the Governmental Funds Statements and Statement of Activities are prior period adjustments for the

foil owing:

I. $49,400 in the Storm Drain Development Special Revenue Fund relates to a deposit that was charged against a
project that should have been originally charged to this fund.

2. $(20.206) in the CDPH Prop 84 Special Revenue Fund relates to a receivable that should have not been
recorded in the prior year.

3. $1,214,004 in the Road and Bridge Benefit Special Revenue Fund relates to expenses in the prior year that
should have been recorded in the former Redevelopment Agency (‘apital Project Fund.

P) Extraordinary Item

The extraordinary itetn included in the fund financial statements and the government—wide financials are due to the

dissolution of the Perris Redevelopment Agency as of February I, 2012. On December 29. 2011, the California

Supreme Court upheld Assembly Bill IX 26 that provides for the dissolution of all redevelopment agencies in the

State of California. The remaining assets and liabilities of the former redevelopment agency were transferred to a

Successor Agency. the (‘ity of Perris. which are reported in a private-purpose trust fund in the tiduciarv statements

(see Note 17).

2) CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and Investments are classified in the accompanying financial statements as follows:

Statement of Net Assets:

Cash and Investments $ 82.430.972

Restricted (‘ash and Investments 70,043.701

Statement of Fiduciary Assets and I.iabilities:

Cash and Investments 24.983.005

Cash and In estments itli Fiscal Agent 25.707.707

Total Cash and Investments 203,165,385

Cash and investments consist of the following:

Petty Cash $ 2,100

Deposits with Financial Institutions 26.223.577

Investments 176.939.708

Total Cash and Investments

_________
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2) CASH AND INVESTMENTS - Continued

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the City’s Investment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City by’ the City’s investment policy. The
table also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the City’s investment policy, where more

restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

Maximum Maxinuim
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment

Investment Type Maturity°t Of Portfolio In One Issuer

Local Agency Bonds 5 years None None
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years 80% None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years 80% None
Banker’s Acceptances 180 days 20% 5%
Commercial Paper 270 days 15% of market value 5%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 00 days 20% None
Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% 10%
Local Agency Investment Fund (LA IF) N/A 80% None
Bank / Time Deposits 5 years 25% None

No more than 50% ol the poritOl io shall have maturit dates in excess of 2 years at any given tinie
0) Excluding amounts held by bond trustee that are not subject to California Government (‘ode Restrictions

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investment of debt proceeds held by bond trustee are governed by provisions of the debt agreements, rather than the
general provisions of the California Government Code or the City’s investment policy.

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.

Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market
interest rates.. In accordance with its investment policy, one of the ways that the City manages its exposure to interest
rates risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from
maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coining close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to
provide the cash flow and liquidity needed tbr operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the City’s inxestments to market interest rate tluciuations is
provided by the follow ing table that shows the distribution of the City’s mx estments by’ maturity:
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2) CASH AND INVESTMENTS - Continued

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk - Continued

Rernainine Maturity (in Months)
12 Months 13 to 24 25 to 60 More Than

Or

Less Months Months 60 Months

Federal Agency Securities $ 64,295,072 $ 21.902,466 $ 19.589,415 $ 19,659,551 $ 3.143,640
U.S. Treasury Bills 7,738,785 4.771,460 1,972,572 994.753
Commercial Paper 5,924,141 5,924,141
Money Market Fund 310,918 310,918
State Investment Pool - LAIF 3,332.715 3,332,715
Held By Bond Trustee:

Guaranteed Investment Contract 1.192,250 1,192,250
Federal Agency Securities 4,337,812 3,001,655 1,336,157
Commercial Paper 14,868,841 14.868,841
Money Market Fund 18,099.291 18,099.291
Certificates of 1)eposit 393.394 393.394
Local Obligation Bonds 56,446.489 1.010.928 1,150.928 4.432.783 49.85 1,850

Total $ 116,939.18 73.(i159$.2.4,049072. $25,07,Q87 S 54.187,740

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally. credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the

investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California Government Code or the

Authority’s investment policy and the actual rating as of year end for each investment type.

Minimum Exempt Rating as of Year End
Legal From Not
Rating Disclosure AAA P-I Rated

Federal Agency Securities $ 64,295.072 N/A $ $ 64.295.072 $ $
U.S. Treasury Bills 7.738.785 N/A 7,738.785
Commercial Paper 5,924.141 P-I 5.924.141
Money Market Fund 3 10.918 N/A 310.918
State Investment Pool - LAIF 3,332,715 N/A 3.332,715
Held By Bond Trustee:

Guaranteed Investment
Contract 1.192,250 N/A 1,192.250

Federal Agency Securities 4,337,812 N/A 4,337.812
Commercial Paper 14,868.841 N/A 14.868.841
Money Market Fund 18.099,291 N/A 18.099.291
Certificates of Deposit 393.394 N/A 393,394
Local Obligation Bonds 56.446.489 N/A

____________ ____________ ___________

56.446.489

Total $ 7i3_&15 i.04I093 21T2.9E2 iL364.i.4 8
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Concentration of Credit Risk

Investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools) that
represent 5% or more of total City’s investments are as follows:

Issuer Investment Type Reported Amount

Federal Farm Credit [3ank Federal Agency Securities $ 15,789.498
Federal I-tome Loan Mortgage Corporation Federal Agency Securities $ 14.489.624
Federal Home Loan Batik Federal Agency Securities $ 23,938.201
U.S. Bank NA. Commercial Paper S 17.734,819
First American Prime Obligations Fund Money Market Fund $ 18.099,291
CFI) 2001-1 Improvement Refunding Bonds. 2003 Series A l.ocal Obligations Bonds $ 10,610,588
CFDs 88-1, 88-3 & 90-I Special Tax Bonds. 2007 Series A & [3 Local Obligations Bonds $ 10,065,000
CFL) 200 I-I Special Fax Bonds, 2007 Series U l.ocal Obligations Bonds $ 12,527,571

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution, a government
will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an
outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g..
broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities
that are in the possession of another party. The California Goveniment Code and the City’s inestment policy do not
contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk tbr deposits or investments, other
than the following provision thr deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure
deposits made by state or local government units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository
regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the
collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows
financial institutions to secure City deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the
secured public deposits.

As of June 30, 2012. $25,849.3 14 of the City’s deposits with financial institutions in excess of federal depositors insurance
limits were held in collateralized accounts. and none of the City’s investments were held by the broker-dealer (counterparty)
that was used by the City to buy the securities.

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

The LA IF is a special fund of the California State Treasury through which local governments may pool investments. The
City may invest up to $50,000,000 in the fund for the City and $50,000,000 for the Public Financing Authority.

Investments in lAlF are highly liquid, as deposits can be converted to cash within twenty-four hours without loss of
interest. Investments with LAIF are secured by the full faith and credit ofthe State ofCalifornia. The yield of[.AIF during
the quarter ended June 30. 2012 was 0.36%. The carrying value and estimated market value of the LAIF Pool at June 30.
2012 was $60.5 14,457.55 I and $60,588,263,603, respectively. The City’s share of the Pool at June 30. 2012 was
approxiniatel 0.0055 percent.
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2) CASH AND INVESTMENTS - Continued

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) - Continued

The fair value of the City’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based

upon the City’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized

cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which

are recorded on an amortized cost basis. Included in LA IF’s investment portfolio are certain derivative securities or similar

products in the form of structured notes and asset-backed securities totaling $800,000,000 and $I.297,405.000. LAIF’s and

the City’s exposure to risk (credit, market or legal) is not currently available.

The LAIF has oversight by the Local Investment Advisory Board. The LAIF Board consists of five members as designated

by Statute. LAIF is also regulated by California Government (‘ode Section 16429.

Investment in Bonds

I he Perris Public Financing Authority has purchased various Assessment District (AD) and Community Facilities District

(CFD) Bonds from the proceeds of revenue bonds issued by the Authority to facilitate the respective bond issues of the

Districts. Due to the long—term nature of these investments, a portion of fund balance has been reserved in the

Governmental Fund Financial Statements.

Ihe CFD and Assessment District Bonds are secured solely by assessments on property owners within the Districts. The

repayment schedules of the bonds, and interest thereon, to the Authority are concurrent and sufficient to satisfy the debt

service requirements of the respective Authority revenue bonds.

The CFD and Assessment District Bonds investments are summarized below.

Investment Fair Value

CED 93-2 Special Tax Bonds, 1995 Series A $ 4,258,963
CFD 2001-I Improvement Refunding Bonds. 2003 Series A 10.610.588
CFD 2004-3 Improvement Refunding Bonds. 2005 Series A 7,847.850
CFDs 88-1, 88-3 and 90-I Special Tax Bonds, 2007 Series A and B 10.065.000
CFD 2006-1 Special Tax Bonds, 2007 Series C 2.388,089
CFD 200 I-I Special Tax Bonds. 2007 Series D 12.527.571
CFD 2005-4 Special Tax Bonds. 2008 Series A 4.932.894
CFD 2005-1 Special Tax Bonds. 2008 Series B 3.815.534

5fiA46Aa9

Cash and Investments with Fiscal Agent

Included in cash and investments with fiscal agent are the debt securities issued by some of the City’s Assessment Districts

and Community Facilities Districts. These are special assessment obligations and, therefore, are riot obligations of the

Public Financing Authority or the City.
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June 30, 2012

The Perris Public Financing Authority has entered into loan agreements with the Perris Redevelopment Agency
(Agency) whereby the Authority loaned the proceeds of the 2001 Series A and B Revenue Bonds, the 2002 Series A, B
and C Revenue Bonds, the 2006 Tax Allocation Bonds, the 2009 Series A, B and C Revenue Bonds, and the 2010 Series
A Revenue Bond issued by the Authority to retire debt and provide funds for certain public improvements in Agency
project areas. As of February 1,2012, the Perris Redevelopment Agency was dissolved (see Note I) and the Successor
Agency of the Perris Redevelopment Agency oversees the remaining activities of the former Perris Redevelopment
Agency. The balance of these loans is $73,385,000 as of June 30, 2012. The Authority retained $7.937,935 to fund
reserve accounts and issuance costs for the above related debt issues.

4) CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year was as follows;

Governmental Activities:
Capital A ssets, Not L)epreciated:

Land
Construction in Progress

Total (‘apital Assets Not
Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Buildings
Building Improvements
Machinery
Vehicles
Infrastructure

I’otal Capital Assets Being
Depreciated

Less Accumulated Depreciation;
Buildings
Building Improvements
Machinery
Vehicles
Infrastructure

Beginning
Balance

$ 42,273,796
11.550.747

53,824.543

20.100,961
5,960,855
1.366,811
2.653,837

222,296,435

252.3 78,899

(3.847,366)
(2,242,518)

(978,446)
(1,270,057)

(141.060,308)

Increases

$
12,414,953

12,414.953

1,163,832

28,649
12.963,112

14.155.593

(485,027)
(288,507)

(62.188)
(215,575)

(4.445.304)

Ending
Decreases Balance

$ 2,518,526 $ 39,755,270
10.183.395 13.782.305

12,701.921

0

53.537,575

20,100,961
7,124,687
1,366.811
2,682.486

235.259.547

266.534.492

(4.332,393)
(2,531,025)
(1,040.634)
(1.485,632)

(145.505,612)

Total Accumulated Depreciation
fotal Capital Assets Being

Depreciated. Net
Governmental Activities Capital

Assets, Net of Depreciation

(149.398.695)

102.980.204

I5t3,8)4,747

(5.496,601)

8.658.992

$ ZJdi73945

0

0

$__l2J0L921

(154.895.296)

111.639.196

_65LTh27I

Included in land deletions is 22)u.Ut7 that was transferred to the Successor Agene see Note 17)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs as follows;

Governmental Activities;
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Parks and Recreation

Fotal Depreciation Expense — Governmental Activities

$ 281.100
203,061

4.56 1.939
450.501

$___549t6QI
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4) CAPITAL ASSETS - Continued

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance

Business-type Activities:
Capital Assets, Not Depreciated:

Land S 300.564 S $ $ 300.564
Total Capital Assets Not

Depreciated 300.564 0 0 300.564
Capital Assets Being Depreciated:

Major Equipment 462,226 462,226
Structures and Improvements 315,186 315,186
Boosters 35.845 35,845
Reservoirs 2.068,567 2,068,567
Mains 15,778.976 765,251 16.544.227
Services 2,402,776 2,402,776
Meters 1,405,617 1,405,617
[lydrants 1,271,892 1.271,892
Manholes 826,868 826.868
Wells 996,071 996,071
Vehicles 290,155 290,155

Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated 25.854.179 765.251 0 26.619.430

Less Accumulated Depreciation:
Major Equipment (82.240) (26,520) (108,760)
Structures and Improvements (58.477) (7.385) (65.862)
Boosters (34,317) (345) (34.662)
Reservoirs (370.842) (44.944) (415,786)
Mains (4.101,941) (395,121) (4,497.062)
Services (660,168) (71.050) (731.218)
Meters (352,774) (41,132) (393,906)
Hydrants (395,130) (34.058) (429,188)
Manholes (218,794) (16,496) (235.290)
Wells (70,279) (28,459) (98,738)
Vehicles (268.045) (15.473) (283.518)

Total Accumulated Depreciation (6.613.007) (680.983) 0 (7.293.990
Total Capital Assets Being

Depreciated. Net 19.241.172 84.268

____________

0 19.325.440
Business-type Activities Capital

Assets. Net of Depreciation $J94i,336 S84.268 &

Depreciation was charged to functions/programs as fol lows:

Business-type Activities:
Sewer Utility $ 189.209
Public Utility Authority 32 1.079
Water Utility 170.695

Total Depreciation Expense - Business-type Activities S6SQ93
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Governmental Activities:

City of Ferris, California
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Notes Payable
Revenue Bonds
Due to Other Governments
Compensated Absences (Note 6)
Net OPEI3 Obligation (Note 13)
Claims Payable (Note 15)

Beginning
Balance

S
137160.000

4,160,539
836,616

2,917,102
46.163

3.130.000
4,30l,728

167,323
325,857

46.163

Due Within
One Year

$

Total $J412iL42i$ - 23J1 1c7 S. 7,52 2$.[39,3Q&7Q5 S 2t9.S96

> S4.299.72Q vas transtrred to the Successor Agency (sec Note 17).
(2) Intertlind adance was reclassified to notes payable (see Notes Payable below and Note 17).

Business-type Activities:

Notes Payable
Compensated Absences (Note 6)

Beginning
Balance Additions Deletions

$ 10,494,108 $ l,997,781°$ 37,794
54.873 23,868 10.976

Ending
Balance

$ 12,454,095
67.765

Due Within
One Year

$ 39,087
13.554

Folal $IQ.5.4.9!$ 2,02L649 $ 4&770 $_12,52I.5(tQ $52,641

Inierilind advance ssas reelassilied to notes pay able (see Notes Payable below and Note 17).

Notes Payable

The Perris Redevelopment Agency entered into a promissory note with the City of Perris for $2.1 92,000
on October 26, 2004. The note was to reimburse the Agency’s cost to acquire a property for a new sheriff
station and other facilities. Interest is accrued at a rate of 4% per annum. Payments are solely made Ear
police and community facilities development impact fees. The balance of this note is $781,370 as of.Iunc
30. 2012. During the 2012 tiscal year, the Perris Redevelopment Agency was dissolved and the note is
now with the Successor Agency to the Perris Redevelopment Agency (see Note 17. Currently. this note

payable has no debt service schedule available.

Bu.sines.s—iie .IeUvfler’s:

On July 23. 2002, the City of Perris entered into an installment sale agreement for $1,600,000. payable to
the California Infrastructure and Economic Development Bank. The agreement is to provide funding for
the removal, replacement and upgrading of existing sewer mains under the Indian Hills/Enchanted
heights Reach II Sewer Upgrade Project. Interest on the agreement is payable August 1° and February
1s1 of each year. Interest on the agreement accrues at 3.42% per annum. Principal on the agreement is
payable in annual installments ranging from $30,888 to S74.048 commencing February I, 2004. through
February 1, 2032. The agreements requires a maintenance of system revenues that (a) pledged net system
revenues are in an amount s hich will be sufficient to be at least equal to one hundred ten percent (1100 o)

of the annual debt ser ice for such fiscal year and (b) if pledged net system re enues are insufficient to
comply with (a) then the City has 180 days following the date the pledged net system revenues failure to
meet the requirement to increase rent, rates, fees, charges and/or assessments.

$ 781,370

Ending
Additions Deletions Balance

$ 781.3702S $ 781.370
134.030.000

141,189
52,685

1,184,112

0
721,978

3,775,357
0

2.525.000

141.396

1,096.314
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5) LONG-TER1 LIABILITIES - Continued

Notes Payable - Continued

Business-type Activities
Year Ending

June 30. Principal Interest Total
2013 $ 39,087 $ 37.494 $ 76.581
2014 40,423 36,157 76,580
2015 41,805 34.775 76.580
2016 43,236 33,345 76,581
2017 44,714 31,866 76.580

20 18-2022 247.583 135.320 382,903
2023-2027 292,916 89,986 382,902
2028-2032 346.550 36.353 382.903

Total $ _I,fl96.3F4 $__435,29 $. 1,531,610

On December 12, 2008, the Perris Public Utility Authority entered into a promissory note with McCanna
Ranch Water Company for $9,360,000. The note is for thc acquisition of the company’s capital assets

and operations. Interest on the note accrues at 2% per annum. The note is secured by the issuance of
bonds. The first bond is required to equal or exceed $4,950,000. The remaining $4.4 10,000 shall be
determined by the subsequent issuance of bonds according to the promissory note covenants. As of June
30. 2012, the Utility Authority has not issued bonds to finance the promissory note. The promissory note
currently has no debt service schedule available. $ 9.360.000

The Perris Redevelopment Agency loans the Perris Public Utility Authority $1,997,781. The loan was
used to assist the Perris Public Utility Authority in acquiring the McCanna Ranch Water Company. As of
February 1. 2012, the Perris Redevelopment Agency was dissolved and the Successor Agency to the
Perris Redevelopment Agency oversees the remaining activities of the former Perris Redevelopment
Agency. This loan is not expected to be collected within one year. Currently. this note has no debt
service schedule available. 1.997.781

Total Notes Payable S 1 2Z495

Revenue Bonds

On March 23. 1995. the Public Financing Authority issued 56,795.000 1995 Revenue Bonds. Series D. to
acquire CFD 93-2 Special Tax Bonds. 1995 Series A. The Authority purchased the Special Tax Bonds as an
investment to provide funding to the District. Interest on the bonds is payable September 1 and March 1 of

each ear. Interest on the bonds accrues at rates varying from 6.00% to 7.20% per annum. Principal on
serial bonds is payable in annual installments ranoing from S70.000 to SI 20.000 commencing September 1,
1997. through September 1, 2005. Term bonds of S5.875.000 mature September l,2025.At June 30. 2012,
the Authority has a cash reserve balance for debt service of S568.778 which is sufficient to cover the Bond
Indenture Reserve Requirement. S 4.665.000

On June 20, 2001. the Public Financing Authority issued 510.745,000 2001 Revenue (Tax Allocation)
Bonds. Series A. to enable the Redevelopment Agency to retlind its previously issued 1987 Tabs 91 Parity
Bonds and 1992 Series D Revenue (Tax Allocation) Bonds. Interest on the bonds is payable October I and
Api-il I of each year. Interest on the bonds accrues at rates varying from 3.10% to 5.75% per annum.
Principal on serial bond is payable in annual installments ranging from $1 65.000 to $695.000 commencing

October 1. 2001 through October 1, 2031. At June 30. 2012. the Authority has a cash reserve balance for
debt service of $743.572 which is sufficient to cover the Bond Indenture Reserve Requirement. 8,600,000
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5) LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - Continued

Revenue Bonds - Continued

On .Iune 20, 2001, the Public Financing Authority issued S 1,280,000 2001 Revenue (Tax Allocation) Bonds.
Series B, to enable the Redevelopment Agency to refund its previously issued 1996 Series A Parity Bonds.
Interest on the bonds is payable October I and April I of each year. Interest on the bonds accrues at a rate of
6.50°/a per annum. Principal on serial bonds is payable in annual installments ranging from $30,000 to
$105,000 commencing October 1. 2010 through October 1, 2031. At June 30, 2012, the Authority has a
cash reserve balance for debt service of $1 14.097 which is sufficient to cover the Bonds Indenture Reserve
Requirement. $ 1,220.000

On July 9, 2002, the Public Financing Authority issued $6,335,000 2002 Revenue (Tax Allocation)
Bonds. Series A, to provide loans to the Redevelopment Agency. The proceeds of these new loans will
be used to refund loans related to the 1992 Revenue (Fax Allocation) Bonds. Series B, which in turn will
allow the Authority to refund those bonds. Interest on the bonds is payable October 1 and April 1 ot’ each
year. Interest on the bonds accrues at rates varying from 3.00% to 5.25% per annum. Principal on the
serial bonds is payable in annual installments ranging from $120,000 to $390,000 commencing October
1. 2003 through October 1. 2031. The reserve requirement is covered hy a Surety Bond. 5,130,000

On August 14, 2002, the Public Financing Authority issued $3,505,000 2002 Revenue (Tax Allocation)
Bonds, Series B, to provide loans to the Redevelopment Agency. The proceeds of these loans will
facilitate the refunding of the 1992 Revenue (Subordinate Tax Allocation) Bonds. Series C. Interest on
the bonds is payable October 1 and April I of each year. Interest on the bonds accrues at rates varying
from 2.00% to 4.85% per annum. Principal on the serial bonds is payable in annual installments ranging
from $55,000 to $215,000 commencing October I. 2003 through October I. 2031. The reserve
requirement is covered by a Surety Bond. 2,835,000

On August 14. 2002, the Public Financing Authority issued $3,235,000 2002 Revenue (Tax Allocation)
I3onds. Series C. to provide loans to the Redevelopment Agency. The proceeds of these loans will he
used to finance capital projects of the Redevelopment Agency. Interest on the bonds is payable October
I and April 1 of each year. Interest on the bonds accrues at rates varying from 3.125% to 5.625% per
annum. Principal on the serial bonds is payable in annual installments ranging from $55,000 to $2 10.000
commencing October 1, 2003 through October I. 2031. At June 30, 2012, the Authority has a cash
reserve balance for debt service of $228,361 which is sufficient to cover the Bond Indenture Reserve
Requirement. 2,660,000

On September 30. 2003 the Public Financing Authority issued $12,380,000 2003 Revenue Bonds Series A
to acquire (‘FD 2001—I (May Ranch) Improvement Area I. Improvement Area 2, and Improvement Area 3
Bonds. The Authority purchased the CFD Bonds as an investment to provide funding to the Districts.
Interest on the Authority Bonds is payable September I and March 1 of each year. Interest on the Bonds
accrue at rates varying from 3.00% to 6.25% per annum. Principal on the Bonds is payable in annual
installments ranging from S30,000 to S 1.050,000 commencing September I, 2006 through September 1.
2003. At June 30, 2012, the Authority has a cash reserve balance thr debt service of $1,105,980 which is
sufficient to cover the Bond Indenture Reserve Requirement. 11,765,000

On July 20, 2005, the Public Financing Authority issued $8,955,000 2004 Revenue Bonds Series A to
acquire CFD 2004-3 (Monument Ranch) Improvement Area I Bonds. The Authority purchased the CFD
Bonds as an investment to provide funding to the District. Interest on the Authority Bonds is payable
September 1 and March 1 of each year. Interest on the Bonds accrue at rates varying from 4.00% to 6.125%
per annum. Principal on the Bonds is payable in annual installments ranging from S5.000 to $8 10.000
commencing September 1, 2007 through September 1, 2034. At June 30. 2012 the Authority has a cash
reserve balance tr debt service of 5862.2 10 which is sufficient to cover the Bond Indenture Reserve
Requirement. 8,780.000
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5) LONC-TERNI LIABILITIES - Continued

Revenue Bonds - Continued

On April 19, 2006. the Public Financing Authority issued $3 1,005.000 2006 Revenue (Fax Allocation)
Bonds, to provide loans to the Redevelopment Agency. The proceeds of these loans ill be used to
finance capital projects and the low and moderate income housing program of the Redevelopment
Agency. Interest on the bonds is payable October 1 and April 1 of each year. Interest on the bonds
accrues at rates varying from 4.000% to 5.350% per annum. Principal on the serial bonds is payable in
annual installments ranging from $175,000 to $3,355,000 commencing October 1.2007 through October
1, 2036. At June 30. 2012, the Authority has a cash reserve balance for debt service of $2,677.1 46 which
is sufficient to cover the Bond Indenture Reserve Requirement. $ 29,200.000

On August 7, 2007, the Public Financing Authority issued $11,895,000 2007 Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series A, to refund a portion of the 1996 Revenue Bonds. Series F. Interest on the bonds is payable
September 1 and March 1 of each year. Interest on the bonds accrues at rates varying from 4.000% to
5.000% per annum. Principal on the serial bonds is payable in annual installments ranging from
$395,000 to $1,115,000 commencing September 1, 2008 through September 1, 2024. At June 30, 2012,
the Authority has a cash reserve balance for debt service of $599,120 which is sufficient to cover the
Bond Indenture Reserve Requirement. 8.485,000

On December 6, 2007, the Public Financing Authority issued $2,775,000 2007 Revenue Bonds. Series C,
to acquire CFD 2006-1 (Meritage Homes) Special Tax Bonds. The Authority purchased the CFD Bonds
as an investment to provide funding to the District. Interest on the bonds is payable September 1 and
March 1 of each year. Interest on the bonds accrues at rates varying from 4.500% to 5.500% per annum.
Principal on the serial bonds is payable in annual installments ranging from S5.000 to S240.000

commencing September 1, 2011 through September 1, 2038. At June 30, 2012, the Authority has a cash
reserve balance for debt service of $257,813 which is sufficient to cover the Bond Indenture Reserve
Requirement. 2.770,000

On November 2, 2007, the Public Financing Authority issued $I4,630.000 2007 Revenue Bonds, Series
D. to acquire CFD 2001-1 (May Farms) Improvement Areas Nos. 6 and 7 Special Tax Bonds. The
Authority purchased the CFD Bonds as an investment to provide funding to the District. Interest on the
bonds is payable September 1 and March 1 of each year. Interest on the bonds accrues at rates varying
from 4.500% to S.SOOo per annum. Principal on the serial bonds is payable in annual installments
ranging from $10,000 to $I.395.000 commencing September 1. 2010 through September I, 2038. At
June 30, 2012, the Authority has a cash reserve balance for debt service of$1,400,63I which is sufficient
to cover the Bond Indenture Reserve Requirement. 14,170.000

On March 11, 2008, the Public Financing Authority issued $5.640.000 2008 Revenue Bonds. Series A, to
acquire CFD 2005-4 (Stratford Ranch) Special Tax Bonds. The Authority purchased the CFD Bonds as
an investment to provide funding to the District. Interest on the bonds is payable September 1 and March
I of each year. Interest on the bonds accrues at rates varying from 4.250% to 5.700% per annum.
Principal on the serial bonds is payable in annual installments ranging from $5.000 to $500.000
commencing September 1, 2011 through September 1, 2038. At .June 30. 2012. the Authority has a cash
reserve balance for debt service of $539.020 which is sufficient to cover the Bond Indenture Reserve
Requirement. 5.635.000

On March 26. 2008. the Public Financing Authority issued S4.375.000 2008 Revenue Bonds. Series B. to
acquire CFD 2005-I (Perris \‘alley Vistas) Improvement Area 3 Special Tax Bonds. The Authority
purchased the CFD Bonds as an investment to provide funding to the District. Interest on the bonds is
payable September 1 and March I of each year. Interest on the bonds accrues at rates varying from
4.750% to 6.150% per annum. Principal on the serial bonds is payable in annual installments ranging
from $l0.000 to $385.000 commencing September I, 2012 through September 1, 2038.,.\t June 30.
2012. the Authority has a cash reserve balance for debt service of $413 .380 which is sufficient to coer 4.375.000
the Bond Indenture Reserve Requirement.
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5) LONG-TERM IJABIL1flES - Continued

Revenue Bonds - Continued

On February 3, 2009, the Public Financing Authority issued $4,055,000 2009 Revenue (Tax Allocation)
Bonds, Series A, to provide loans to the Redevelopment Agency. The proceeds of these loans will he
used to finance the 1987 Project Loan and to pay related expenses of the Authority. Interest on the bond
is payable October 1 and April 1 of each year. Interest on the bond accrues at rates varying from 3.250%
to 6.100% per annum. Principal on the serial bonds is payable in annual installments ranging from

S60,000 to $875,000 commencing October 1, 2009 through October 1, 2037. At June 30. 2012 the
Authority has a cash reserve balance for debt service of $408,331 which is sufficient to cover the Bond
Indenture Reserve Requirement. $ 3,865.000

On February 25, 2009, the Public Financing Authority issued S7,605,000 2009 Revenue (lax Allocation)
I3onds, Series B, to provide loans to the Redevelopment Agency. The proceeds of these loans will be
used to finance the 1994 Project Loan and to pay related expenses of the Authority. Interest on the bond
is payable October 1 and April 1 of each year. Interest on the bond accrues at rates varying from 3.250%
to 6.150% per annum. Principal on the serial bonds is payable in annual installments ranging from
$65,000 to $1,310,000 commencing October 1, 2009 through October 1, 2039. At June 30, 2012 the
Authority has a cash reserve balance for debt service of $746,972 which is sufficient to cover the Bond
Indenture Reserve Requirement. 7,410.000

On June 19. 2009, the Public Financing Authoring issued $5,490,000 2009 Revenue (Tax Allocation)
Bonds. Series C, to provide loans to the Redevelopment Agency. [he proceeds of these loans will he
used to finance the Central North Project I.oan and to pay related expenses to the Authority. Interest on
the bond is payable October 1 and April I of each year. Interest on the bond accrues at rates varying
from 3.000% to 6.375% per annum. Principal on the serial bonds is payable in annual installations
ranging from S60,000 to $1,380,000 commencing October I, 2010 through October 1. 2035. At June 30.
2012 the Authority has a cash reserve balance for debt service of $531,607 which is sufficient to cover
the Bond Indenture Requirement. 5.360.000

On April 19, 2010, the Public Financing Authoring issued $7,180,000 2010 Revenue (Fax Allocation)
Bonds, Series A, to provide loans to the Redevelopment Agency. The proceeds of these loans will be
used to finance the Housing Loans and to pay related expenses to the Authority. Interest on the bond is
payable October 1 and April I of each year. Interest on the bond accrues at rates varying form 3.000% to
5.500% per annum. Principal on the serial bonds is payable in annual installations ranging from $25.000
to $1 .200.000 commencing October 1, 2010 through October 1, 2040. At June 30. 2012 the Authority
has a cash reserve balance for debt ser ice of S707.007 which is sufficient to cover the Bond Indenture
Requirement. 7.105,000

Total Revenue Bonds S I3AQ30Q00
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5) LONG-TERM LIABILITIES - (‘ontinued

The future debt requirements of the Revenue I3onds are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30. Principal Interest Total

2013 $ 2,525.000 $ 7.753.036 $ 10.278,036
2014 2,700,000 7,625,998 10.325.998
2015 2,920,000 7,484,475 10,404,475
2016 3,140,000 7,328,872 10,468,872
2017 3,390,000 7,158,101 10,548,101

2018-2022 19,940,000 32,663,741 52.603,741
2023-2027 24,705,000 26,241.739 50,946,739
2028-2032 29,885,000 I 8,254,008 48.139,008
2033-2037 32,620,000 8.598,566 41,218,566
2038-2041 12.205.000 1.056.665 13.261.665

Total $ l34JJ3..000Q $., 124.165.201 $ 258,195,201

Revenues Pledged

A) The Redevelopment Agency and the Public Financing Authority have pledged a portion of future tax increment

revenues and a portion of investment earnings to repay the (‘ity’s revenue bonds and pass-throughs due to other

governments. The descriptions for the revenue bonds indicate which bonds are related to the Redevelopment
Agency. The City’s revenue bonds and pass-throughs due to other governments are payable solely from the tax

increment and a portion of investment earnings. Total principal and interest remaining on the revenue bonds related

to the Redevelopment Agency and pass-through amounts are $142,365,637, payable through fiscal year 2041 for the

revenue bonds and the pass-through amounts, currently, have no debt service schedule available. However, the debt

related to pledge revenues was transferred to the Successor Agency as of February I, 2012. For the current year,

principal and interest paid by tax increment revenues and investment earnings were $1,306,999 and S2.1 15,803.
respectively.

B) The (‘ity has pledged a portion of future sewer revenues to repay a note payable to the California Infrastructure and

Economic 1)evelopment Bank. The note payable is secured solely by operating revenues from the sewer fund. Total

principal and interest remaining on the note payable is $ 1,531.610 payable through fiscal year 2032. For the current
year. principal and interest paid by the sewer operating revenues were $37,794 and S38.787, respectively.

6) COMPENSATED ABSENCES

For governmental fluids and proprietary’ funds, accumulated vacation and sick lease benefits and compensatory time

payable in future years hen used by City employees amounted to $72 1.978 and $67,765, respectively at June 30. 2012.

These amounts are payable from future resources and therefore have been recorded in long-term liabilities in the

government-wide financial statements. Vacation benefits, sick leave, and compensatory time are recorded as expenditures

in the related governmental fund financial statements when used. Upon retirement or termination, the expenditures are

recorded in the fund which incurred the original obligation. Generally, in governmental activities, the general fund has
liquidated compensated absences in prior years. Compensated absences payable for proprietary funds are reported within
the respective funds.
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7) ASSESSMENT DISTRICT AND COMMUNI’[Y FACILITIES DISTRICT BONDS

Bonds issued for improvements in certain special assessment districts in accordance with tile provisions of the Municipal
Improvement Acts of 1911. 1913 and 1915 are liabilities of tile property owners and are secured by liens against the
assessed property. The City Treasurer acts as an agent for collection of principal and interest payments by tile properly
owners and remittance of such monies to the bondholders.

Neither tile faith and credit, nor tile general taxing power. of the Perris Redevelopment Agency or the City of Perris have
been pledged to the payment of the bonds. Theretbre, none of tile following special assessment bonds have been included
TO tile accompanying financial statements.

Amount Outstanding at
District Bonds of Issue End of Year

CFD 90-2 $ 31,320,000 $ 3,470,000
CFD 91-I 8,010,000 4.285.000
CFD 93-2 6,200.000 4,410.000
CFD 93-1 2002 Refunding Bond 8,020,000 5.755,000
CFD 200 1-2 2002 Series A I3onds 6.890.000 15,925,000
CFD 2(102-I 2003 Series A Bonds 5,860,000 5.530.000
CFD 2004-2 2004 Series B Bonds 4.890,000 4,725,000
CFD 2004-I 2004 Series A Bonds 2,375,000 2,270.000
CFD 200 1-1 2003 Series A Bonds 1,500,000 1,450,000
CFD 2001-I 2003 Series B Bonds 4.345.000 4,130,000
CED 2001-1 2003 Series C Bonds 6,535,000 6.185,000
CFD 2003-1 2003 Series A Bonds 3,060,000 2.985,000
CFD 2004-3 2005 Series A Bonds 8.955.000 8.780.000
CFD 2004-3 2005 Series A Bonds 8,430,000 8.065,000
CFD 2004-5 2004 Series A Bonds 1,810,000 1,745,000
(Ti) 2001-2 2005 Series B Bonds 5,210,000 5,170,000
CFD 2005-2 2005 Series A Bonds 14.740,000 14.350,000
CFD 2001-I 2005 Series A Bonds 16.475,000 16.005.000
CFD 2001-1 2006 Series A Bonds 9.680.000 9.150.000
CFD 2005-1 2007 Series A Bonds 3,385.000 3.250.000
CED 88-I 2007 Refunding Bonds 7.690.000 5.090.000
CFD 88-3 2007 Refunding Bonds 5,005.000 2.730.000
CFD 90-I 2007 Refunding Bonds 3,140,000 2,245.000
CFD 2006-1 2007 Series C Bonds 2,775.000 2.770.000
CFD 2001-I 1A6 2007 Series D Bonds 6.285.000 6.130,000
CED 2001-I lA7 2007 Series D Bonds 8.345,000 8.040.000
CFD 2005-4 2008 Series. Bonds 5.640.000 5.635.000
CFD 2005-I 2008 Series B Bonds 4.375.000 4.375.000

$2l0,945QO0 $L64ft5i0Q0
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8) SINGLE FAMILY MORTGAGE REVENUE BONDS

The City has issued mortgage revenue bonds as follows:

Outstanding
Balance

End of Year

City of Perris Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds

1988 Series A $ 10.325.000

1988 Series B 13.145,000

1989 Series A 9.315.000

Total $ 32j85J)0O

The Bonds are special obligations payable solely from payments made on the loans and are secured by a pledge of such

loans. Neither the faith and credit nor the taxing power of the City of Perris or the Perris Redevelopment Agency have been

pledged to the payment of the bonds, and, therefore, the bond indebtedness is not shown in the financial statements of the

City.

9) iNTER-FUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS

During the course of normal operations, the City enters into numerous transactions between funds, including expenditures

and transfers of resources to provide services, construct assets, and service debt. The accompanying governmental fund

tinancial statements generally reflect such transactions as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine permanent transfers of

equity are reported as transfers. Inter-fund transactions and inter-fund payables/receivables at year-end are not eliminated in

the governmental fund financial statements.

DUE TO

Storm Drain

Development Non—major

General Capital Project Governmental

Fund Fund Funds Total

Storm Drain 1)evelopment

Capital Project Fund $ 750.000 S S S 750.000

DUE Capital Improvement Projects

FROM Capital Project Fund 31,272 31.272

Non-major Governmental

Funds 859 7.013 7.872

Total S 750,859 $ _3I212 $_10i3 i9JA4
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9) INTER-FUND RECEiVABLES, PAY ABLES AND TRANSFERS - (‘ontinued

Advances toifrom other ftmds are as follows:

ADVANCES TO
Other Public

Governmental Utility Water
F unds Authority U tilitv Total

ADVANCES
General Fund $ 725.905 S 327.751 $ 647.855 S 1.701.511

Total 7259Q5 3277l (4755 JZ0Ll I

The Public Utility Authority has a balance of $327,751 from the General Fund. This balance is to assist the fund with
general operations.

The General Fund has advances of $725,905 to other governmental funds to assist those funds in paying expenditures until
amounts are received from outside sources to pay for those expenditures.

The General Fund advanced the \Vater Utility Fund $322,682 on October 9. 2007. This advance was used by the \Vater
Utility Fund to make a final payment on its note payable to the Calithrnia Infrastructure and Economic Development Bank.
The balance of the advance is $322,682 as of June 30, 2012. In addition to this advance, the General Fund advanced the
Water Utility Fund $325,173 for operational activities.

Transfers are used to provide services, construct assets, and debt service between funds. lnter-tl.ind transfers are as tollows:

1 RANSFERS OUT
Rede elopment Public Financing Redc elopnient

Agency Authority Agency
General Special Revenue I )cbt Scr ice I )chi Ser ice

Fund Fund Fund I und
TRANSFERS IN:

General Fund $ $ $
Rcdeelopment Agenc Special Reenue Fund 14.736,075
Public Financin Authority I )ebt Ser ice Fund 2. 144.295
Rede elopmeni Agency Debt Ser ice lund 896.292
Rede elopment AgencY F’apiial l’rnjeet Fund 38.939.154
Non—major (iovernmcnla I Funds 108.70 I

____________________________

2

_____________________________

lotat S _Jj18.701 $_ 86292 $_ ._i8iJi $55.8I9.524

IRANSFERS OUl
Non-major

( io ernn ieul a
Funds tt,ial

IRANSFERS IN:
General Fund $ 850.000 S 850.1)1)0
RedeeIopment Agenc Special Revenue Fund 14736.075
Public Financing Authority Debt Ser ice Fund 2. I 44.295
Rede elopment Agency Debt Ser ice Fund 896.292
Rede elopment Agenc, (‘apital Project Fund 38.944.956
Non—ni ajor (io ernmental Funds

____________________________

I 08.71)3

total $_ __$5JMQ9 5 - 57021
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10) FUND BALANCE

As noted in Note I, restricted funds are used first as appropriate. Assigned fund balance is reduced to the extent that

expenditure has been appropriated by City Council. Decreases in fund balance first reduce committed fund balance, in the

event that committed fund balance becomes zero, then assigned and unassigned fund balances are used in that order.

The details of the fund balances as ofiune 30, 2012 are presented below:

(‘apilal

PuN ic Financing I mpro cmcnt
Authority Projects Non—major I nod

I )eht Service Capital Projects ( iovernmcntal ( overnmental

icneral Fund Fund I und Funds Funds

Fund Balances:

Nonspendable:
Athances to Other Funds S I .7t) 1.511 $ $ 5 1.701,511

Deposits 1.074.416 1074.416

Restricted for:
I )e’ elopment 18.383.169 18.383.169

Debt Service 134.677.167 134.677167

Air Quality Management 241.41 t) 241.41(1

Fraftic Safety (.582.292 1.582.292

lighting and I .andscaj
Maintenancc 8.602.593 8.602.593

Streets 6.456.341 6.456.341

Community Development 77.621 77,621

(onslructiori 1.836.100 1.282.542 3.118.642

(‘ommitted:
General Fund Reser e 7.528,150 7.528.1St)

Assigned to:
ieneral Fund 6.200.000

Unassigned: 10.576,111

_______________

(328.412) (0.247.699

Fotal l:tind Balance S 27,0j S_ _l3.4.ThJ_62 $. !i6Jii0 $ 36.297.556 S_I99..S9Ltill

General Fund balance assignments are as follows:

Disaster Preparedness $ 3.400,000

Vehicle and Equipment Replacetnent 1,300,000

Major Capital Improvements and Repairs 1,300,000

Budget Contingency 200.000

Total S. 2OiLQ.Q.Q
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II) OThER REQUIRED INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES

Total expenditures exceeded total appropriations in the folloing funds:

Appropriations

$
S
$
S

0
0

190.484
0

Expenditures

153,932
105,798
280,744
273.041

Difference

S (153.932)
S (105.798)
$ (90,260)
$ (273.041)

Debt Service Funds:
Public Financing Authority’
Redevelopment Agency

S 9,593.469 $ 11.455.854
$ 1.040.038 S 1.702,403

$ (1.862.385)
$ (662.365)

The following had a deficit hind balance at June 30,

revenues.

2012. These deficits are expected to be eliminated through future

Fund Amount

Special Revenue:
Asset Seizure Forfeiture
Federal Grants
Road and Bridge Benefit 1)istrict
Public Uti lity Authority

$ (58)
$ (24,853)
S (303,501)
$ (1.484.063)

12) CITY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT PLAN (DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN)

Plan Description

‘l’he City of Perris contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS (, a cost-sharing multiple-

employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-

of-living adjustments. and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common investment and
administrative agent for participating public entities within the State of California. Benefit provisions and all other
requirements are established by state statute and city ordinance. As of fiscal year 2007. entities participating in the
California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS with less than one hundred members, are mandated by the State
to be in a risk pool. The City of Perris has less than one hundred members participating in PERS and has presented

information based on the requirements of cost—sharing multiple—employer defined benefits plans since certain
information for an agent multiple-employer defined benefit plan are unavailable. Copies of the PERS’ annual financial

report may be obtained from their executi’.e office: 400 P Street. Sacramento, California 95814.

Special Revenue Funds:
City-wide Lighting District
CDPH Prop 84
Federal Grants

HUD NSP-3

$
$
S

S

Capital Project Funds:

Community Facilities District 05-I Area 3 S 0 S 16 S (16)
Community Facilities District 05-I Area 4 $ 0 $ 42,746 $ (42,746)
Community Facilities District 05—4 $ 0 $ I S ( I
Community Facilities District \‘ A $ 0 $ 1 $ ( 1
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12) CITY EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT PLAN (DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN)- Continued

Funding Policy

Participants are required to contribute 8% of their annual covered salary. The City makes half of the contributions
required of City employees. Employees in fiscal year 2013 will be required to contribute their entire portion of PERS.
The City’ is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. These rates were determined as part of the June 30.
2009 actuarial valuation: the current rate is 11.652% of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan
members and the City are established and may be amended by PERS.

Miscellaneous Employees

For 2011-12, the City’s annual pension cost for miscellaneous employees, of S499,337 for PERS was equal to the City’s

required and actual contributions. The required contribution for fiscal year 2011-12 was determined as part of the June
30. 2009. actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial value of PERS assets was
determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of investments over a
three-year period (smoothed market value).

THREE YEAR TREND INFORMATiON FOR PERS
Fiscal Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
Year Cost (APC) APC Contributed Oblication

6/30/10 $ 370.534 100% $ -0-
6/30/11 $ 365,066 100% $ -0-
6/30/12 $ 499.337 100% $ -0-

Safety Employees

At one time, the City of Perris had its own police force. It was disbanded and now the City contracts with the County
Sherriff for police services. For 201 1-12, the City’s annual pension cost, for safety employees, of$0 for PERS was equal
to the City’s required and actual contributions. The required contribution for fiscal year 2011-12 was determined as part
of the June 30, 2009, actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial value of PERS
assets was determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of
investments over a three-year period (smoothed market value).

THREE YEAR IREND INFORMATION FOR PERS
Fiscal Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
Year Cost (APC) APC Contributed Oblktation

6/30/10 $ -0- 100% $ -0-
6/30/I I $ -0- 100% $ -0-
6/30’l2 $ -0- l00°/o $ -0-
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13) OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Plan Description

The City’s defined benefit postemployment healthcare plan, (City of Perris Retiree Flealthcare Plan, CPRHP), provides
medical benefits to eligible retired employees and qualified dependents. CPR lIP is part of the Public Agency portion of the
California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust Fund (CERBT), an agent multiple-employer plan administered by California
Public Employees’ Retirement System fCaIPERS), which acts as a common investment and administrative agent for
participating public employers within the State of California. A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements is
established by State statute within the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. CPRHP selects optional benefit provisions from
the benefit menu by contract with CaIPERS. CaIPERS issues a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). The
CAFR is issued in aggregate and includes the sum of all CaIPERS plans. Copies of the CaIPERS CAFR may he obtained
from the CaIPERS Executive Office. 400 P Street. Sacramento, California 95814.

Funding Policy

The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established and may he amended by the City Council.
Retirees hired prior to June 26, 2007 are covered by an “equal contrihulion method” resolution. The City contributes
I 00% of the retiree and dependent premiums up to the average of the family premiums for the two median-cost plans.

Retirees hired after June 25, 2007 are covered under a “vesting” resolution. A summary of the vesting” resolution is as
follows:

Contributions
Employee Employee and Employee and

Only I Dependent 2 l)ependents
$471 $886 $l,l29

Years of Service Vesting %
Less than 10 0%

10 50%
Il 55%
12 60%
l3 65%
14 70%
15 75%
16 80%
l7 85°c
18 90%
19 95%

20 or More l00%
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13) OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS - Continued

Funding Policy - Continued

The City is required to contribute the annual icquhed conirthution of the eiuplot’er (1R(
.

an amount actuarially

determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that. if

paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or

funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. ARC rate is 39.8% of the annual covered payroll. The plan is

financed on a pay-as-you-go basis.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The following table shows the components of the Citys annual OPEI3 cost for the year. the amount actually contributed

to the plan, and changes in the City’s Net OPEB obligation to the Retiree I lealth Plan:

Annual Required Contribution $ 1,190,680

Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 116,684

Adjustments to Annual Required Contribution (123.252)

Annual OPEB Cost (Expense) 1,184.112

Contributions Made _i.8i)

Increase (Decrease) in Net OPEB Obligation 858,255

Net OPEB Obligation - Beginning of Year 2.917.102

Net OPEB Obligation - End of Year

For 2012, the (‘ity’s annual OPEB cost (expense) of $1.184,112 for CPRHP was equal to the ARC. OPEB costs are

typically charged to the General fund and to the Government—wide tinancial statements for governmental acti\ ties. The

City’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan. and the net OPEB obligation for

2012 and the three preceding years ere as 6iIlovs:

THREE YEAR TREND INFORMATION FOR CPRHP

Fiscal Annual OPEB Percentage of Net Pension

Year Cost (AOC AOC Contributed Oblication

6/30/10 $ 1.246.335 24° S 1.885.716

6’30/Il $ 1.331.192 23% $ 2.917,102

6/30/12 $ 1.184,112 23% $ 3.775,357
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13) OThER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS - Continued

Funded Status and Funding Progress

The funded status of the plan as of June 30. 2012, was as follows:

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) S 12,740.036
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets $ 0
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL) $ 12,740,036
Funded Ratio (Actuarial Value of Plan Assets/AAL) 0%
Covered Payroll (Active Plan Members) S 4,343,823
UAAL as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 293.29

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the
probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future employment,
mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual
required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past
expectations and new estimates are made about the future. Ihe schedule of funding progress, presented as required
supplementary information following the notes to the tinancial statements, presents inultiy ear trend information that
shows whether the actuarial value of the plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued
liabilities for benefits.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the
employer and plan niembers and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical
pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and
the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long—term perspective of the calculations.

The tollowing is a summary of the actuarial assumptions and methods:

Valuation Date July 1,2011
Funding Method Entry Age Normal Cost. Level of Percentage of Pay
Discount Rate 4.00%
Salary Increase 325% per sear
Inflation Rate 3.25%
Mortality CaIPERS Public Agency Miscellaneous Mortality Tables
lurnover CaIPERS Public Agency Miscellaneous 1 ables
Retirement Rates Cal PERS Public Agency Miscellaneous Tables
Health Care Trend Rate 4.50% to 9.00%
Investment Rate of Return 4.00%
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14) JOINT VENTURE

The March Joint Powers Authority (the “Authority”) was formed November 14, 1993, under a joint exercise of powers

agreement among the Cities of Perris. Moreno Valley and Riverside and the County of Riverside for the purpose of

formulating and implementing plans for the use and reuse of March Air Force Base. In the event that the Authority is

unable to sustain its operations. it may request contributions from its members.

The Authority’s office and records are located on March Air Reserve Base (23555 Meyer Drive) Riverside. California

92518.

As of June 30, 2012, the latest financial information obtained from the Authority is as follows:

Assets $ 222.593.076

Liabilities S 4,630,869

Net Assets $ 21 7.9i2,Z07

Revenues S I 1.019.528
Expenditures 12.255.485

Changes in Net Assets $ JL235,957)

15) RISK MANAGEMENT

The City maintains a self-insurance program for workers’ compensation. For workers’ compensation claims, the City is at

risk for up to $250,000 per occurrence, amounts in excess of $250,000 are covered through PERMA. The limits of the

coverage are $200,000 per accident for workers’ compensation and $5,000,000 each accident for employers’ liability.

Estimates for all liabilities including an estimate for incurred but not reported claims, have been included in the long—term

liabilities as claims payable (See Note 5).

PERMA was created under a joint exercise of powers agreement for the purpose of providing insurance coverage for its

members. Die governing Board of Directors consists of one member from each participating agency.

PERMA also provides a non-risk sharing “deductible’, or banking. pool for claims within the SIR leel Annual

contributions are deposited with the PERMA from which claims are paid Any excess fttnds held by PERMA fur the City at

year-end are recorded as “Deposits with Other Agencies” within the general timd. Any deficit funds are recorded as a

liability within the general fund. At June 30. 2012, the City had an excess of funds of $451,797 for such claims.

Under the liability programs risk—sharing pool, each member’s share of total claims liabilities, including IBNR’s, is

determined by the application of risk factors to specific characteristics of each member which provides the relative share of

each member in total losses of PERMA. These losses are paid from premiums charged to the members which are

established at levels to fund all claims costs.
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City of Perris, California
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30. 2012

15) RISK MANAGEMENT - Continued

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities during the past two years are as follows:

Year Ended Year Ended
June 30. 2012 June 30. 2011

Claims Payable. Beginning of Year $ 46,163 $ 59,431
Incurred Claims (Including IBNRs) - -

C’laim Payments (5.9631 (5.918)
Other (40.200) (7.350)

Claims Payable. End ofYear 0 $..4f’.]63

The workers compensation insurance program is a non-risk sharing program. Theretbre, each member is directly charged
for any losses incurred. Each member’s equity represents accumulated contributions held by PLR\IA on the member’s
behalf Any deficits created for losses in excess of assets available for a given member is fUnded over a ten ‘ear period
through an adjustment to required premiums.

During the past three fiscal years none of the above programs of protection have had settlements or udgements that
exceeded pooled or insured coverage. There have been no significant reductions in pooled or insured liability coverage
from coverage in the prior year.

The aibrementioned information is not included in the accompanying financial statements. Separate financial statements of
PER\lA may be obtained at 77-670 Springfield Lane. Suite IA, Palm Desert. California, 92211.

16) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

In April 1991, the Community Facilities District No. 91—I 1 Perris Valley Spectrum) of the City of Perris issued $8.01 0,000
1991 Special fax Bonds. The bonds consist of $1 .790.000 serial bonds maturing in amounts ranging tiom $80.000 to
5200.000 from 1993 to 2006. and term bonds of 56220.000 maturing in 2021. Interest is payable semiannually on March 1
and September 1 of each year at rates ranging from 6.20°b to8.7S’o. The bonds are payable from the proceeds of a special
tax levied on property within the District, certain tax increment revenues and certain sales and use taxes.

17) SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRtIST FOR ASSETS OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

On December 29. 2011, the California Supreme Court upheld Assembly Bill IX 26 (the Bill’) that provides for the
dissolution of all redevelopment agencies in the State ofCalitbrnia. This action impacted the reporting entity of the City of
Perris (City) that previously had reported a redevelopment agency within the reporting entity of the Authority as a blended
component unit.
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17) SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY - Continued

The Bill provides that upon dissolution of a redevelopment agency, either the City or another unit of local government will

agree to serve as the ‘successor agency” to hold the assets until they are distributed to other units of state and local

government. On March 29. 2011. the City Council elected to become the Successor Agency for the former redevelopment

agency in accordance with the Bill as part of City resolution number 4383.

Afler enactment of the law, which occurred on June 28, 2011. redevelopment agencies in the State of California cannot

enter into new projects, obligations or commitments. Subject to the control of a newly established oversight board.

remaining assets can only he used to pay enforceable obligations in existence at the date of dissolution (including the

completion of any unfinished projects that were subject to legally enforceable contractual commitments).

In future fiscal years. successor agencies will only be allocated revenue in the amount that is necessary to pay the estimated

annual installment payments on enforceable obligations of the former redevelopment agency until all enforceable

obligations of the prior redevelopment agency have been paid in hill and all assets have been liquidated.

The Bill directs the State Controller of the State of California to review the propriety of any transfers of assets between

redevelopment agencies and other public bodies that occurred after January I, 2011. If the public body that received such

transfers is not contractually committed to a third party for the expenditure or encumbrance of those assets. the State

Controller is required to order the available assets to be transferred to the public body designated as the successor agency by

the Bill.

Management believes, in consultation with legal counsel, that the obligations oftlie former redevelopment agency due to the

City are valid enforceable obligations payable by the successor agency trust under the requirements of the Bill. The City’s

position on this issue is not a position of settled law and there is considerable legal uncertainty regarding this issue. It is

reasonably possible that a legal determination may be made at a later date by an appropriate judicial authority that would

resolve this issue unfavorably to tile City.

In accordance with the timeline set forth in tile Bill (as modified by the California Supreme Court on December 29. 2011)

all redevelopment agencies in the State of California were dissolved and ceased to operate as a legal entity as of February I,

2012.

Prior to that date. the final several months of the activity of tile redevelopment agency continued to be reported in the

governmental fluids of the City . After the date of dissolution, the assets and activities of the dissolved redevelopment

agency are reported in a fiduciary fund (priate-pIIrpose trust hind) in the financial statements of the City.

The transfer of tile assets and liabilities of the former redevelopment agency as of February 1. 2012 (etiectively the same

date as January 31, 2012) from governmental funds of the City to fiduciary funds was reported in the governmental funds as

an extraordinary loss (or gain) in the governmental fund financial stateilleiltS. Tile receipt of these assets and liabilities as of

January 31, 2012 was reported ill tile private-purpose trust fund as an extraordinary gain (or loss). Certain assets related to

housing were transferred to the Perris Housing Authorily.

Because of the different measurement focus of the governmental funds ( LmpenI fi,iantia/ 1c’suU1CLV mL’a.vmL’/ne)IIfi)Lu.c) and

the measurement focus of the trust funds (economic iC.t(noCCS ,ncasioemenl locus), the extraordinary loss (gain) recognized

in the goveruniental funds was not the same amount as the extraordinary gain (loss) that was recognized in the fiduciary

fund financial statements.
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17) SUCCESSOR AGEN(’Y TRUST FOR ASSETS OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY - Continued

IThe difference between the extraordinary loss recognized in the fund financial statements and the extraordinary gain
recognized in the fiduciary fund financial statements is reconciled as follows:

Total extraordinary loss reported in governmental ftinds - increase to net assets of the Successor
Agency Trust Fund. $ (31.250.472)

Capital assets recorded in the go\ernnlent-wide financial statements — increase to net assets of the
Successor Agency Trust Fund. 2,290,087

Accrued interest on loans to the former redevelopment agency were eliminated in the government-
wide financial statements - decrease to net assets of the Successor Agency Trust Fund. (1.391.433)

Unamortized bond issuance cost reported in the government-wide tinancial statements - increase
to net assets of the Successor Agency Trust Fund. 285.376

lnterfund payables to the former redevelopment agency were eliminated in the government—wide
financial statements - increase to net assets of the Successor Agency Trust Fund. 781,370

l.ong-term debt reported in the government-wide financial statements - decrease to net assets of the
Successor Agency Trust Fund. (4.488.422)

1 lousing assets transferred to the Perris I lousing Authority — decrease to net assets of the Successor
Agency Trust Fund. (6.700.192)

Net decrease to net assets of the Successor Agency Trust Fund as a result of initial transfers (equal to
(amount of extraordinary gain reported in the government—wide financial statements of the (‘ity). $_ (4Q4736ft)

Successor Agency (‘apital Assets

The Successor Agency received $2,290,087 of capital assets from the former redevelopment agency that consisted of land.
Subsequently. $1,955,039 of the land was granted to a developer for development. The remaining capital assets as of June
30. 2012 is $335,048.

Successor Agency Long-term Obligations

the following is a summary of the changes in the Successor Agency long—term obligations for the year:

Beginning Ending
13a lance Additions L)e let ions Balance

Pass-through Agreements $ $ 4,299.729 $ $ 4,299,729
Loans Payable to PFA 73.385.000 73.385.000
Compensated Absences

____________

269.090 3 7.739 231.351

$77,953Sl9 $_37,:z39 $Th9I.Q80

I nd udcd Iii addit ions. is Ihc $77.873.422 ot debt Irons Iirrcd from the tbriner Pcrris Rede clopmcrit \gcnd
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17) SUCCESSOR AGENCY TRUST FOR ASSETS OF FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY - Continued

l’ass—througlz Agreements Paj’ahles

The Agency has entered into pass-through agreements with several other units of local governments in order to lessen

the flscal impact of tax increment financing of redevelopment projects on these other governments Amounts will be

repaid as tax increment funds become available, therefore, a debt amortization schedule is not provided. The estimated

portion due is Sl,999 based on the most recent activity.

Loans Parable to Public Financing Authority

The City of Perris Public Financing Authority (the Authority”) has issued Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds for financing

projects of the Agency and to provide funds for the various debt obligations of the Agency. The Agency has entered

into loan agreements with the Authority which mirror the bonds issued by the Authority. Concurrent with the execution

and delivery of the loan agreements, the Authority issued the aggregate principal amount of its Tax Allocation Revenue

Bonds to the Agency. The loans were made as an advance for the principal amount which was made from the proceeds

of the bonds on the closing date of the bond. The principal and interest are payable in installment payments payable not

less than three business days prior to the due date on the bonds. See note 3 loans receivable for the related bond issues

of the Authority.

The following table represents the balance of net proceeds loaned to the Successor Agency at the cud of the year:

Amount Loans Receivable
Issued End of Year

2001 Series A Issue $ 10,745.000 $ 8,600,000
2001 Series B Issue 1.280.000 1.220.000
2002 Series A Issue 6,335,000 5.130.000
2002 Series B Issue 3.505.000 2.835,000
2002 Series C Issue 3.235,000 2.660.000
2006 Tax Allocation Bonds 31,005.000 29.200,000
2009 Series A Issue 4,055,000 3,865.000
2009 Series B Issue 7,605,000 7.4 10,000
2009 Series C Issue 5,490.000 5.360.000
2010 Series A Issue 7.180.000 7.105.000

Total $ 0,435,0QQ $ 73,3S5.000

The balance at June 30. 2012. of the accounts with retained funds is S5.925.833 by the Authority and is reflected as

deposits in the fiduciary fund statements.

Compensated A hsences

The accumulated vacation and sick leave benefits and compensatory time payable in future years related to the

Successor Agency amounted to $23 1.351 at June 30. 2012.
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - General Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Budgeted Amounts
Original Final

Variance with
Final Budget

Actual Positive
Amounts (Negative)

REV EN (T ES
Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Intergovernmental Revenue
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
investment Income
Contrihuti ons
Miscellaneous

$ 17,664.000
670.000
164,000
294,000
350,000
370,000

1,875.000
122,000

$ I 7.664,000
670.000
164.000
294,000
350.000
370.000

I .8 75,000
122,000

$ 18,683,274
1.002,799

49,503
557,085
522.294
187,173

3,857,640
151,902

$ 1,019.274
332,799

(114,497)
263,085
172,294

(182,827)
1.982.640

29,902

Total Revenues 21,509,000 21,509,000 25,011,670 3.502,670

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Parks and Recreation

Capital Outlay

4,928,410
16,559.129
1,376,120
I ,745,694
1,046,000

5.057,001
16,693,348

1.449,508
2,038,633

77,749

4,560.618
15,571.752

1,394,274
1,795,300

80,575

496,383
1,121,596

55.234
243,333

(2,826)

lotal Expenditures 25,655,353 25,316,239 23.402,519 1,913,720

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

(4,146,353) (3,807,239) 1,609,151 5,416,390

860,000 860,000 750,287 (109,713)

Net Change in Fund Balances S (3,286,353) $ (2,947,239) 2.359.438 $ 5,306,677

Fund Balance. Beginning 24,720.750

Fund Balance. Ending S 27,080,188

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 1,000.000 1,000,000 850.000 ( I 50.000)
Transfers Out (140,000) (140.000) (108.701) 31.299
Sale of Property 8,988 8,988
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Redevelopment Agency Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES
Taxes $ 2.640,000 $ 2,640,000 $ 351,305 $ (2.288,695)

Investment Income 95,000 95.000 19,296 (75,704)

Miscellaneous 25,000 25,000 44,632 19,632

Total Revenues 2,760,000 2,760,000 415,233 (2,344,767)

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public Works 12,633,649 5,123,855 3,721.776 1,402,079

otaI Expenditures 12,633,649 5,123,855 3,721,776 1,102,079

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures (9,873,649) (2,363,855) (3,306.543) (942.688)

OThER FINAN(’ING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 14,736,075 14,736,075

Transfers Out (1,445.042) (894,801) (896,292) (1,491)

Sale of Property (267,010) (267,010)

Iota! Other Financing
Sources (Uses) (1,445,042) (894,801) 13.572,773 14,467,574

Extraordinary Item (17,676,396)

Net Change in Fund l3alances $ (11.318,691) S (3.258.656) (7,410.166) S 13.524.886

Fund Balance. Beginning 7.410,166

Fund Balance. Ending $ 0
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City of Ferris, California
Schedule of Funding Progress for CPRHP

Year Ended June 30. 2012

Schedule of funding Progress for CPRIIP

Actuarial
Accrued 1’AALasa

Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded Percentage of
Valuation Value of (AAL) Entry AAL Funded Covered Covered

Date Assets Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
(A) (B) (B - A) (A/B) (C) j(B-A)’CI

07/01/08 $ - S I 1.276,502 $ I 1,276.502 0% S 4.847.379 232.63%
07/01/11 $ - S 12.740.036 S 12,740,036 0% $ 4.343,823 203.29%

*GAsL3 45 was implemented prospectively in fiscal year 2010. Ihere were no previous actuarial valuations.
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1. BUDGETARY DATA

Revenues and expenditures accounted for in the governmental funds are controlled by a formal integrated budgetary

accounting system in accordance with various legal requirements which govern the Citys operations.

Budgets have been adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America (GAAP) for nearly all governmental funds.

Budgetary control is exercised at the departmental level. Accordingly. department heads are authorized to make transfers

between budgeted line items within their respective departments. Interdepartmental transfers within funds require City

Manager authorization; all other changes to the budget must be authorized by the City Council.
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds:

Asset Seizure Forfeiture - is used to account for proceeds from sales of assets seized during drug-related arrests and
disburses these funds for authorized public safety acti ties.

AQMD Air Pollution Program - is used to account for AB2766 Subvention revenues and expenditures related to the
reduction of vehicular emissions according to South Coast Air Quality Management District guidelines.

Traffic Safety - is used to account for monies received under federal and state programs to entbrce traffic safety laws.

Federal Grants - is used to account for monies received from miscellaneous federal grants and expenditures.

City-wide Lighting District - is used to account for funds received from assessment fees thru property tax collections
from individual property owners and the expenditures for the lighting, maintenance and improvements of the City.

Lighting District No. 84-1 - is used to account for funds received from assessment fees thru property tax collections
from individual property owners and the expenditures for lighting maintenance and improvements.

Landscape Maintenance District - is used to account fur funds received from assessment fees thru property tax
collections from individual property owners and the expenditures for the maintenance and new landscape improvenients.

Flood Control Maintenance District - is used to account for funds received from assessment fees thru property tax
collections from individual property owners and the expenditures for tlood control maintenance and improvements.

Gas Tax - is used to account fur the revenues and expenditures received from the State of California under the Street
and Highway Code. ihe allocations must be spent fur street maintenance and construction and a limited amount for
engineering.

Proposition “A” — is used to account for the revenues and expenditures received for the portion of the half-cent County
wide sales surtax levied to fund transportation improvements to local streets.

CDBG Entitlement - is used to account thr federal grant monies received directly from the l)epartment of 1-lousing and
Urban Development

State Grants - is used to account for monies received for miscellaneous state grants and expenditures.

Road and Bridge Benefit District - is used to account for funds received from assessment fees through property tax
collection from individual property owners and the expenditures for the maintenance and improvements of roads and
bridges.

Development Fees — is used to account for funds received to mitigate the impact of new development on the Citys
in frastructure.

CDPH Prop 84 - is used to account for the receipt of Prop 84 disbursement funds from the California 1)epartment of
Public I-lealth. These funds ill be used for the construction of the Enchanted Heights Sewer Project.

H UD NSP—3 — is used to account for the receipt of intergovernmental funds to stabilize and revitalize areas within the
conirnunity.



Capital Project Funds:

(‘ommunity Facilities District 91-1 - is used to account for the capital projects for the I 991 Perris \aIle Spectrum

Special Tax Bonds.

Community Facilities District 93-2 - is used to account ftr the 1995 Perris Plaza Special Tax Bonds Series A.

Construction — is used to account for miscellaneous construction and rehabilitation projects.

Railway Depot Restoration - is used to account for the revenues and expenditures for the restoration of the historic

Santa Fe Depot in downtown Perris, including a seismic retrofit. refurbishment of the roof, and other structural,

mechanical, electrical, and aesthetic improvements.

Community Facilities District 04-3 - is used to account for the acquisition and construction for the 2004-3 Monument

Ranch Improvement Area No. 1, 2005 Special Tax Revenue Bonds, Series A.

Community Facilities District 05-1 Area 3 - is used to account for the capital projects for the 2005-1 Perris Valley

Vista, Improvement Area No. 3, 2007 Special Tax Bonds, Series A.

Community Facilities District 05-1 Area 4 - is used to account for the capital projects for the 2005-I Perris Valley

Vista, Improvement Area No. 4, 2007 Special Tax Bonds, Series A.

Community Facilities District 05-4 - is used to account for the capital projects for the 2005-4 Stratford Ranch, 2008

Special Tax Bonds, Series A.

Conimunity Facilities District 06-1 - is used to account for the capital projects for the 2006-I Meritage 1-lomes. 2007

Special Tax Revenue Bonds, Series A.

Community Facilities District VA — is used to account for the acquisition and construction for the 2001—2 (Villages of

Avalon). 2005 Special Tax Revenue Bonds. Series B.
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City of Perris, California
Combining Balance Sheet

Non-major Governmental Funds
June 30. 2012

Special Revenue

Asset AQMD Air
Seizure Pollution Tratlic Federal

Forfeiture Program Safety Grants

ASS ETS
Cash and Investments $ $ 219,385 $ 1,505,897 $
Cash and Investments with Fiscal Agent
Receivables:

Accounts
Interest 428 2,871
Taxes
Grants

Due from Other Funds
Due from Other Governments 3,121 21,597 162,219 90,149

Total Assets $ 3,121 $ 241,410 $ 1,670,987 $ 90,149

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities $ S $ 50.321 $ 10.555
Deposits and Other Liabilities
Due to Other Governments
Due to Other Funds
Advances from Other Funds 3,179 104.447
Deferred Revenue

________________ ________________

38,374

________________

Total Liabilities 3,179 0 88,695 115,002

Fund Balances:
Restricted 241.410 1,582,292
Unassigned (58)

_______________ _______________

(24,853)

Total Fund Balances (58) 241,410 1,582.292 (24,853)

Total Liabilities arid Fund
Balances $ 3,121 $ 241,410 $ 1,670,987 $ 90,149
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Special Revenue

City-wide Lighting Landscape Flood Control
Lighting District No. Maintenance Maintenance Gas Proposition
District 84-1 [)istrict District Tax ‘A”

5 829.605 $ 956,657 $ 2.549.827 $ 4.376.382 $ 2.644,875 S 3.585.144

801
1,607 1,791 4,756 8,597 5,024 7.376

49,177 29,487 61,139 40,399 194.680 182.507

859

$ 880,389 S 989,595 S 2,615,722 5 4,425,378 $ 2,844,579 S 3,775,027

$ 12.436 $ 74,720 $ 164.842 $ 52,582 $ 6,688 $ 156,577

________________

3,911

________________
________________ ________________

________________

12,436 78,631 164,842 52,582 6,688 156,577

867.953 910.964 2,450.880 4,372.796 2.837.891 3.618,450

867,953 910,964 2.450.880 4,372,796 2,837,891 3,618,450

$ 880,389 $ 989.595 $ 2,615,722 $ 4,425,378 $ 2,844,579 $ 3,775,027

Continued
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City of Perris, California
Combining Balance Sheet - Continued

Non-major Governmental Funds
June 30. 2012

Special Revenue

Road and
CDBG Bridge Benefit Development

Entitlement State Grants District Fees

ASSETS
Cash and Investments S S 1.177,414 $ 749,238 S 18,722,692

Cash and Investments with Fiscal Agent
Receivables:

Accounts 3,900
Interest 2,317 1.575 38.247

Faxes
Grants 1,120

1)ue from Other Funds 7,013
Due from Other (Iovernments 25,662 181,127

Total Assets $ 32,675 5 1,365,878 $ 750,813 $ 18,760,939

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities $ 14.953 $ 23,108 S 36,188 S 369.057

I)eposits and Other Liabilities 1,018,126

Due to Other Governments 1,700

Due to Other Funds 7,013

Advances from Other Funds 10.709
F)eferred Revenue 1,272,162

Total Liabilities 25,662 1,295,270 1,054,314 377,770

Fund I3alances:
Restricted 7.013 70.608 18,383.169

Unassigned (303,501)

Total Fund Balances 7,013 70,608 (303,501) 18,383,169

Total Liabilities and Fund
Balances $ 32,675 $ 1,365,878 $ 750,813 $ 18,760,939
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Special Revenue Capital Project

Community Community Raikay
CDPH HUD Facilities Facilities Depot
Prop 84 NSP-3 District 91-I L)istrict 93-2 Construction Restoration

$ 49 $ 338.868 $ 6,922 $ 49,870 $ 125.311
35.391

750 531,093
38 674 16 249

1,565.646

_______________

5.560

_______________ _______________ _______________ _______________

$ 1,566,483 $ 5.560 $ 339,542 $ 42.329 S 580,963 $ 125,560

$ 1,468,076 $ 1.324 S S $ 75,764 S

98.135 4.236 505.199

1,566,211 5,560 0 0 580,963 0

272 339,542 42.329 125,560

272 0 339,542 42,329 0 125,560

$ .566,483 $ 5,560 $ 339,542 $ 42.329 S 580,963 $ 125,560

Continued
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City of Perris, California
Combining Balance Sheet - Continued

Non-major Governmental Funds
June 30. 2012

Capital Project
Community Community

Community Facilities Facilities Community

Facilities District 05-I District 05-I Facilities
District 04-3 Area 3 Area 4 District 05-4

ASSETS
Cash and lnestments $ $ $ $

Cash and Investments with Fiscal Agent 397,998 19,082

Receivables:
Accounts
Interest 26

Faxes
Grants

Due from Other Funds
Due from Other Governments

Total Assets $ 398,024 S 0 S 0 $ 19,082

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities $ $ $ S

L)eposits and Other Liabilities 1,000

Due to Other Governments
Due to Other Funds
Advances from Other Funds
Deferred Revenue

Total Liabilities 1,000 0 0 0

Fund Balances:
Restricted 397.024 19,082

Unassigned

l’otal Fund Balances 397,024 0 0 19,082

Total Liabilities and Fund
Balances S 398,024 $ 0 $ 0 $ 19,082
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Capital Project
Fotal

Comm unity Community Non—major
Facilities Fac iii ties Governmental

District 06-1 District VA Funds

$ $ $ 37.838,136
232.103 126,607 811,181

536,544
15 8 75,615

557,389
1,566,766

7.872

_______________ _______________

489,435

$ 232,118 $ 126,615 $ 41,882,938

$ $ $ 2,517,191
1,019,126

1,700
7,013

725.905

______________ ______________

1,314,447

0 0 5,585,382

232,118 126,615 36.625.968

______________ ______________

(328,412)

232,118 126,615 36,297,556

$ 232,118 $ 126,615 $ 41,882,938
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City of Perris, California
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Non-major Governmental Funds
Year Ended June 30. 2012

Special Re enue

Asset AQMI) Air
Seizure Pollution 1 rat’lic Federal

Forleiture Program Safety Grants

REVENUES
lnteraovernmental Revenues S $ 87.486 $ 516.235 5 280.744
Fines. Forfeitures and Penalties 208,661
Developer Fees
Investment Income 1.738 11,274 7

Special Assessments

Contributions

Miscellaneous

Iota! Revenues 0 89.224 736.170 280,751

EXPEND ITU RES
Current:

Public Safety 516,235
Public Works 5.660 190.487

Capital Outlay

______________

86.461 55.181 90,257

lotal Expenditures 0 92,121 571.416 280,744

Excess (Deticienc) ) of Reenucs
Over Expenditures 0 (2,897) 164.754 7

OThER FINANC’INC SOURCES (USES)
I’ranstCrs In
I’ransfers Out

lotal Other Financing Sources (1 scsI 0 0 0 0

I xt raord i nan I teni

Net Change in Fund Balances 0 (2.897) 164.754 7

Fund Balances — Beinning.
As Pre jousl Reported (58) 244.307 1.417.53% (24.860)

Prior Period A dj list m ent s

Fund Balances - Beginning. .\s Restated 15%) 244.307 1.417.53% (24.860)

Fund Balances - Ending $ (5%) $ 241.410 $ I.582.292 $ (24,853)
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Special Revenue

City—wide lighting I.andscape Ilood Control
I ighting District No. Maintenance Maintenance Gas Proposition
District 84-I District District lax “A”

$ 1,920.266 $ 1.087.209

126.141 58,151 435.102 662.821 1.836.791 346.632

S $ $ S

6,120
273.953

6,628
789.494

10.500

806.622

17.110
1.655.408

15.765

1.688,283

17,83432.268
1.308.449

6,440

1,347,157

28.367

1.938,100 1,115.576280,073

I 53.932 748.471 1.253.181 684.336
101.309 768,914

1 53,932 748,471 1,253,181 684.336 101,309 768,944

________________

(850,000)

(1 0 0 (1 850.000) 0

126,141 58,151 135,102 662.821 986,791 346.632

741.812 852.813 2.015.778 3.709.975 1.85 I.lOt) 3.271.818

741,812 852,813 2,015,778 3.709.975 1.851.100 3.271.818

$ 867,953 $ 910,964 $ 2.450,880 $ 4,372,796 $ 2,837.891 S 3.618.450

Continued
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City of Perris, California

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Continued
Non-major Governmental Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2012

Special Reenue

Road and

(‘DBG Bridge Benefit I )evelopment

Entitlement Slate Grants I )istrict Fees

REVENUES

Intergovernmental Revenues

Fines. Iorfeiures and Penalties

l)eeloper Fees
Investment Income

Special Assessments
Contributions
Mi see II aneous

I otal Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:
Public Safely

Public Works
Capital Outla)

________________ ________________ ________________ ________________

Iota) Expenditures

__________________ __________________ __________________ __________________

Excess (Deficiency) of Reenues
Oer Expenditures

________________ ________________ ________________ ________________

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

I ‘rans ters In
I runs tirs Out

lotal Other I- inancing Sources (t Ises)

_______________________ _______________________

Item

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances — Beginning.
As Previously Reported

Prior Period Adjustments

_____________________________ ____________________________ ____________________________ _____________________________

Fund Balances — Beginning. As Restated

Fund Balances — Ending

$ -198.803 S 325.42! 5 S

35,452 817.876

9.222 6.248 153.392

498,803 334,643 41,700 971,268

283.636

57.947 13.173

208.154 287.916 2.746.980

491,790 345.863 0 2,760,153

7,013 (11.220) 41,700 (1,788,885)

20.444

0 20,444 0 0

781,370

7,013 9,224 41,700 (1,007.515)

0 61.384 (1.559.205) 19.390.684

_______________

1.214.004

0 61.384 (345.201 ) 19.390.684

S 7,013 5 70.608 S (303,501 ) $ 18,383,169
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Special Re enuc Capital Project

Comm unity (‘mi iii unity Rail a
Cl)Pl I I II. 1) Facilities Facilities l)cpot
Prop 84 NSP-3 District 91—I District 93-2 (onstruction Restoration

S 105.798 S 273.041 S S

272 2.657 76 983

106,070 273.041 2.657 76 0 983

272 0 2.657 76 (88.257) 1)83

88.257

S

105.708 38.875
234,166 88.257

105.798 273,041 0 0 88,257 0

336.885

0 0 0 88,257 0

272 0 2.657 76 0 983

( 2)).206) 0

20.206

0 0 336.885 42.253 0 124.577

S 272 $ 0 S 339.542 S 42.329 S 0 $ l25.56()

Continued

42.253 0 124.577



City of Perris, California
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Continued

Non-major Governmental Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2012

(‘apital Prolect
Community (‘omillunity

(‘oni iii unity Facilities lac ii lies Coin mun i t

Facilities District 05—I District 05—I Facilities

District 04-3 Area 3 Area 4 District 05-4

REVEUES
Intergo emmentul Revenues $ S S
Fines. Forleitures and Penalties
Developer Fees
Investment Income 246 19 12

Special Assessments
(‘ontrihut iOils

Miscellaneous

____________________ ____________________ ____________________ ____________________

lotal Re enues 246 t) 19 12

EXPENDITt1RES
Current:

Public Saft1y
Public Works lb 42.746

(‘apital Outlay

__________________ __________________ __________________ __________________

lotal Fspenditures 0 16 42.746 1

Fxcess (Defcicncv) ol’ Revenues

Oer Fxpcndilures 246 (16) (42.727) II

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
lransftrs In 2
l’ransftrs Out

lotal Other Financing Sources ( t ses) 2 0 0 0

I xt raord i nary Item

Net Change in Fund Balances 248 116) (42.727) 11

lund Balances Beuinnine.
As Previously Reported 396.776 16 42.727 19.071

Prior Period A di u stm cuts

lund Balances - Beginning. As Restated 396.776 16 12,727 19.071

I:tmd Balances — Fnding S 397.024 S () S 0 5 19.1)82
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Capital Project

(‘omrn unity Community

Facilities Fac I ities

District 06-I District VA

lolal

Non—major
(‘ernm ental

Funds

(I

$ 5.095.003
208.661
853,328

76 294.692
4.027.304

85,000
32,705

10.596.693

799,871
3.294,622
4,667.627

8,762,120

143 85,075 1,834,573

0

143

I)

85,075

108,703
(850,000)

(741.297)

781,370

1,874,646

231.975

231,975

S 232,11%

S S

143

143

85,00t)

85,076

41,54t) 33.188.700

_____________

1.234.210

41,540 34,422,910

S 126,615 5 36,297,556
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City of Perris, California

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual - Public Financing Authority Debt Service Fund

Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final A mounts (Negative)

REVENUES

Investment Income $ 3,936,195 $ 3.936.195 $ 6,172.051 $ 2,235.856

Miscellaneous 26,750 26,750 94,450 67,700

Total Revenues 3,962,945 3,962,945 6,266,501 2,303,556

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General Government 16,450 16,450 17.571 (1,121)

Public Works 366,794 (366,794)

Debt Service:

Principal Retirement 2,160.000 2,160,000 3.130.000 (970,000)

Interest and Fiscal Charges 7,417,019 7,417,019 7,941,489 (524,470)

Fotal Expenditures 9.593,469 9,593,469 11,455,854 (1,862,385)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

over Expenditures (5,630,524) (5,630,524) (5,189,353) 441,171

OTHER FINANCiNG SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 4.674.914 4.674.914 2.144.295 (2.530.619)

Transfers Out (5,804) (5,804)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 4,674,914 4,674.914 2.138.491 (2,536,423)

Net Change in Fund Balances S (955,610) $ (955,610) (3.050,862) S (2.095,252)

Fund Balance. Beginning 137,728.029

Fund Balance. Ending $ 134,677,167
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Redevelopment Agency Debt Service Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negati’ve)

REVENUES

Taxes $ 13,155.000 $ 13.155.000 $ 1,405.216 $ (11,749.784)
Investment Income 26,500 26,500 2,213 (24,287)

Total Revenues 13,181,500 13,181,500 1,407,429 (11,774,071)

EX PENt) ITLJR ES
Current:

General Government 94,000 105,716 105.716 0
Debt Service:

Pass-through Agreements 3.065.000 383.741) 1 .596.686 (1 .212.946)
Principal Retirement 260.000 260.000 260.000
Interest and Fiscal Charges 808,053 290,582 290,582

Total Expenditures 4,227,053 1,040,038 1,702,402 (662,364)

Excess (Delkiency) of Re enues
over Expenditures 8,954,447 12,141.462 (294,973) (12,436,435)

OTHER FINANCINC SOURCES (USES)
Iranst’ers In 440,473 440,473 896.292 455,819
Transfers Out (5,578,182) (288.919) (55.819.524) (55.530,605)
Issuance of Long-term Debt 141,189 141,189

lotal Other Financing

Sources (Uses) (5.137,709) 151,554 (54,782,043) (54,933,597)

Extraordinary Item 68,941,072

Net Change in Fund Balances $ 3,816,738 $ 12,293.016 13,864.056 $ (67,370,032)

Fund Balance. Beginning (13,864,056)

Fund Balance. Ending S 0
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Storm Drain Development Capital Project Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

\‘ariance with
Final Budoet

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REX’ EN (‘ES

Developer Fees S 500,000 S 500,000 $ 24,330 S (475,670)

Total Revenues 500,000 500,000 24,330 (475,670)

EXPENDITtJRES

Capital Outlay 4,213,821 9,640,696 73,730 9,566,966

Total Expenditures 4,213,821 9,640,696 73,730 9566,966

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ (3,713,821) S (9,140,696) (49.400) $ 9,091,296

Fund Balance, Beginning - As Preiously Reported 0

Prior Period Adjustment 49,400

lund Balance, Beginning - As Restated 49.400

Fund I3alance. Ending S 0
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Capital Improvement Projects Capital Project Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negat ye)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental Revenues $ 12.360.000 S 12.360.000 S 284.552 $ (12.075.448)
Development Fees 538,842 538.842
Investment Income 25,000 25,000 29.030 4,030

Total Revenues 12,385,000 12,385,000 852,424 (11,532,576)

EXPENDITt RES
Capital Outlay 15,929,231 13.589.120 823,394 12,765,726

Total Expenditures I 5,929.231 13,589.120 823,394 12.765,726

Excess (I)eficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ (3,544,231) S (1,204,120) 29,030 S 1,233,150

Fund Balance. Beginning 1,807,070

Fund Balance, Ending $ 1,836,100
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual - Redevelopment Agency Capital Project Fund

Year Eiided June 30, 2012

Budgeted Amounts Actual
Original Final Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Total Oilier Financing

Sources (Uses)

Extraordinary Item

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balance. Beginning - As Previously Reported

Prior Period Adjustment

Fund Balance, Beginning - As Restated

Fund Balance. Ending

4,009,989

21,624,994

25,634,983

903,937

$ (24,336,046)

1,240.814

8,136,173

9,376,987

903,937

$ (8,078,050)

$ 46,781

9,257

56,038

1,567,016

6,922.172

8,489,188

38,944.956

(20,795,574)

9,716.232

(8.502.228)

(1,2l4,004)

(9,7l6.232)

$ 0

$ (348.219)

9,257

(338,962)

(326.202)

1,214,001

887.799

38,041.019

$ 38,589,856

$ 395,000

395,000

$ 395,000

395,000

REVENUES

Investment Income

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Public Works

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (I)eficiency) of Revenues

over Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In

(25,239,983) (8,981,987) (8,433,150) 548,837

903,937 903,937 38,944.956 38,041,019
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual - Asset Seizure Forfeiture Special Revenue Fund

Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES

Intergovernmental Revenue $ 30,000 $ 30,000 $ $ (30,000)

Total Revenues 30M00 30,000 0 (30,000)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Public Safety 30,000 30,000 0 30,000

Total Expenditures 30,000 30,000 0 30,000

Excess (I)eficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ 0 $ 0 0 $ 0

Fund Balance, Beginninu (58)

Fund l3alance, Ending $ (58)
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - AQMD Air Pollution Program Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES

Intergovernmental Revenues $ 60,000 $ 35,000 $ 87,486 $ 52,486

Investment Income 2,500 2,500 1,738 (762)

Total Revenues 62,500 37,500 89,224 51,724

EX PEN I)ITLI RES
Current:

Public Works 8,000 13,250 5,660 7,590

Capital Outlay 13,000 180,000 86,461 93,539

Total Expenditures 21,000 193,250 92,121 101,129

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ 41,500 $ (155,750) (1897) $ 152,853

Fund Balance, Beginning 244,307

Fund Balance. Ending $ 241,410
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Traffic Safety Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

‘variance with
Final Budget

l3udgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES

Intergovernmental Revenues S 210,000 S 210.000 $ 516.235 S 306,235
Fines. Forfeitures and Penalties 280.000 280,000 208.661 (71339)
Investment Income 20,000 20,000 11,274 (8,726)

Total Revenues 510,000 510,000 736,170 226,170

EXPEN DITtJRES

Current:

Public Safety 169,200 169,200 5 16.235 (347.035)
Capital Outlay 761.971 861,971 55.181 806.790

Total Expenditures 931,171 1,031,171 571,416 459.755

Excess (L)eticiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures (421,171) (521,171) 164,754 685,925

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers Out (1 75,000) (1 75,000) 0 175,000

I’otal Other Financing Sources (Uses) (175,000) (175,000) 0 175.000

Net Change in Fund Balances $ (596,171) $ (696,171) 164,754 $ 860,925

Fund Balance. Beginning 1,417,538

Fund Balance, Ending $ 1,582,292
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Federal Grants Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

I3udgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REV ENU ES

Intergovernmental Revenues $ 341,617 $ 341,617 $ 280,744 $ (60,873)

Investment Income 5,000 5,000 7 (4,993)

Total Revenues 346,617 346,61 7 280,751 (65,866)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Public Works 341,617 190,484 190,487 (3)

Capital Outlay 90,257 (90,257)

Total Expenditures 341,617 190,484 280,744 (90,260)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ 5,000 $ 156,133 7 $ (156,126)

Fund Balance. Beginning (24,860)

Fund Balance. Ending $ (24,853)
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - City-Wide Lighting District Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended .lune 30. 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES

Investment Income $ 2.500 $ 2.500 S 6.120 $ 3.620
Special Assessments 290.500 290,500 273,953 (16,547)

Total Revenues 293,000 293,000 280,073 (12,927)

EX PEN DITtTRES
Current:

Public Works 153,932 (153,932)

Fotal Expenditures 0 0 153,932 (153932)

Excess (L)eficiency) of Reenues
over Expenditures 293,000 293,000 126,141 (166,859)

OThER FINANCINC SOL;RCES (USES)
Transfers Out (I 50,000) (150,000) 150,000

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (150,000) (150,000) 0 150,000

Net Change in Fund Balances $ 143,000 $ 143,000 126,141 $ (16,859)

Fund I3alance - Beginning 741,812

Fund Balance, Ending $ 867,953

92



City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Lighting District No. 84-1 Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REV EN U ES

Investment Income S 10,000 $ 10.000 $ 6,628 $ (3,372)

Special Assessments 899,066 899,066 789,494 (109,572)
Miscellaneous 20,000 20,000 10,500 (9,500)

Total Revenues 929,066 929,066 806,622 (122,444)

EXPENDITURES

Current:
Public Works 889,827 892,203 748,471 143,732

Total Expenditures 889,827 892,203 748,471 143,732

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ 39,239 $ 36,863 58,151 $ 21,288

Fund Balance, Beginning 852,813

Fund Balance, Ending $ 910,964
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Landscape Maintenance District Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Final Budoet

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES

Investment Income $ 20,000 $ 20,000 $ 17,110 $ (2,890)
Special Assessments 1,856,937 1.856,937 1.655,408 (201,529)
Miscellaneous 20,000 20,000 15,765 (4,235)

Total Revenues 1,896.937 1,896,937 1.688,283 (208,654)

E XPENDITLJRES

Current:

Public Works 1,680,860 1,683,630 1,253,181 430,449

Total Expenditures 1,680,860 1,683,630 1,253,181 430,449

Excess (E)eficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ 216,077 $ 213,307 435.102 $ 221,795

Fund Balance, Beginning 2,015,778

Fund Balance. Ending $ 2,450,880
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Flood Control Maintenance District Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES

Investment Income $ 35.000 $ 35,000 $ 32,268 $ (2,732)
Special Assessments 1,489,682 1.489,682 1,308.449 (1 81,233)
Miscellaneous 5,000 5,000 6,440 1,440

Total Revenues 1,529,682 1,529,682 1,347,157 (182,525)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Public Works 3.579,942 3,585,648 684.336 2.901,312

Capital Outlay 71,700 71,699 71,699

Total Expenditures 3,579,942 3,585,648 684,336 2,901,312

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ (2,050,260) $ (2,055,966) 662.821 $ 2,718,787

Fund Balance. Beginning 3,709,975

Fund Balance. Ending $ 4,372,796
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Gas Tax Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES

lnterovernmentaI Revenues $ 1,009. 131 $ 1.009,130 $ 1,920.266 S 911,136
Investment Income 15,000 15,000 17,834 2,834

Total Revenues 1.024.131 1,024,130 1.938,100 913.970

EXPENDITURES

(urreni
Public Works 118,488 191,780 I0l,309 90,471

Total Expenditures l18,488 191.780 101.309 90.47l

Excess ([)eficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures 905,643 832,350 l,836,791 1,004,441

OThER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers Out (850,000) (850,000) (850,000) 0

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (850,000) (850,000) (850,000) 0

Net (Thange in Fund Balances S 55,643 $ (17,650) 986.791 $ 1,004,441

Fund Balance, Beginning 1,851,100

Fund Balance, Ending $ 2,837,891
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Proposition “A” Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES

Intergovernmental Revenues $ 1.250,000 $ 1,250,000 $ 1,087,209 $ (162.791)

Investment Income 45,000 45,000 28,367 (16,633)

Total Revenues 1,295,000 1,295,000 1,115,576 (179,424)

EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay 1,752,021 1,752,021 768,944 983.077

Total Expenditures 1,752,021 1,752,021 768,944 983,077

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ (457,021) $ (457,021) 346,632 S 803,653

Fund Balance, Beginning 3,271,818

Fund Balance, Ending $ 3,61 8,450
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - CDBG Entitlement Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENtJES

1ntergoemmenta1 Revenues S 699,141 S 699.141 S 498,803 $ (200.338)

Fotal Revenues 699.141 699.141 498,803 (200,338)

EXPENDITtJRES

Current:

Public Safety 427.969 431.070 283.636 147,434

Capital Outlay 271,172 482,157 208.154 274,003

Total Expenditures 699.141 913,227 491,790 421,437

Excess (I)eficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ 0 $ (214,086) 7.013 $ 221,099

Fund Balance, I3eginning 0

Fund Balance, Ending S 7,013
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - State Grants Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES

Intergovernmental Revenues S 4,753.022 $ 4,753.022 S 325.421 S (4.427.601)
Investment Income 20,000 20,000 9,222 (10,778)

Total Revenues 4,773,022 4,773,022 334,643 (4,438,379)

F X PEN DITLJR ES
Current:

Public \Vorks 57:947 (57.947)
Capital Outlay 4,753,022 4,570,754 287,916 4,282,838

Total Expenditures 4,753,022 4,570.754 345,863 4.224,891

Excess (Deliciency) of Revenues
over Expenditures 20,000 202,268 (11,220) (213,488)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 20,444 20,444

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0 0 20,441 20,444

Net Change in Fund Balances $ 20,000 $ 202,268 9,224 $ (193,044)

Fund Balance. Beginning 61,384

Fund Balance, Ending S 70,608
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City of rerris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Road and Bridge Benefit District Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negati e)

REVENUES
Developer Fees $ $ $ 35,452 $ 35,452
Investment Income 6,248 6,248

Total Revenues 0 0 41,700 41,700

EXlENDITIJRES

Current:

Public Works 54.000 54,000 0 54,000

Total Expenditures 54:000 54,000 0 54,000

Excess (l)eticiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ (54,000) $ (54,000) 41.700 $ 95,700

I:uid l3alance. Beginning - As Previously Reported (1.559.205)

Prior Period Adjustment 1.2 14,0(14

Fund Balance. Beginning - As Restated (345,201)

Fund Balance, Ending $ (303,501)
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Development Fees Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30. 2012

\‘ariance with
Final Budget

I3udgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REV EN LI ES

[)eveloper Fees $ 6,099,783 $ 6.099,783 $ 817,876 $ (5,281,907)

Investment Income 400,000 400,000 153,392 (246,608)

Total Revenues 6,499,783 6,499,783 971,268 (5,528,515)

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public Works 13,173 (13,173)

Capital Outlay 8,834,329 8,497,334 2,746,980 5,750,354

‘Fotal Expenditures 8,834,329 8,497,334 2,760,153 5,737,181

Extraordinary Item

_____________________ _____________________

781,370

_____________________

Excess (1)eliciency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures $ (2,334,546) $ (1,997,551) (1.007.515) $ 990,036

Fund Balance, Beginning 19,390,684

Fund Balance. Ending S 18,383,169
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - CDPH Prop 84 Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES

Intergovernmental Revenues $ $ $ 105398 $ 105,798

Investment Income 272 272

Total Revenues 0 0 106,070 106,070

EX PEN IMTLJRES

Current:
Public Works

_____________ _____________

105,798 (105,798)

Total Expenditures 0 0 105,798 (105,798)

Excess (l)eficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ 0 S 0 272 $ (272)

Fund Balance - Beginning - As Previously Reported (20,206)

Prior Period Adjustment 20,206

Fund Balance - Beginning - As Restated 0

Fund Balance, Ending $ 272
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - HUL NSP-3 Special Revenue Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Orinal Final mon ills (Negative)

REVENUES

Intergovernmental Revenues $ $ $ 273.041 S 273,041

Total Revenues 0 0 273,041 273,041

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Public Works 38.875 (38.875)
Capital Outlay

_______________ _______________

234,166 (234.166)

Total Expenditures 0 0 273.041 (273,041)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ 0 $ 0 0 S 0

Fund Balance, Beginning 0

Fund I3alance, Eiiding $ 0
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Community Facilities District 91-1 Capital Project Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Final [1udet

E3udeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVEXU ES
Investment Income $ $ S 2,657 S 2,657

fotal Revenues 0 0 2,657 2,657

EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay

_______________ _______________ _______________

0

Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0

F\cess (l)eIicienc) of Revenues
over Expenditures S 0 $ 0 2.657 S 2,657

Fund Balance, Beginning 336,885

Jd Balance. Ending $ 339542
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Community Facilities District 93-2 Capital Project Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES

Investment Income $

______________

$ 76 $ 76

Total Revenues 0 0 76 76

EXPE N DITU RES

Capital Outlay

________________ ________________ ________________

0

Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ 0 $ 0 76 $ 76

Fund Balance, Beginning 42,253

Fund Balance. Ending $ 42,329
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Construction Capital Project Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

\‘ariance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES

Investment Income $ $ $ $ 0

lotal Revenues 0 0 0 0

EXIENDITURES

Capital Outlay 5,899,299 5,456,544 88,257 5,368,287

Total Expenditures 5,899,299 5,456,544 88,257 5,368,287

Excess (l)eficiency) of Revenues

over Expenditures (5,899,299) (5,456,544) (88,257) 5,368,287

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In 5,999,299 5,999,299 88.257 (5,9 I 1,042)

lotal Other Financing Sources (Uses) 5,999,299 5,999,299 88,257 (5,91 1.042)

Net Change in Fund Balances $ 100,000 $ 542,755 0 $ (542,755)

Fund Balance. Beginning 0

Fund Balance. Ending $ 0
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Railway Depot Restoration Capital Project Fund
Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negati e)

REV EN U ES
Investment Income $ 0 $ 0 S 983 $ 983

Total Revenues 0 0 983 983

EXPENDITtIRES

Capital Outlay 0

Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ 0 $ 0 983 S 983

Fund Balance. Beginning 124,577

Fund Balance. Ending S I 25560
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Community Facilities District 04-3 Capital Project Fund
Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positie
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REV EN L ES
Investment Income S $ $ 246 $ 246

Total Revenues 0 0 246 246

EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay

_______________ _______________ _______________

0

‘lotal Expenditures 0 0 0 0

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
oem Expenditures 0 0 246 246

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In

_______________ _______________

2 2

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0 0 2 2

Net Change in Fund Balances S 0 $ 0 248 S 248

Fund Balance. Beginning 396.776

Fund Balance. Ending $ 397,024
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City of Perris, California

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Community Facilities District 05-1 Area 3 Capital Project Fund

Year Ended June 30. 2012

\7ariance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REV EN U ES

ln estment Income $ S $ $ 0

Total Revenues 0 0 0 0

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Public Works

_____________ _____________

16 (16)

Fotal Expenditures 0 0 16 (16)

Excess (Deficiency) of Reenues
over Expenditures $ 0 $ 0 (16) S (16)

Fund Balance. Beginning 16

Fund Balance. Ending $ 0
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City of Perris, California

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Community Facilities District 05-I Area 4 Capital Project Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES

Investment Income S S S 19 S 19

Total Revenues 0 0 19 19

EXPENDITURES

Current:
Public Works

_______________ _______________

42,746 (42,746)

lotal Expenditures 0 0 42,746 (42,746)

Excess (I)eflciency) of Revenues
ovei Expenditures $ 0 $ 0 (42,727) $ (42,727)

Fund I3alance. Beginning 42,727

Fund Balance. Ending S 0
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Community Facilities District 05-4 Capital Project Fund
Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance with
I:inal Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REVENUES

Investment Income $ $ $ 12 $ 12

Total Reenues 0 0 12 12

EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay

___________________ ___________________

1 (1)

‘Fotal Expenditures 0 0 I (I

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ 0 $ 0 II $ 11

Fund Balance, Beginning 19.071

Fund Balance. Ending S 19,082
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Community Facilities District 06-1 Capital Project Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Variance with
Final I3udget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positi e
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REV EN tIES

Investment Income S $ S 143 S 143

Total Revenues 0 0 143 143

EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay 0 0

Total Expenditures 0 0 0 0

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ 0 $ 0 143 S 143

Fund Balance, Beginning 231,975

Fund Balance, Ending $ 232,118
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City of Perris, California
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Budget and Actual - Community Facilities District VA Capital Project Fund
Year Ended June 30. 2012

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

REV EN U ES

Investment Income $ $ $ 76 $ 76

Contributions 85,000 85,000

Total Revenues 0 0 85,076 85,076

EXPENDITURES

Capital Outlay I (I)

Total Expenditures 0 0 I (I)

Excess (I)eficiency) of Revenues
over Expenditures $ 0 $ 0 85.075 $ 85,075

Fund Balance, Beginning 41,540

Fund Balance, Ending $ 126,615
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NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise Funds - To account for the operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business
enterprises. The City’s intent is to demonstrate that the cost of services provided to the general public on a continuing basis is
financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or the City has decided that the periodic determination of net income is
appropriate for accountability purposes.

Liousing Authority — To account for the activities ofthe City’s housing operations.

Solid Waste Utility — To account for the activities of the City’s solid waste utility distribution operations.



City of Perris, California
Combining Statement of Net Assets

Non-major Enterprise Funds
Year Ended June 30. 2012

Business-type Activities

Enterprise Funds

housing Solid Waste

Authority Utility Totals

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and Investments $ $ 1,757,323 $ 1,757.323

Receivables:
Accounts 448,139 448.139

Loans 6.645.893 6.645.893

Interest 3.284 3,284

[)ue from Other Agencies 168,340 168,340

Total Assets 6.814,233 2,208,746 9.022,979

IIABI LIliES
Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable and Accrued I.iabilities 591.614 591,614

Due to Other Governments 29,705 29,705

Compensated Absences Payable - Current Portion 693 693

Total Current Liabilities 29,705 592,307 622,012

Noncurrent Liabilities:

Compensated Absences Payable 2,772 2,772

Total Noncurrent 1.iahilities 0 2,772 2,772

Total Liabilities 29,705 595,079 624,784

NET ASSETS

Restricted for Low & Moderate Housing 6.784.528 6.784.528

Unrestricted 1,613,667 1,613,667

Total Net Assets $ 6,784,528 $ 1,613,667 $ 8.398,195
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City of Perris, California
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Non-major Enterprise Funds
Year Ended June 30. 2012

Housing
Authority

______________

54,299

54,299

(32,589)

116.925

116,925

6,700,192

6.784.528

0

$ 6,784,528

S 722.838

278

723,116

29.765
586,720

lO.348

626.833

96,283

$ 722.838
21.710

278

744.826

29,765
586.720

10,348
54.299

681.l32

63,694

12.302
116,925

129,227

6,700,192

6893.I IS

1,505,082

$ 8,398.195

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Solid Waste
Utility

S

Totals

21,710

21,710

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services
Licenses, Permits, and Fees
Miscellaneous

I’otal Operating Revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
1\Iaintenance and Operation
Contractual Services
Administrative and General
Loan Amortization Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Income
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Property

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Extraordinary Item

Change iii Net Assets

Total Net Assets. I3eginning of Year

Total Net Assets, End of Year

12.302

l2,302

108,585

1,505,082

$ l,6I3,667
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City of Perris, California
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Non-major Enterprise Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Business-type Activities

Enterprise Funds

Housing Solid Waste

Authority Utility Totals

CASh FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITiES

Cash Received from Customers $ 8.340 S 1.021,051 $ 1,029,391

Cash Payments for Employee Services (29,686) (29.686)

Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services

_______________

(618,029) (618,029)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 8,340 373,336 381,676

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL

FINANCING AC’l’IVITIES
Advances from (to) Other Funds (8,340) (4,719) (13,059)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities (8,340) (4,719) (13,059)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING

ACTIVITIES
Investment Income 10,669 10,669

Net Cash Provided (Used) from Investing Activities 0 10,669 10,669

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 0 379,286 379,286

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of the Year 0 1,378,037 1,378,037

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of the Year $ 0 $ 1,757,323 $ 1,757,323

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss) S (32.589) $ 96.283 $ 63.694

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Amortization 54.299 54.299

Changes in Asscts and Liabilities:

Accounts Receivables (Increase) Decrease 297,935 297.935

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilites Increase (Decrease) (20,524) (20,524)

Loan Receivables (Increase) Decrease (13.370) (13.370)

Compensated Absences Increase (Decrease) (358) (358)

TOTAL CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 8,340 $ 373,336 $ 381,676
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A(;EN(Y FUNDS

City Cash Trust Fund — is used to account for monies held br other organizations or pri ate individuals.

Community Facilities Districts — is used to account for the principal and interest payments for various Community
Facilities Districts bonds.

Assessment District 86—1 - is used to account for the principal and interest paynients of the 1993 Series A, A 1)86-I
Improvement refunding bonds for use in the construction and improvements of the (‘itys infrastructure.



City of Perris, California
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

Agency Funds
June 30, 2012

Community Total

City Cash Facilities Assessment Agency

Trust Fund Districts District 86-1 Funds

ASSETS

Cash and Investments $ 644,533 $ 970.582 $ 168.808 $ 1,783,923

Cash and Investments with Fiscal Agent 25,707,707 25,707,707

Assessments Receivable 434,865 485 435,350

Interest Receivable 5,511 336 5,847

Other Receivable 1,289 1,018.345 1,019,634

Total Assets $ 645,822 $ 28,137,010 $ 169,629 $ 28,952,461

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities $ 128,894 $ 80,239 $ $ 209,133

1)eposits 516.928 466,855 983.783

Due to Bondholders 27,589,916 169,629 27,759,545

Total Liabilities $ 645,822 $ 28,137,010 $ 169,629 $ 28,952,461
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City of Perris, California
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

City Cash Trust Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Beginning Lnding
Balance Additions Deletions Balance

ASSETS

Cash and Investments $ 543.561 $ 1,112,345 $ I,01L373 $ 644.533
Other Receivable 3,547 1,288 3,546 1,289

Total Assets $ 547,108 S 1,1 13,633 $ 1,014,919 $ 645,822

LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities $ 27,824 S 781,595 $ 680,525 S 128.894
Deposits 519.284 859,651 862,007 516,928

Total Liabilities $ 547,108 $ 1,641,246 $ 1,542,532 $ 645,822
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City of Perris, California
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

Community Facilities Districts
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Beginning Ending
Ba lance Add it i OIlS Deletions Ba! ance

ASSETS

Cash and Investments S 758.053 S 16.724,873 S 16.512.344 S 970.582
Cash and Investments with Fiscal Agent 24.857,709 14.111.538 13.261,540 25.707.707
Assessments Receivable 948.3 18 407.907 921.360 434.865
Interest Receivable 13,389 5.512 13.390 5.511
Other Receivable 99c.999 18,346 1,018.345

Fotal Assets S 27,577,468 S 31,268,176 S 30,708,634 S 28,137,010

LIA BI LITI ES

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities S 85.195 $ 356.3 10 S 361.266 $ 80.239
Deposits 466,660 669 474 466.855
l)ue to Bondholders 27,025,613 1,491,937 927,634 27,589,916

Total Liabilities $ 27,577,468 S 1,848,916 $ 1,289.374 $ 28,137,010
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City of Perris, California
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

Assessment District 86-1
Year Ended June 30, 2012

Bei ii n n
Balance Additions

Ending
Deletions Balance

ASSETS

Cash and lnestments
Assessments Receivable
Interest Receivable

Total Assets

LIABI LITIES

Due to Bondholders

Total Liabilities

$ l67685 $ 1.123
511 485
202 336

$ 168,398 $ 1,944

S 168.398 $ 1,809

S 168,398 $ 1,809

$ $ 168.808
511 485
202 336

$ 713 $ 169,629

$ 578 $ 169.629

S 578 S 169,629
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City of Perris, California

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities
Total Agency Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2012

Beginning lnding
Balance Additions Deletions I3alance

ASSETS

Cash and Investments S 1,469.299 S 17,838.341 $ 17.523.717 $ 1.783.923

Cash and lnxestments with Fiscal Agent 24.857,709 14,111.538 13.261.540 25,707.707

Assessments Receivable 948,829 408,392 921.871 435,350

Interest Receivable 13,591 5,848 13.592 5.847

Other Receivable 1,003,546 19,634 3,546 1,019,634

Total Assets S 28,292,974 S 32,383,753 S 31,724,266 S 28,952,461

LIABI LITI ES

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities $ 113,019 $ 1,137,905 S 1.041,791 S 209,133

Deposits 985.944 860.320 862.481 983,783

Due to Bondholders 27,194,011 1,493,746 928,212 27,759,545

Total Liabilities $ 28.292,974 $ 3,491,971 $ 2,832,484 $ 28,952,461
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STATISTICAL SECTION

[his part of the City of Perris cornprehensi’e annual financial report presents detailed intonualion as a context tr
understanding hat the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary
information says about the government’s overall financial health.

(OTENTS PACE

Financial Trends 122
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the government’s
financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Revenue Capacity 132
These schedules contain inlbrmation to help the reader assess the government’s most significant
local revenue source, the property tax.

Debt Capacity 138
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the atThrdahility of the government’s
current levels of outstanding debt and the government’s ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information 143
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the
environment within which the government’s financial activities take place.

Operating information 145
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the
int’orruation in the government’s tinancial report relates to the services the government provides arid
the activities it performs.



City of Perris
Net Assets by Component

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

(in thousands of dollars)
Page 1

(loS crnmental act vines

Ins ested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted

Unrestricted

lotal gos ernmcnta I activities net assets

2003 2004

$ 54724 $ 59150

5.633 5.028

1639 25,592

$ 71,996 $ 89,770

2005 2006 2007

$ 59.555 $ 100.723 5 09.215

5.913 4.395 4.602

49.594 36,588 60,838

$ 115,062 $ 141,706 5 174.655

Bus iiicss—U pe activities

Primary government

391 1.064 666

S 8,609 5 9,652 5 8,973

Ins csted in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted for I ow and Moderate I lousinu

I inrestricted

lotal primary government net assets

$ 62.556 $ 67.824

5.633 5(128

12,542 25.790

$ 80,731 $ 98,642

5 67.773 5 09.311 $ 117.522

5.913 4.395 4.602

49.985 37,652 61,504

$ 123,671 $ 151,358 $ 183,628

Source: (‘it of Pcrris. Finance Department

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted for loss and Moderate I-lousing

Unrestricted
lotal hiisiness.type actis Ities net assets

$ 7.832 $ 8.674 $ 8.218 5 8.588 $ 8.307

903 198

5 8,735 $ 8,872
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City of Perris
Net Assets by Component

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

(in thousands of dollars)
Page 2

Fiscal \ ear

20011 2009 2010 2011 2012
(ins ernmeittal actis ties

Ins ested in capital assets. net ot related debt S 140.061 S 142.30t) 8 146.883 8 156.805 ] oS, 77
Restricted 5737 7.526 5.752 7.41(1

Unrestricted 73.731 59.193 49.315 35.837 66908
I ottO eos ernmental activities net assets 5 21 9.52) 5 209.019 S 201.950 5 2011.052 S 232,085

lltiStiiess-tvpe activities

litsested in capital assets. net of related debt 8 8.613 8 8.374 5 9.686 8 9369

Restricted fir low and Moderate I lousing —

- 6,785
I Ittrestrictd 859 816 (908) (36(i) 1.412

I ottO business-h pe activities net assets s 9463 5 9190 5 6.778 $ 94)1)3 519.465

Primary 905 emitlettt

Restricted S 48674 5 15(1.674 8 I 56.569 5 166.174 173 445
Restricted (or I ow and Moderate llousing 5,737 7.526 5.752 741(1 6.785
llnres(ricted 7-1.581 61)009 48,4(17 35.471 68.320

I sital prtniarv goserninent tiet assets s 228,992 S 216209 $210728 S209)55 S 2-I855tt

Source City ot Ferris. Pittance I)epartinetit
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City of Perris
Change in Net Assets
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(accrual basis of accounting)
(in thousands of dollars)

Page 1

Fiscal Year

2003 2004 2005 201)6 2007

Fpenses

(hiverninental act is tics

General Government 5 3.151 5 2,817 5 4.273 5 4,822 $ 5.910

PublIC Safct 7,645 9,492 I 3.700 13.063 14.3)12

‘obOe Works 12.867 23.577 17.605 32:331 23,604

Parks and Recreation 1.133 1.365 1.679 1.726 2.243

Interest en long-term l)eht 4.101 3 543 4.408 5.188 5.496

State FRA F — — — — —

I oral goscrnmettttil activities expenses 28.897 40,704 41665 57,130 5l,555

Bttsmess-t pe actis ties

Water 1JtiIit 1,824 2.052 2.047 1.912 2.658

Sewer Utilit 1.215 1.281 1,509 1.344 1.475

Public littliti — — — —

Solid Waste llttlits 452 493 566 51)6 622

llottsing Authority — — — — —

I oral htotress-t PC actis ties e\penses 3.49l 3.826 4.122 3.762 4.755

oral prtmarg gosertitnent expenses $ 32.388 $ 44.62)) 5 45,787 $ 60,892 $ 56.310

Program Revenues

1ev ernmental ttctiv ties:

(barges hr services

General (101 eminent $ 3.43l 5 4,285 S 5.274 S 5.16)) S 3,t13l

Public Satt1 82 45 75 95 887

l’ubl)c Works 7.473 8.771 (4.928 13.531 23.343

Parks and Recreation 59 63 58 ll2 132

Operating Grants and Contributions 2,542 3.059 2.592 3.284 3.075

Capttal (rants and (.ontnbutioris 537 I 2 1,7(16 11)739 32.596 14,58))

I’oial governmental Ictis ties program rev enues 18.1)58 37,932 42.166 54.778 45,048

I) us ness- is pe act iv tiles

(‘liarees hr services:

Water I tilit 1.757 1.888 1.93(1 (.792 1.995

Sevver tltiIit I .045 .132 1.247 l,245 1.34(1

Public (Ittlit) —

Solid Waste 11tilit 479 528 551 565 64)1

I lousing A utborit — — — — —

Capual Grants and Contributions — — 06 416 —

oral business-tx pe auto ties program rev enues 3.281 3.548 3,834 4.1)18 3.975

I otal prnnars itos ernmcnt program rev critics $ 22.239 $ 4 I .480 $ 468)1) $ 58.796 5 41)023

Net lepense)”rev Colic

los crtuncntal actis tics $ (9.939) 5 (2,862) 5 501 $ (2.3521 $ I 0,507 I

ltusiness-ts P actis iUes (2(0) (278) (288) 256 178(1)

l’otal prtma government net (expense)/revenue $ (10.149) $ (3,140) $ 213 $ (2.096) $ (7.287)

Source (‘ItS ol’ l’erris. Fmance Department
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City of Perris
Change in Net Assets
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(accrual basis of accounting)
(in thousands of dollars)

Page 2

Fiscal \ ear

2008 201)9 2010 2011 2012
Expenses

I us ernmental urns ties

General (iovernnicnt $ 7.673 $ 7.557 5 7.383 5 6718 $ 6.338
Public Sa)ty 16.351 16.292 16.269 16,155 6.575
Public Works I 959 32.996 22.461 19.661 I 7.620

Parks and Recreation 2.406 2.607 2.257 2.144 2.246
Interest on J.ong-tenu Debt 5.891 6.937 7.879 8.045 7.897

State ERA)’
-

- 3.771 776 -

I otal gosernrnentul achy ities espenses 51.913 66.389 50.020 53.490 50.676

Business-type act is ties

Water lltilitv 2(151) 2,314 2.745 2.39(1 2 5(17

Sewer I tilitv 1.364 1.54(1 1.483 I .o38 I .601

Public (ItO itS — 611 977 927 955

Solid Waste Utility 598 550 565 596 627

I lousing Aulltority
— — —

— 54
Total husiiiess-ts pe activities e\pelises 4.012 5.015 5,77)) 5,551 5,834
Total primurs gos ernrnent expenses $ 55.925 $ 71.4(14 $ 65,700 5 59,1150 $ 56,51)1

Program Revenues

(cis emniental actis ities

(‘barges Ocr sers ices

General (inveritiiteItt $ 1.722 $ 765 S 1,1154 $ 746 S 948

Public Saf Iv 008 755 856 804 865

Public Works 5.83(1 7.18)) 69(i2 4.895 5.139

Parks and Reeration 148 202 211 232 247
Operating Grattrv and (otitrihuttons 3.170 3,8)14 3.792 7.32)1 8,358
(‘apital (hauls aitd (‘ontributions 39,808 3,457 5.349 4.276 10,630

‘I oOl gus ernmentul actis ties program rcs ciiues 51 .586 6. I 63 I 8. I 64 I 8,273 26, 196

tlus ness-IS peac Os ties

(‘harees (or services

Water I tility 2.086 2.1)39 2.374 2.588 2.693

Sewer lJtiIit .602 .558 I 538 1.619 67%

I’uhlic I tilitv - 286 569 556 573
Solid Waste I loOts 675 679 695 703 723

I lousing Authorit
— — —

— 22
(.‘apital Grants and (‘ontrthai otis 43 5 — — —

1 utal business-t) pe activities prouram res enues 4.4)i6 4.567 5.176 5.466 5.689

lotal primary gus ernment program revenues $ 55,992 $ 20.73i) $ 23.340 $ 23.739 $ 31.885

Net (c\peflse)!re\ ernie

Gusernmental activities S (327) $ (5(1.226) S (41.8501 $ (35.226) S (24.4801
l3usiness-tpe activities 394 (448) (594) (85) (1451
lotal primars government net (expense)/revenae $ 67 $ (5(1.674) $ (42.450) $ (35.31 I) $ (24.625)

Source: (‘its u) l’erris. Itnance Department
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City of Perris
Change in Net Assets
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(accrual basis of accounting)
(in thousands of dollars)

Page 3

Fiscal \‘ear

2003 20(15 2005 2006 2007

Ceneral Resenues and Other Changes in

Net Assets

us eminent Seth ties

I axes

Pro perts taxes

Sales and use taxes

Motor VehjcI in—lieu taxes

Vdufc’ I iccuse lee in I eu lax

Sales lix in I cii lax

Franchise taxes

ither uSes

I otal taxes

lines, bite it tires and penalties

Ins estrnent income

otin (loss) on sale of capital assets

Miscellaneous

F xtraord nan Item

I runslers I Ott (41(0) —

16,3(57 11.087

ltusiness—t pe activities

Invesinient income

(lain (loss) on sale ii capital ussets —
—

—
—

Miscellaneous — — —

I istal husiness—t pe Suits ties

lotal primars gus crnment

( hange in Net Assets

overtmnm ental act is i ties

Bust ness—type act is ties

I otl primnan gus crimmuCimi

Prior Period Adjustments

(hisernnieiitul Seth ties — 551 S (363) S (916) $

I(iisiiiesc-t) pe Semis iiies —
- $ — S — S

Source Cits of Perris. I inance Department

Iota) sos crnnientsil actis tics

S 5.178 5 5s9l S 8,143 5 1(1,776 $ 14.923

4.495 5282 4.398 5.S94 5.020

2.167 1.749 270 923 291

-
- 2.199 3.286 4.371

—

— I .281 I . 166 I .938

1,445 (.602 1.868 1.862 23(99

256 508 718 971 636

13,541 14,832 18877 24378 29,278

261) 198 253 652 -

2.749 2.897 4.463 6.232 8 562

(496) (54) 3 - 529

703 614 558 409 668

(759) -

311.912 591)37

27 14 25 2’) 100

xtraord mar) Iteni

I’rtnsfbrs

(55)

( (00) 400 - 759 -

(1211) 14 25 29 10))

S I ts,729 $ 18.101 S 24,17’) $ 3(1.94) 5 39. 137

5 (‘.918 5 1 5.225 5 24.o55 5 28.560 S 32 530

(338) (264) (263) 285 (680)

S 6.581) 5 14.961 5 24.392 S 28.845 S 31 850

S

S

S

S

4(8
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City of Perris
Change in Net Assets
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(accrual basis of accounting)
(in thousands of dollars)

rage 4

Fiscal \ear

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

(;eneral Resenues and Other (hanges in

Net Assets

(os ernnient act1 tics

I axes

l’ropert taxes S I Q.()58 $ I 0.532 $ 6285 S 14,36)) $ (,,400

Sales and use taxes 4.920 4.934 4.264 4.594 5.624

Motor Vehicle n-lieu taxes 225 183 I (1) 26I 35

Vehicle license Fee in lieu [ax 5,435 5.587 4 508 4.291 4.348

Sales lax in lieu lax .432 1.421 1.41)2 1.358 1.517

Franchise taxes 2.104 2,128 2.015 2.154 2.245

Other taxes 354 352 270 271) 264

Food taxes 33,528 34,137 28.01)4 27.301 20,439

Fi lies, t0rtt lures and penal ties — — — —

Investment income 1)1.141, 1,732 5971, 2.831 2.1,91)

(lain (loss) on sale of capital assets . — — — —

Miscellaneous 1.145 290 t’,t)8 279 305

hxtraordinar Item - - - 33.774

Transfers - $9 (140) - (765)

[nail gosernnietitul actis nies 44,819 41.11$)) 35.348 01.411 56.443

ltusiness-t.pe activities

Investment income 96 63 42 26 25

(lain (loss) ott sale of capital assets — — — — 117

Miscellaneous — — — - —

F xtraord mary I teni —
— 6.700

Transfers - 89 40 - 765

ottO business—F pe uctts tIes 96 I 52 I 82 26 76)17

ottO pnmu goscrnincnt S 44.015 S 41.232 S 35,5311 5 311,437 S 04.050

(‘hange in Net Assets

(los ernmentul activities $ 44.402 $ )9.l 46) S (6 5(18) 5 14.8 IS) S 31.963

flusiness—i pe actis ties 491) (206) (4 I 2 ) I 50) 7.462
nail primars government S 44,982 S (0,442) S ((‘.92))) S (4)174) 5 39.425

Prior Period Adjustments

iovernmenial actis tiles $ 383 $ (I .363) $ (562) $ 2.91 7 $ 70

I1ustness-tpe acils ties S - $ 23 S - S 284 5 -

Source: (it 0)’ l’errts. Finance I)epurtrnent
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City of Perris
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

(in thousands of dollars)
Page 1

Fiscal Year

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

(ieneral ftrnd

Reserved 5 2.344 5 2.424 5 2.941 S 3.440 5 3.912

‘nreser ed 8.150 10.737 13.971 I 7.473 20.395

Nonspendable - - - - -

Restricted - - - -

(‘ommitted — — — —

Assigned - - - -

Unassigned - - - - -

lotal general fund S 10.493 S 13.161 $ 16,912 5 20.913 5 24.307

All other governmental finds

Resered S 68.933 $ 78,269 S 59.562 5 102.812 5 105.061

I Inreserved. reported in:

Special revenue hinds 15.103 18.877 20.874 23.227 7.606

Debt service funds (243) - - (15.954) (12.698)

(‘apital project funds 4.755 7.490 13,460 8.283 36.783

Nonspendable — - - - —

Restricted - - - - -

Assigned - - - - -

Unassigned - - - - -

lotal all other governmental funds S 88,548 $ 104,636 S 93,895 S 118,368 5 136,752

Source: City of Perri s. li iiance I )cparlment
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City of Perris
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

(in thousands of dollars)
Page 2

Fiscal lear

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

General Fund

Reserved $ 4.431 S 4.056 S 6.014 5 - $ -

Unreserved 20.477 20.214 17.479 - -

Nonspendable - - - 3.292 2.776

Restricted - - - - -

(ommitted - - - - 7.528

Assigned - - - 6.200 6.200

‘nassigned — — — 15,229 10,576

Iota! general Fund S 24.908 $ 24.27(1 5 23.493 S 24.72! $ 27,080

All other go ernrnentul Funds

Reserved $ 127.955 $ 138.656 S 151.482 $ - $ -

I. Inreser ed. reported in:

Special revenue Funds 39.001 43.373 35.17)) - -

Debt serice ftnds (8,221) (7.289) (7.529) - -

Capital project ftinds 15.154 (I .769) (6.502) — —

Nonspendable - - - 6.1)83 -

Restricted - - - 181.738 173.139

Assigned - - - - -

I Inassigned - - - (3t).t)54) (328)

lotal all other go crninenial hands S I 73.88g S 172.971 S 172:621 S 157.767 S 172,811
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City of Perris
Changes in Fund Balance of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

(in thousands of dollars)
Page 1

Fiscal Year
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Revenues
Faxes $ 11,374 $ 13.041 $ 18.078 $ 23.576 $ 29.282
Licenses and Permits 3.369 4.149 5.155 5,1 13 3,053
Intergovernmental Revenues 10.563 10,329 3,654 4.402 4.037
Charges fur Services 813 1.974 2,722 2.153 4,875
Fines. Forfeitures, and Penalties 260 198 253 652 671
Developer Fees 5 965 10.761 8.915 16,290
Investment Income 2.749 2,897 4.336 6,116 8,562
Special Assessments 1.031 772 1,140 2.339 2.081
(‘ontrihutions from Property Owners 5,060 20,700 I 7,289 32.502 14.206
Other Revenue 986 1,445 2,395 806 1,336

lotal Revenues 36,211 56,472 65,786 86,574 84,393

Expenditures
General Government 3.262 3.488 4,252 4.621 5.848
Public Safety 7.593 9.518 10.932 12.850 14,169
Public Works 9.450 11,327 5.491 6,961 7,619
Parks and Recreation 929 1,173 1,482 1.623 1.928
State ERAF - - - - -

Capital Outlay 3,327 15.494 26,235 54.324 22.065
Debt Service

Pass-through Agreements 581 621 1,070 1.295 2.507
Issuance Costs 1,204 3,244 1.781 791 12
Principal Retirement 11,157 1.913 1.723 1.746 3.748
Interest and Fiscal Charges 2,886 3.3 16 4,254 4,894 5,479

lotal Fxpenditures 40,389 50.095 57,220 89.105 63.375

Fxcess of revenues
over (under) expenditures (4,179) 6,377 8.566 (2.531) 21 tI 18

Other Financing Sources (uses)
Transfers in 4,881 2.584 4.225 3.412 8.621
Iransfurs Out (4.781) (2.9841 (4.225) (4.171) (8.621)
Proceeds from Sale of Property — — - — 49
Gin n (I oss) on Sale of I .and — — — — —

(‘ontri hut ions to ( )t her ( by ernnient s — — — — —

Payments to Refunded Bond Fscros Agent (10.271) — — — —

Proceeds from Re funding Bonds I 9.680 — — — —

Proceeds from long lerm Debt 6,626 12,549 0.145 31,269 267
lotal Other Financing Sources ( t Ises) 16,135 12.149 9,145 30,511) 3 16

Net Change in Fund Balances befhre Prior Period
Adjustments and Fxtraordinarv Item 11,957 18,527 17,711 27,979 21,334

Prior Period Adjustments 21.720 230 (24.703) 495 443
Lxtraordinary Item — — — — —

Net Change in Fund Balances $ 33.676 $ 18.757 $ (6.992) $ 28.474 $ 2 1.777

Debt Sers ice as a percentage of
non-capital expenditures 37.t)% 11.9% 14.1% 11.8% 17.8%

Source: (‘ity of Perris. Finance I )epartinent
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City of Perris

Changes in Fund Balance of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(modified accrual basis of accounting)

(in thousands of dollars)

Page 2

Fiscal \ear

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Revenues
Taxes $ 33.462 $ 34.136 $ 28.904 $ 27.302 $ 20.440

licenses and Permits 1.989 748 1.005 771 1.003

Interunvemmental Revenues 6.490 4.785 5.138 5.867 5.429

‘harges br Services 992 480 350 598 557

Fines. lortetures. and Penalties 650 619 739 666 731

De eloper Fees 1.032 2.303 2.553 603 1.4 17

Investment Income 10.146 6.743 5.7 17 6.658 6.751

Special Assessments 3.709 3.382 1.251 4.032 4.027

Contributions from Property Owners 22.542 2.490 3.659 1.862 3.942

Other Revenue 1.395 1,627 1.273 313 333

lolal Revenues 82.407 57.3 13 53.589 48,672 44,630

Expenditures
General Government 6.756 6.3))? 5.636 4,738 4.684

Public Safety 16,194 16.132 16.1)92 15.938 16.372

Public Works 5.50ô ft(t 13 7.736 12.696 10.344

Parks and Recreation 2.001 2,174 1.827 1.716 1.795

State FRAF - - 3,771 776 -

Capital Outlay 27.848 22.712 16.953 14.043 12.567

I)eht Service

Pass-through Agreements 3.454 6.841 3,161 3.369 1.597

Issuance Costs 1.978 783 930 - -

Principal Retirement 2.447 1.8(13 3.100 3.59(1 3.13(1

Interest and Fiscal (barges 5,512 6,683 7.760 8,084 7,941

lotal Fxpenditures 71,696 69.448 66.966 64,950 58,430

Fxcess of revenue
over (under) expenditures 10.711 (12.135) (13.377) (16.278) (13.800)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

lranstCrs in 5.001 6.399 8.845 14.873 57.680

Transflrs Out 15.1)1)1) )6.487) (8.985) (14.873) 157.681))

Proceeds from Sale of Properts 98 6 51 1604) (258)

(lain (loss) on Sale ot’l.and — — (430) — —

Contributions to Other Gas ernnlents — — — — —

Pa ment s to Re funded I tond I scrov Age mit (1 5.3 I 2) — — — —

Proceeds from Re fluid i ng I (ond s 337 . . — —

Proceeds from long lerm I )cbt 41.546 I 2.024 13,1)14 339 141

lotal Other Financing Sources (1 Ises) 26.669 11.942 12.495 1265) (II?)

Net (hangc in Fund Balances he Ilre Prior Period

Adjustments and Fxtraordinars, Item 37.380 (193) (882) (16.543) (13.917)

Prior Period .\djustments 356 (1.362) (245) 292 7))

Fxtraordinar Item . — 31.25))

Net Change iii lund Balances $ 37,736 $ (1,555) $ (1,127) $ (16.251) $ 17,4(13

Debt Sers ice as a percentage of

non-capital expenditures 21.5% 13.6% 19.0% 23.4°o 23.4%

Source: Cit of Perris. Finance Department
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City of Perris
Governmental Activities Tax Revenues by Source

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

(in thousands of dollars)

Sales Motor Vehicle Sales

& Vehicle License Fee Tax
Fiscal Property Use in-lieu in-lieu in-lieu Franchise Other
Year Tax Tax Tax Tax Tax Tax Taxes Total

2003 5,215 4,495 2.167 - - 1.445 255 13.578
2004 5.691 5.282 1,749

- 1,602 508 14,831
2005 8,143 4,398 270 2,199 1,281 1.868 718 18.877
2006 10,776 5.394 923 3.286 1,166 1.862 971 24,378
2007 14,923 5.020 291 4.371 1.938 2.099 636 29,278
2008 19.05$ 4,92() 225 5435 1.432 2.104 354 33.528
2009 19,532 4.934 183 5.587 1,421 2.128 352 34.137
2010 16.285 4.264 160 4.508 1.402 2.015 270 28.904
2011 14.368 4.594 266 4.291 1.359 2,155 271 27.304
2012 6.406 5,624 35 4,348 1.517 2.245 264 20.439

Soruce: City of Perris, I’inance 1)eparitnent
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City of Perris
Taxable Sales by Category
Last Ten Calendar Years
(in thousands of dollars)

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Apparel Stores $ 4.423 S 4.759 S 3.959 $ 3.895 S 3.822 S 3.317 S 3.101 $ 3.182 S 3.312 n’a

General Nlerchandise 47,575 53207 56803 55,489 51165 48,940 .47439 46.542 463)87 n/a

Food Stores 21.103 22288 24,64)1 27)68 30.398 35.343 36.4)93 343)29 36.586 n/a

Eating and Drntkinia Places 32581, 37.83)) 41.228 42.527 42,788 43.483 43.558 47,49) 47.680 n/a

Building Materials 32 388 3(4.753 36.62’) 40.974 38.87’) 41,381 39.835 38.182 43.828 ti/a

Auto Dealers and Supplies 70.922 73.584 83.822 76.895 72.414 48.371 42.644 39.022 54.387 n/a

Service Stations 4’) 178 54,963 01515 3,748 7524’) 83.558 77.30) 42.074 104.99)) n/a

Other Retail Stores 26,12’) 3.82’) 36,800 36,739 54I9 29.540 24443 25.363 25.4(76 n/a

All Other Outlets 196 696 211.445 224.578 302,025 264.304, 275,246 23 3.059 23S.)11 257.83! n1a

total S 481.301) S 522,658 S 572,935 S 66(1,260 S 619.440 S 609,179 S 547,703 S 565,696 S 689,786 S

Source State ot (ti) itOrnia Board nt Equal 7,ation and the I Idi Companies

Note Due to cotitidentiality issues, the names of the ten largest revenue payers are not available ‘I he categories

presented are intended to provide alternative tnfonnatioit regarding the sources of the Citys revenue

lnfoniiatton Or Fiscal Year 2i) 12 Is unavailable.
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City of Perris
Assessed Value and Actual Value of Taxable Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(In thousands of dollars)

Fiscal Year Less: Total Tasable Total
Ended Real Personal Other Homeowners’ Assessed Direct Tax

June 30 Property Property Other Exemptions Exemptions Value Rate

2003 $ 1.549.376 $ 61.634 $ 1.020 $ 17.529 $ 31,438 $ 1.563.062 1.0000
2004 2.022.70(1 89.263 1.665 21.537 31209 2.059.884 1.0000
2005 2.754.081) 91.912 2.029 22.Ql() 35.72(1 2.789.391 1.0000

2006* 2.753.989 89.596 2.856 22.909 35.699 2.787.833 1.0000
2007* 3.825.777 105.252 2.598 21.497 38.653 3.870.477 l000()
2008* 4.712,125 100.303 86.737 26.092 41.021 4.832.052 1.0000
2009* 4.824.482 103.735 110.176 27.606 43.399 4.967,388 1.0000
2010* 3,858.356 111.085 111.869 30.722 43,445 4.007.143 1,0000
2011* 3.654,277 106,428 105,083 27.412 45,808 3,792.568 1.0000
2012* 3.712.750 9!. 163 I 09.697 28.065 45.422 3.840,123 I (1(10(1

Source: Office of Ricrside (‘ounly Auditor—(onroller
*[ldl (‘oreii & (‘one
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City of Perris
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates

Last Ten Fiscal Years

‘0eI1cy

Basic Irsy

I astern Municipal Water Impros enrent I )istnct

Metropolitan \Va)er District 1)rieinal Area

Menifec School

I’crri s School

Perris I (nion I lioh School

R is erside C tv (iimTli umly (oil CO C

Val Verde l)nified

lotal Prop 13 Rate

(it’s Share of 1% Levy Per Prop 13

Source. I dl (oren & (one

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 201)9 201(1 2011 2012

1)0000 I 00000 (01(0))) I 00000 (00000 I 0000)) I 0000) (((0)00 ((1(1W))) 01)00))

001200 0 01)500 (10040)) ((00300 1)0000)) 0(0(800 II (040)) ((((5)0)) 1) 05300 0(35300

01)1)67)) (100610 (1.00580 0.00520 1)0047)) ((0045)) 000431) 0 0013)) 1)03436 0 0(137(1

0 00)8)0 0.112117 0.0)625 ((1(1435 (109578 (300549 0(1237(1 0 ((3254 (100371) (1(13180

0 0000)) (I 0001(0 00001)0 1)1)001)1) 1)00000 1) 02999 1)1(281)4 1)1)2485 (101983 1)01983

0.0)748 ((((1560 1)01192 (14)2351) 11(13222 00211(1 1)1(21)31 0 02686 ((((3)26 1)03429

0)1(10)))) (100)80) 0 01800 0(118)))) 1)1)1800 (11)12514 (1)11251 0.01242 ((((1499 (1)1170))

(1 000(0) 11)10)301) 1)1)1)001) (I 0000)) (10)1)))))) ((1)1)1)1)0 ((.03189 (((4089 (((13317 0 ((3)61)

1.03618 1.04787 1.05597 106405 106071) 1.1(8167 1.12568 1.19486 1.19061 1.19428

0.25436 025436 0.25436 0.25436 0.25436 ((.25436 013146 (1.25436 0.25436 0.25336
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City of Perris
Principal Property Taxpayers

June 30, 2012
(in thousands of dollars)

2012

Taxpayer

DII RREIF Perris (‘alifornia

(‘entex I lomes

Low’es 111W Inc

III Inland Empire 3700 Indian Ave

Wac hov i a I )eve I opm ciii (orporat on

FR (‘al i fornia (ioetz Road

Ross [)ress for Less

FR Ealifomia Ellis

Ranch at ( reen Valley

(‘ourdures Family I P

I otais

Taxable Assessed

Value

$ 100.000

85.635

82.780

80,000

75.507

48.103

38.61 I

37.851

31.884

27.456

S 607.827

Rank

3

4

6

7

8

9

Ii)

Percentage of
Total Taxable Assessed

Value

2.68%

2 29%

2.22%

2.14%

2020

1.29%

1.03%

1.1)1%

0.85° i

0.73%

16.27%

Source: I Idi. (‘oren & (‘one: Riverside (‘ount Assessor 2(111 / 12 (‘onihined lax Rolls

I he (it’y implemented (iASB 44 in tiscal sear 2006. Information for the nine years pior is unaailahle.
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City of Perris
Property Tax Levies and Collections

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(in thousands of dollars)

Fiscal Year Total Tax

Ended Levy for

June30 Fiscal Year

Collected within the

Fiscal Year of the Levy

Percentage

Amount of Levy

Collections in

Subsequent

Years

Total Collections to Date

Percentage

Amount of Levy

Source: (itv of Perris. Finance 1)cpartment

2003 $ 1.734 $ 1.608 92.73% $ 126 $ 1.734 100.00%

2004 1.846 1.833 99.30% 13 1.846 100.00%

2005 2.634 2.568 97.49% 66 2.634 100.00%

2006 3,667 3,614 98.55% 53 3,667 100.00%

2007 4.973 4.715 94.81% 258 4.973 100.00%

2008 5.918 5.570 9364% 378 5.94% 100.00%

2009 5.017 4.739 94,46% 278 5.017 100.00%

2011) 3.826 3,736 97.65% 90 3.826 100.00%

2011 3,723 3.654 98.15% 69 3,723 100.00%

2012 4.650 4.586 98.62% 64 4.650 I 00.00

137



City of Perris
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(in thousands of dollars, except per capita amount)

Business-type

Governmental Activities Activities

Fiscal Revenue Loans Reimbursement Loans

Year Bonds Payable Agreements Payable

Total

Primary

Government

Percentage

of Value Per

of Property Capita

2003 S 52.27() S 3.700 S 26() S - S 56.23(1 3.99% 5 1.453
2004 63.385 3.385 210 846 67.826 4.25% 1.613
2005 70.98() 3.204 - 1.675 75.859 3.63% 1,500
2006 100,540 3.185 - 1.636 105.361 3.69% 2.235
2007 96.98(1 3.264 - 1.596 101.84(1 2.58% 2,010
2008 121,135 3,436 - 1.240 125.811 2.56% 2.347
2009 131.180 3.515 - I 0.566 145.291 3.78% 2.675
201(1 140.75() 3.883 - 10.531 155.164 4.75 2.853
201 I 137,160 4.207 — I 0.494 151.86 I 4.650 2.853
2012 134,030 - 12,454 146.484 2.54% 2.347

Source: (it’ of Perris. linance I )eparlment
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City of Perris

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt

As of June 30, 2012

Estim ated

Estimated Share of

Percentage Overlapping

OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT: Applicable Debt

Metropolitan Water District 0. 160°o S 314.472

Eastern Municipal Water District, II). I (8 0.036% 1.659

F stern Municipal \\:iter District. II). I. 9 100.00% 2.998,001)

Riverside (ity (‘ommunity College District 2.697% 6.226.250

Val Verde milled School District 38.713% 15,505.311

Perris I Jnion I ugh School District 13.621% 7,223.524

Menifee Union School District 0.099% 44,485

Perris School District 64.670% 4,763.92(1

(‘ity of Perris Community Facilities Districts 100.00% 165,465,00(1

Romoland School District ( ‘onirnunity Facilities District No. 2001—1 1 OO.O0°/o 3,525.000

Val Verde I Inified School District Community Facilities I )istricts I 011.00% 4,295.000

(‘ity of Penis 0.000 o —

TOTAL GROSS OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT $ 210,362,621

OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND OBLIGATION DEBT:

Riverside County (ieneral Fund ( )hligations I .987lo S 13.01 5.688

Riverside (‘mint) Pension Oblications I .987% 7.104.320

Riverside (‘oun1 Board of Education (‘erti ficatcs of’ Participation I .987° 1 (10.443

Mount San Jacinto (‘omniunit (‘ollege District General lund Obligations 2.412% 288.234

Val Verde I milled School District Certificates of Participation .38.713% 32.273,092

Perris I !ninn High School District General Fund Obligations 13.621°o 4.178.242

leni fee I n ion School I )istrict Certificates of Part icipat ion 0.099% 5.89 1

Perris School I )istrict (‘erttticates of Participatioti 64.687% 5,430,174

TOTAL GROSS OVERLAPPING GENERAL FLJNI) OBLIGATION DEBT $ 62,396,384

less: Riverside County self—supporting obligations 246,307

TOTAL NET OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND OBLIGATION DEBT $ 62,150,077

GROSS COMBINED TOTAL DEBT (I) S 272,759,005

NET COMBINED TOTAL DEBT $ 272,512,698

Soitrce: alitiwnia Municipal Statistics. Inc.

I ) Percentage of overlapping agenc ‘s assessed il uation located ‘.‘ ith in the boundaries nt the Cit.

(2) I xcludes tax and re cone anticipation notes. enterprise re enue. mortgage rev ernie and tax ill neat ion bonds and

non—bonded capital lease obligations. Quid i tied tone Acadam Bonds are in Icuded based on principal due at maturi t’
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City of Perris
Legal Debt Margin Information

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(in thousands of dollars)

Fiscal \ear 2012

Assessed Value $ 3.840.123

576,018

S 3.264,105

Ratio of the Legal

Debt Margin to (lie

________________

Legal Debt Margin Debt Limit Debt Limit

5 1.103.650 $ 194.762 567%

1.198.571 211.513 567%

1.355.326 239.175 567%

1.778,065 313,776 567%

2.428.786 428.609 567%

3.349.689 591.122 567%

4.171.874 736.213 567%

4.290.449 757.138 567%

3.262.622 575.757 567%

3.264.105 576.0l8 567%

Sou ice: lid! . (‘oren & (‘one
(‘i t ol Perri s. li nance I )eparlm cut

Note: (‘urrently. the (‘its has no debt applicable to the debt limit.

Debt limit (15% ot assessed alue)

Legal Debt Margin

Fiscal Year

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2011

2012

140



City of Perris
Pledged Revenue Coverage

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Page 1

(in thousands of dollars)

Sewer Revenue Bonds

Sewer Less: Net

Fiscal Charges Operating Available Debt Service

Year and Other Expenses Revenue Principal interest Coverage

2003 S 1,053 $ 1,181 S (128) S - $ - -

2004 1,532 1,162 370 672 - 53.45%

2005 1,353 1312 41 35 37 53.45%

2006 2,125 1,168 957 30 46 1259.21%

2007 l.34() 1.299 41 32 45 53.25%

2008 1,602 1.321 281 33 44 364.94%

2009 1.493 1,497 (4) 34 42 -5.26%

2010 1,559 1,442 117 35 41 153.95%

2011 1.619 1.59% 21 37 40 27.27%

2012 1.678 1,652 26 3% 39 33.77%

Source: (‘iiy of Perris. Finance l)eparlment

N ate: I )etai Is regard lug ihe governments outstanding deht can he bond iii the notes to the ti nancial

statements. Sev er (‘harges and ( )ther and Water Charges and ( )ther Inc I ode I n’ estnient I ncomne.

Operating expenses do not include interest or depreciation.
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City of Perris
Pledged Revenue Coverage

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Page 2

(in thousands of dollars)

Water Revenue Bonds

Vater Less: Net

Fiscal Charges Operating Available Debt Service

\ear and Other Expenses Revenue Principal Interest Coverage

2003 $ 1,760 $ 1313 S 47 5 - $ -

2004 1.590 1.934 (44)

2005 1.939 1.906 33 9 9 183.48°o
2006 1.987 1362 225 8 18 865.38%
2007 1.995 2.490 (495) S II -

2008 2.086 2.042 44 322 8 -

2009 2,039 2.314 (275)

2010 2.374 2.745 (371)

2011 2.588 2.390 198

2012 2.693 1507 186
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City of Perris
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Personal

Income Per Capita

(in thousands of Personal School Unemployment
Fiscal ‘ear Population dollars) Income Median Age Enrollment Rate

2003 38.699 n/a n/a n’a 24.758 10.1

2004 41048 567.816 13.504 25.4 25.988 9.3

2005 44.591 na n/a n/a 27,218 8.3

2006 47.139 na n/a n/a 28.448 7.2

2007 50.663 n ‘a n/a n1a 29.678 10.4

2008 53.594 n/a n/a 25.4 33.713 8.4

2009 54.323 n1a n/a 25.8 34.998 21.3

2110 54,387 777.445 14.295 25.4 20,427 20.8

21)11 55,133 781.235 14.170 22.4 16.188 22.4

2012 70.180 ii a n/a n’a 16.461 I 8.6

Snnrc: I ) U.S. (ensus Bureau

2) (‘A I)ept. otH),. Lducational I)einographics I nil. l)isiriet level Enrollment Reports.

3) Riverside (‘oumv LI ).\

4) IldI. (‘oren & (‘one

5) Slate ofCA EDI) Labor Market lntormailnn l)i’

N ole: In tormation for prior years are being researched and s II he provided w lien a ai lahie.

143



City of Perris
Principal Employers

Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2012 2004
Percentage of Percentage of

Total City Total City
Employer Employees Rank Employment Employees Rank Employment

Ross Stores Inc. 1.400 1 7.76% 1.400 2 9.49%

Starcrcst 1.00(1 2 5.54% 1.000 3 678%

I .oc’s 111W Inc 9(10 3 4.99° 900 4 6.10%

Perris I Inion I ugh School I)istrict 786 4 4,36% 50(1 5 3.39%

llanes 650 5 3.60%

Perris Elementary School District 602 6 3.34% 400 8 2.71%

Eastern Municipal Watcr District 581) 7 3.21% 500 6 3.39%

Whirlpool 30)) 8 1.66%

Wal-Mart 250 9 1.39% 250 9 1.69%

(orcsIah Structures 20(1 10 1.110/0

Alhertsons 220 10 1.49%

Staler Bros. (#64 & #113) 500 7 3.39%

Eood 4 less --- --- 2,177 I 14.76%

I otils $ 6,668 36.95% $ 7,847 53.20%

Source: I ) Redc elopment Agency of the (.‘it ol’ Perris
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City of Perris
Full-time Equivalent City Government Employees by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Full-time Equivalent Employees as of June30

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Function

(ieneral eoernn1en1 47 49 61 60 61 61 59 72 59 58

Public safei *

Police

Officers 28 29 32 37 48 48 47 45 44 41

Fire

Firefighters and ofticers 7 7 7 14 14 16 16 16 16 16

Ilighwas and streets

Fngineering ** 8 7 7 7 7 6 6 6 9 8

Maintenance 9 It) 13 13 13 13 12 8 II 9

(‘ulture arid recreation 4 5 6 8 9 8 8 10 6 16
Water** 3 3 3 4 3 3 4 4 3 4
Se.er** 2 I I I I I I 2 2 2

IotaI 108 III 130 144 56 156 153 163 150 157

Source: ( ‘ii of Perris. Finance I )cpartrlient

*I)uhiic saltv employees are contracted ith the Stale of(alrfornia I)cpartirient ot Forestry Services arid tire
Ri erside (oiintv Sheriff E)epartrnerii

* ( )utsourccd Services
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City of Perris
Operating Indicators by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Page 1

Fiscal Year

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Function

Police

Physical arrests 1.945 1.765 1,808 3 4.134

Parking violations 372 461 920 780 328

Iraflic violations 2.263 1,159 1,153 7.175 9.158

lire

Number of(alls answered 3.785 4,132 4,600 4.841 5.159

Public Works

Street resurfacing (miles) 10 10 2() 20 20

Potholes repaired (1.000 sq feet) 30 30 3(1 30 30

Water

New connections 36 31 107 9 12

Water mains breaks n1a n/a 5 5 n/a

Average daily consumption n/a 1286 2.332 2,378 2,426

(100 cubic feet)

Source: City ot Perris. Riverside (ounly Shcri Os I )epartment. (al i forn a I )epartment ot Forestry

Note: lntbrmation marked “n/a” are being researched and will he provided vlien a ailable.

* In 2009. the ( ity ot Perri s added Water Customers trom North Perri s with (he purchase ot the M c(anna Water 5) stem.
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City of Perris
Operating Indicators by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Page 2

Fiscal Year

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Function

Police

Ph)sical arrests 5,514 4.648 3.937 2.924 1.268

Parking violations 377 409 349 744 445

Trafflc iolations 8.612 10.628 9.491 4.061 5.417

Fire

Number nt Calls answered 5,l79 4.358 5.073 4.974 5,253

Public Works

Street resurfacing (miles) 20 22 15 13 10

Potholes repaired ( l,00() sq tct) 30 6 II 8 16

Waler

New connections 13 t) 3 3 2

Water mains breaks n/a 10 1 3 5

Average dail’ consumption 2.474 3.084 * 3,076 * 2.699 2.885

(100 cubic feet)
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City of Perris
Capital Asset Statistics by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Page 1

Fiscal Year

2003 2001 2005 2006 2007
Function

Public saftty

Police:

Stations I I I 1 1

Patrol units 26 30 34 36 38

Fire Stations I I I 2 2

I Iighways and streets

Streets (miles) I 30 140 170 180 185

Streetlights n/a 1.672 2,123 2.395 2.543

irattic signals 24 27 30 47 48

Parks and recreation

Parks acreage 67 75 75 75 127

Parks 8 12 12 17

lennis courts 4 4 4 4 4

Corn in unity ecu ters 3

Waler

Water mains (miles) 37 37 37 37 39

Sewer

Sanitary sewers (miles) 23 25 25 25 27

Storm sew ers (I .OOt) linear tëet) n/a n/a 117 117 147

Source: City ot Perris. R is erside County Sheri ft’s I )epartment. Cal i Ibm ia I )epartment ot lorestry
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City of Perris
Capital Asset Statistics by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Page 2

Fiscal ear

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Function

Public safety

Police:

Stations I I I I

Patrol units 40 40 38 38 34

Fire Stations 2 2 2 2 2

I lighsay s and streets

Streets (miles) 190 190 190 192 193

Streetlights 2.878 4.301 4.381 4.405 4.496

Traffic signals 58 63 63 73 84

(‘ulture and recreation

Parks’ acreage 135 144 144 144 144

Parks 18 19 19 19 19

lennis courts 4 4 2

(out a unity centers 2 2 2

Water

Water mains (miles) 39 39 39 39 39

Sewer

Sanitary sewers (miles) 27 27 27 27 27

Storm sew ers (1.000 linear tëct) 147 147 147 147 148
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